TED BLAZEL
WISCONSIN ASSEMBLY CHIEF CLERK

November 19, 2021

American Oversight

1030 15™ Street NW, Suite B255
Washington, D.C. 20005

Dear Ms. Wishingrad and Ms. Colombo:

I received your request dated October 15, 2021. I have attached request letter WI-REP-21-1437 to my
response.

I am including all email correspondences that I, or Janine Hale from my office, have had with the Office
of the Special Counsel.

I have no other records that are responsive to your request.
Sincerely,

Ted Blazel
Assembly Chief Clerk
Wisconsin State Assembly

P.O. Box 8952 ¢ 17 West Main St., Suite 401 « Madison, WI 53708-8952
Office: 608.266.1501 « Fax: 608.266.5617 « Email: Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov « Web: https://legis.wisconsin.gov/assembly/acc



Blazel, Ted

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2021 1050 AM

To: Hale, Janine; Blazel, Ted

Subject: Reimbursement documents for Wi Special Counsel

Attachments: IMG_3086.jpg; Reimbursement October - Sheet1.pdf; October Reimbursement

documents.pdf, Remainder of June-September Reimbursement - Sheet? (1).pdf

Good Morning Janine,

There are a few documents attached to this email. The first is the Corrected total spreadsheet for last months
reimbursment that we discussed this morning. The second spreadsheet is the reimbursement claims for the
month of October. The third document is the PDF of all our supporting documents for the claim. The fouth
item is a picture of the 700.00 check we are claiming reimbursement for.

Please respond with a confirmation that you have recieved all these documents. | would like to scedule a time
later today or tommorow to review the reimbursement for October. Please let me know your availability.

Very Respectfully,

Zakory Niemierowicz
WI Special Counsel

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000001




$518.56:

Expense Bocumentation Amount ategory toti Page total 'Notes
Hotels
Extended Stay CC Statement 2:3 $601.08
Extended Stay CC Statement 2-5 $601.00
:Sheraton Investigator 2 Hated 1 $289.28
:Sheraton : Investigator 2 Hotel 2 $200.45:
Sheraton [rvestigator 2 Hotel 3 $148.00°
Bouble Tree CC Statement 3-1 139.76
Double Tree CC Statement 3-1 139.76
Double Tree CC Statement 3-3 13745
Flights :
| American Airlines {CC Statement 2-1 $267.20;
| American Airlines i CC Statement 2-5 $301.40:
‘Delta .CC Statement 1-1 $75.00°
i Delta  Investigator 2 flight $402.10°
; Transportaiion
‘Uber 'CC Statement 2-2 $1.00-
Uber {CC Statement 2-2 $1.00:
Uber :CC Staternent 2-2 $4.94:
iUber {CC Statement 2-2 $8.82!
{Uber |CC Statement 2-2 $32.89,
iUber {CC Smterment 2-2 $1.00;
Uber " CC Statement 2-2 $7.88
Uber CC Statement 2.2 $1.00
Mber CC Statement 2-2 $8.83
i Uber .CC Statement 2-2 $9.59
‘Uber CC Statement 2-3 $8.51:
Uber |CC Statemant 2-3 $9,25:
Uber CC Statement 2.3 $13.08;
Uber CC Statement 2-3 $8.92
Uber CC Staterment 2-4 $10.02
Uber CC Statement 2-4 $11.32,
Rental Car | CC Statement 1-1 $26,181 :Paid for yas to refilt rental car as required
Rental Car CC Statement 1-1 $5.99
‘Parking CC Statement 1-1 $11.25°
Parking Meter CC Statement 1.1 $2.00°
Milage-Admin Assistant : 600.20 miles {.58) $336.11 Office to Waukesha County Alrpert(14 miles) Office to walmart™§ trips{15.80 miles) Office o Fleetfarm*2(44 miles) Office to Best Buy™3{12 miles)
L : ' Office to Costec™2(24 miles) office to Pewaukee(12.2 miles) Office to Landlord*2{12.2 miies) Office to bank*2(2.4 miles) Cffice to Madison*2(256 miles}
AR Office to Green Bay (212 miles)
‘Milage-Investigater 3 921,40 miles (.56) $515.98: ‘Three round trips from Green Bay to Racine (878,40} and two round frips from Racine to Kenosha [43.2 miles)
' Milage-Mike Gableman 124340 miles (.56) $696.30: ; Office to Milwaukee Alrport (24 miles} Office to Uline Headquarters then to Madison then back to Office (211 miles)
ia ! : Office to Green Bay West Side then 1o Green Bay City Hall then back to Brookfield (212.40 miles) Office to Warrens (168)
iaa -Dffice to Green Say Alrport (202 miles) Office to Racine Police Department {54 miles) Office to Madison*3 (372 miles)
i Milage-Investigator 4 {926 miles (.56) Kewsunes Home to Office™3{788 miles) Office to Pewaukee (12 miles) Kewaunse to GB mesting (60 miles} Kewaunee fo Green Bay costeo (68 miles)

Travel Food
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Data Analyst

: Caseys . CC Statement 141 $29.25 2 people

Casays CC Staterment 1-1 30.29 .
:Empercr Kitchen CC Statement 1-2 $42.20. 4 people
i The Bar East {CC Statement 1-2 $42.00: :3 people
;Travel Food iCC Statement 31 $13.99 ;
{Taca Bell 'CC Statement 4-1 $4.30
ik Trip ‘CC Statement 45 $11.00!

Office Expenses

IT/PR services €L Statement 1-1 $808.50

[T/PR services | CC Statement 1-1 520712/

Best Buy GC Statement 12 $120.72

Fed EX : CC Statement 1-2 $31.45
‘Bank Checks ' CC Statement 1-2 $26.00
.Dropbox :CC Statement 1-2 $60.00
‘Fed EX ‘CC Statement 1-2 $59.17:
{Menards :CC Statement 1.2 $17.841
‘Farily Mobile :CC Statement 1-2 $40.,67:
. IT/PR services 'CC Statements 1-3 $18.38:

Best Buy {2C Statement 1-3 377.68

Costco CC Statement 3-1 $611.88
| Best Buy CC Statement 3+1 $580.24
Costeo CC Stetement 3-1 $104,991

Walmart {CC Statement 3-2 $109.72!
iParking CC Statement 4.1 $2.00
:Parking .CC Statement 4-2 $2.00¢
{Parking ‘CC Statement 4-2 $2.00: _
‘Parking ICC Statement 4-3 51.95;
IMSFT Online Support  :CC Statement 44 $64.261
.Best Buy {CC Statement 4-5 $77.88:

Walmart ‘CC Statement 4-7 §$78.37
UEPS CC Statement 4-8 $27.10
‘Parking {CC Statement 4-8 $0.85;
UsPs CC Statement 4-10 $27.10

QOffice Rent :

|Regus Office | CC Statement 1-1 3704.32°

Office Rent ‘Attached Lease Contracts :  $1,936.00;

| Check $700.00!

. $12,383.95
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C Lgtement [~

Checking Account Number -

Statement Date 10/30/2021 Page 2

1041472021 Debit POS/PIN Withdrawa] - CENEX MILLSTON K MILLSTON WI'US 75.00 6,631.06
POS 239086 w¥==xeassansiisg 47053301

10/1872021 Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - WALGREENS 3855 NEW BERLIN W1 US 10.00 6,621.06
POS 535074 wewweenneres1on) 07255T4] .

1041872021 Debit POS/FIN Withdrawal - WALGREENS 3855 NEW BERLIN WI US 420 661686
POS (4320] wesswamaaass1ps0 07259721

1041872021 Debiz POS/SIG Withdrawal - CASEYS EAU CLATRE EAY CLAIRE WT 29.26 6,587.60
POS 10414 swessnnsnsnadps) 43634908PITEL

10/18/202] Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - ROSATIS PIZZA - WEW BE NEW BERLIN 2533 6,561.27
WI POS 1016]7 *==ssswsswssigsg 11461 9200A12P - 3W )

10/19/2021 Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - BF#9147430BKZ EN ROMULUS MI US _15."!‘9':_ 6,536.08

o . POS 263923 seswssaawswaips( 18033701 I

102012021 Debit POS/SIG Deposit - RBT CASEYS EAU CLAIRE EASYSAVINGS 029 . _. 6,536.37
NY POS 000000 *#eesvmssass3gso 5874593000004 - AP

1072072021 Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - SHELL SERVICE JOHNSON CREEK W1 US #2500 £,451.37

POS 422040 sesaxansmans3gs0 40544201

10/20/2021 Debit POS/PIN Withdrawnl - WM SUPERCENTER # MUSKEGO WIUS 24,75 6,416.62
POS 436992 *4eesanaanss3nsg 46770043 :

1012172021 Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - AVIS RENT-A-CAR DETROIT M1 POS 599 £,410.63
101822 #e=mwesmessaiyzsi 7080655R1 19BSPQ .

1072172021 Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - DELTA DETROIT M1 POS 101927 6,335.63
sreresrrraneIRgn 41 TI495TQZORVAA

102172021 Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - Wal-Mart Super C MEW BERLIN W1 US 2170 6,307.53

FOS 700488 **wrersnseseingy si380050

10/2172021 Cheek #2050 80850 549943

10/22/2021 Debit POS/SIC Withdrawal - ELLIS TOWNSEND RAMP LANSING M1 Ell.ﬁ ] e““"l*'"'? 548818

) . POS [D1923 swesessssnanigs) S46509561GIPWIQQ

107222021 Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - RMG*REGUS 972-340-2021 NY POS 70432 4,783.86
01928 #ewsdassstasansg 432869558KFSSKS

10/22/202) Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - PARKING UTILITY SMART MADISON W1 200 4,781.86
POS 102033 weewesmseenainsn 41734964EDZRGQO

1072272021 Check #2051 29712 4.484.74

CONSULTARE LLC

PO BOX 510145
NEW BERLIN W{ 53151-0145

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000004




Checking

1672272021
10723/202]

10/23/2021
107262021
1072772021

lo/2772021
10/2772021

107282021
10V20/2021

10/2972021

Account Number

Statement Date

Check #2052
Dabit ATM Withdrawal - 2102 S MOORLAND RD NEW BERLIN WIUS
ATN 002631 ***¥*=s**223550 PM5083

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - US CLEANERS NEW BERLIN W1 POS
102030 *=*+*+*2e243g50 |970196WGNQFMYE

Debit POS/PIN Withdrrwal - BARNESNOBLE BROOKFIELD W1 US
POS 031178 wwwwesnnsnnigs) 21221303

Debit POS/S1G Depasit - BEST BUY BROOKFIELD WI POS 025511
esssansann3zs0 410199A8IT2TRZ

Check Depesit

Debit POSPIN Withdrawal - COSTCO WHSE #1 NEW BERLIN W1 US
PQOS 125073 weeeesemareazys0 99121213

Debit POSSIG Withdrawal - BOUCHER BUICK GMC OF W
WAUKESHA W1 POS 102644 #=wsesstssssagsn 247808B0THBQTI2
Debit POS/SIG Withdrawat - KOPP'S ON BLUEMOUND BROOKFIELD
W1 POS 102747 sewesensnnreage) S47509D2MKIZIES

Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - CITGO AUTO STURTEVANT WI US POS
TOOYTS whwewmshaRRAZRE0 DO4UIMI2

CONSULTARE LLC
PO BOX 510145
NEW BERLIN W1 53151-0145

~S

10430/2021

1838
200.00

13,40
0236
TT.68

20,817.36
365.80

BE.16
12.65

6149

Page

4,466.36
426636

4,247.96
4,155.60
423328

35,050.64
34,684.84

34,596.68

34 584,03

34,522.54
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ACCOUNT ENDING ~ 490073

CARD MEMBER Wﬁw g -

Bonwvoy Amex Card L

Card Activity Since Oct 16 (Closing Nov 15) S\Lo»tl-%mffq)r 2_,1'
Transactions 85 Transactons

DATE STATUS

Oct28 Pending

Oct 28 Pending

Oct 27 Pending

Qctar Pending

og e 2% Polmis
Oct25 2X Points
0ct25 2 Polnts” ' " P
Jot24 2 Points — _ mEm
et 24 Credit 7 T
o248 2X Points MRS <~ TRETIY -
ct24 2X Paints enrt R REIEIE SEEeeEEEe o=
il 2 Poinis L TR e
124 2X Polnts CNERENETRNEIEITY GRS T
124 2 Points SRS LT L

MIRAGE CA

2 2X Peints M . ee—— =
MIRAGE CA

£23 2 Points AMERIGAN AIRLINES 800-433-7300 TX 2 et $267.20
s o i . et

» 2X Points R P
= 2 Points NdplslarenenE® TG RSN
a P . . _

X Points MRS NEGRIAANNIND QT it
wi

Paga 11
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wezs axpoins
Oct23 2% Polnts
O 23 2¢ Pyiints

a2 2X Points UBER S —\-od‘e ment St~ $1.00

0_“23 2( Points UBE ?/«t

o2 2X Poins. R CAROLMATHESS s7.8
— - p— '."".'.. e o S —— —
o ros um,“.. m"m e L —-
- S | ER—— !.I_.!., ,_! s— l-l | et
______ _—

Ot 21 . 2X Polnts wﬁlpiianlnnl-ii ) AR LR P

Oct21. 2K Points

9?‘2‘ | - e e e g
oax ‘2X Points UBER CAROLMATHEIS 083
A zgwnims_, _ UBER o _ o CAROL MATHEIS $9.5¢

42 X Poits
2 Poins

Credit

Page 2 of
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oct 16

Oct 1S
ox 15

wrbinny

2K Points

2X Points

Sejerhent 2o e

UBER CAROL MATHEIS $10.92
UBER CARQL MATHEIS §$11.3z2
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OFFICE LEASE

BUILDING AND ADDRESS:
Executive Center | Building
155 8 Executive Drive
Brogkfield, Wisconsin 53005

LANDLORD AND ADDRESS:
Executive Center | LP

1580 N Sunnyslope Road Suite 240
Brookfield, Wisconsin 53005

TENANT AND ADDRESS:

Consultare LLC

155 South Executive Drive Suite 212 & 110 A
Brookfield, W! 53005

DEMISED PREMISES: An area of 2667 rentable square feet on the second floor and 859 rentable square
feet on the first floor.

PARKING: Tenant shall have use of the adjoining parking lot for its employees and invitees. Tenant
shall comply with ali reasonable rules or reguations which Landlord shali prescribe with respect to said
parking.

DATE OF LEASE: September 13, 2021

1. LEASE OF PREMISES; BASE RENT. Landlord hereby leases to Tenant and Tenant accepts
the Demised Pramises for the Lease Term, uniess sooner terminated as provided hergin, to be occupied
and used by Tenant as general offices subject to the agreemenis herein contained. Tenant shall pay the
Annual Base Rent of § 58,839.00 to the Landlard in equal monthly instaliments of $4,803.25 at its address
set forth above in advance on or before the 1st day of each renth of the Lease Term. Al such Rent shall
be paid without any set-off, counterclaim or deduction whatsoever.

2. ADJUSTMENTS TO BASE RENT Intenticnally Dejeted

3. TERM. The Lease Term shall be fora period of one (1) year cemmencing on Cctober 1, 2021,
and ending at rmidnight on September 30, 2022, {the "Initial Term™.

4. SERVICES. The Landlord, as long as this Lease is in effect, shall furnish:
(2) Heating and air conditioning daily on a 24 hour basis 0 such temperatures as are
customary in office bulldings in Brookfield, Wisconsin.

(b} Electricity for standard building lighting fixtures provided by Landicrd and for incidental
uses for standard office equipment.

{c} Water in common with other tenants or used for business purposss. Tenant shall not
wasie or permit the waste of water.

(d) Janitor service and sustomary Cleaning in and about the Demised Premises after 5:00
P. M. Monday through Friday. Terant shail nat provide any janitor services or cleaning without the
Landlord's written consent and then only subject to supervision by Landlord and at Tenant's sole
responsibility, and by janitor or cleaning contractor or employess at all times satisfactory to Landiorg.
Customary cleaning services shall be desmed o be the janitorial ang cleaning services presently provided
to the Demised Premises.

_ (&) Tenant shall make nc alleration or additions to the electric equipment and/or
appliances without the prior written consent of the Landlord in each instance. Landlord wil supply and
instali, at Tenant's expense, al lamps, bulbs, baliast and starters used in the Demised Premises after

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000009
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Oct 20
Oct 20

00!?0
0ct 20
Oct 18
Oct 192
Oct 19
061 19

Oct 10

Oct 8.
oct 18
oct 18
0ot 18
oot 18
on1s
o8
ot 17

Oct 17
Qct {7

S

2X Points
2X Points

2X Points
ZX ﬁoims
6xX Po#:ts
2* Pofnﬁi
2 Pofnﬁ
2 qunss
z.x-.Poln‘t‘s
2X Polnts
2X Paiits

2X Points

2X Points

2x P&In_!s

ZX Pomts
2X Points
2X Points

2X Points
2X Points

9 \rﬂ*ﬁiﬂﬂl\)( Zw—é 10720121, 2:36 Py

CAROL MATHEIS $8.51
CAROL MATHEIS $8.25

UBER CARQL MATHEIS sa.sé

EXTENDEDSTAY #6731 BROOKFIELDWI  CAROL MATHEIS ‘ $601.09
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Checking

Date

10/01/2021
104012021
10/012021
10/01/2021
10/0172021
16:0172021
16/01/2021

1040172021
10/0122021

10702/2021

008yt

10/06/20321
10/062021
10712021
1010872021

19092621
1071372021

Account Number

Statement Date

Transaction Description

TELLER DEPOSIT
Check Withdrwwal
Check Withdrawal
Check Wilhdrawal
Check Withdrawal
Chegk Wilkdrawal

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - EMPEROR § KITCHEN BRODKFIELD Wi
POS (092933 #eeereevrenningsn 454918G566GAGAQ

Debit POS/SIG Withdmwal - OFFICE FURNITURE WAR WAUKESHA
WT POS 092934 seesdbammnasifgsn 265088HO0DEST]

Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - BEST BUY #44 BROOKFIELD WI US POS
640639 *++rrenwrenning 0E5TE2TS

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - FEDEX OFFIC46600004663 BROOKFIELD
WI POS 093036 *+eereerssos3z5) 4]10196H213RFS - L6
AUTOMATIC CHECK PRINTING CHARGE - DELUXE CHECK,
CHECK/ACC. 211001 PFD

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - DROPBOX*2LISFCQS2CIH
D%TD’CCRELP DE POS 100404 »*vv*s=**=**1550 703638M3EIDR -
WG4

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - FEDEX OFFIC46600004663 BROOKFIELD
W1 POS 100405 ==+resssunansfsy 4101 98M201A6X - FV

Debit POS/SIG Withdrowal - TST* THE BAR - GREEN B GREEN BAY
WL POS [Q0S07 #esww=seasseigsg 305378PEHXIZTY - P

Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - MNRD-WAUK 2315 WAUKESHA W1US
POS 000116 “*eensnsaneniggn 35326103

TELLER DEPOSIT

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - WALMART FAMILY MOBILE §77-440-
9758 FL POS 101112 »eweessmewve3g5) 432668X SSZR - 041E

CONSULTARE LLC
PO BOX 510145
NEW BERLIN W1 53151-0145

103072021

Amount

15,000.00
1.278.61
Ly AL
806528
4,620.50
3.475.04
4220

T6B.64

12072
3145

2600

60.00

42.00

1784

4,000.00
40.67

Page 1

Ending Belance

2775472
2047612
20,08857
12,02329
739379
191475
ignss

3,103.91
298319
2951.74
2,925.74

2,865.74

2,806.57
276457
274673

6.748.73
6,706.06
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DocuSign Envelope 10; CDIBDRA3-E70A4831-B87D-C44FBCREDASS

Sublease Agreement
This Sublease is made and entered into by and between CCNSULTARE LLC (hereinafter "Sublessor’)
and THOMAS MORE SOCIETY (hereinafter "Sublesses").
Begitations
0.1 Whereas, Sublesses desires to sub-lease office space from Sublessor at the offices located at
185 8. Executive Drive Suites 212 & 110A, located in Brookfield, Wisconsin.

0.2 Whereas, Sublessor has agreed to sublease 886 rentable square fest of space to Sublessee
commencing October 1, 2021 through the Lease termination date of September 30, 2022,

0.3 Whereas, Sublassor and Sublessee desira to accommodate the sub-lsase in accordance with the
agreement below.

Agresment
Now, therefore, in consideration of the above Reditations and the premises and agreemants hersinafter
contained, it is agreed between Sublessor and Sublessee that:

1.1 Term. Sublessse agrees te sub-lease the 886 rentable squara feet of space, shown on the attached
Exhibit A as "TMS" and the common area spaces, for a period of One (1) Year, commencing October 1,
2021 and ending at midnight on September 30, 2022,

1.2 Base Rent. Sublessee will pay to Sublessor the Base Rent of $1218.25 per menth. Rent shall be paid
to Sublessor on or before the first day of each month of the term. Sublessor and Sublessee acknowledge
and agree, and with its consent below, the Landlord acknawledges and agrees, that Sublesee’s payrent
of Base Rent hereunder is Sublesses’s only rental obligation with respect to its use and possession of the
subleased premise and such payment of Base Rent includes Subleses's share of regl property taxes,
insurance, utilities, building operation expenses and other services provided by Landlord under the Lease

1.3 Agreement. Sublessee agrees to abide by all terms, ruies and regulations as set forth in Landlord's
origing! L.ease Agreement which s aftachad hersto and made part of this agreement. With respect to the
subleased premises, Sublessee shall have all rights and abligations as Tenant has o the Demised
Premises under said original Lease Agreement.

1.4 Improvements. None.

1.5 Warrant of Authority. Each party warrants and represents to the other that they have the power and
authority to enter into and perform all their obligations under this Sub-iease and that such party has
perforred all acts and obtained all approvals necessary to make this Sub-lease a valid, binding legal
obligation: and sach person who executes this Sub-leases in a represertative capacity on behalf of either

party individually warrants that {s}he is duly authorized 1o do so.
In witness whereof, this Sub-lease is duly executed and deliverad as of the date specified below.

et/ Q//’\WVZ“ZWDE@; Hlz=2]—=\

Sublessor: Mighael Gablerien for Consultare LLC

r—- Bogugighed by:
BY: | Ardaew Eatd Date: 32372021
Subd Ardrew Bath for Thomas More Society
DocuSigned by

Landlord Censent;_| _Jack ﬂ_&fﬁnm

JohrHafRETE Ranaging Dariner

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000014




DocuSign Envelope iD: 67645002-560F-4D35-AB9Y-AZ9AT508030D

Sublease Agreement
This Sublease is made and entered into by and between CONSULTARE LLG (herginafter "Sublessor)
and MOHRMAN, KAARDAL & ERICKSON, P.A, (hereinafter "Sublesses™),
Recitations
0.1 Whereas, Sublessee desires to sub-lease office space from Sublessor at the offices located at
155 S. Executive Drive Suites 212 & 1104, located in Brookfield, Wiscongin.

0.2 Whereas, Sublessor has agreed ¢ sublease 1272 rentabie square feet of space to Sublessee
commencing October 1, 2021 through the Lease temination date of Septernber 30, 2022,

0.3 Whereas, Sublessor and Sublesses desire to accommodate the sub-lease in accordance with the
agreerent below.

Agreement
Now, therefore, in consideration of the above Recitations and the promises and agreements hereinafler
centained, it is agreed between Sublessor and Sublesses that:

1.1 Term. Sublessee agrees to sub-iease the 1272 rentable square feet of space for a peried of Cne (1)
‘fear, commencing October 1, 2021 and ending af micnight on Septernber 30, 2022,

1.2 Baze Rent. Sublessee will pay to Sublessor the Base Rent of 51749 .00 per month. Rent shall be paid
fo Sublessor on or before the first day of each month of the term.

1.3 Agreement. Sublessee agrees to abide by all terms, rules and regulations as set forth in Landlerd's
criginal Lease Agreemant which Is attached hereto and made part of this agreemeant.

1.4 Improvements. None,

1.5 Warrant of Authority. Each parly warrants and represents to the other that they have the power and
authority t& enter into and perform 2l their obligations under this Sub-iease and that such party has
performed all acts and obtained all approvals necessary {0 make this Sub-lease a valid, binding legal
obligation and each person who executes this Sub-lease in a representative capacity on behalf of efther
party incividuaily warrants that (s)he is duly authorized to do so,

In witness whereof, this Sub-lease is duly executed and delivered as of the date specified below.,

Docuslgneg by:
BY] T 1A O A Date; °/22/2021
Siblezsomsitichae! Gablemen for Cansultars LLG
——DocuSignas by:
BY:| (i folrman, Dated/ 2172023
Shabyd fdliiam Mohman for Mohrman, Kaardal & Erickson, P.A.

DocuSignes by:

Landiord Consent:_ﬁj_—_ﬂj&bm 3/22/2021
ebmeettmans Managing Partner

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000015




1142421, 10:28 AM Mail - Coms - Outlook
Total duration

—— . — ~ -'i'
ot 28m J__,h-\[gg‘hgm}g( - ‘F‘ftﬁ}\

Departure
Sat, Oct 23

Delta 2723

Milwaukee (MKE)

Miwen Riightto Atlanta (ATL)

8:59am
Terminal: S

Cabin: Economy / Coach (L)
1h 59m duration

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airiine to confirm seat
selection.

' 1h 14m stop Atlanta (ATL)

Delta 2120
Atlanta (ATL) e Washington (1AD)
10:12am Lflight to 12:01pm

Terminal: S

Cabin: Economy / Coach (L)
1h 48m duration

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat
selection.

Total duraticn
5h im

Traveler(s) (=I5 Ny

ANDREW KLOSTER Yol

Delta SkyMiles NG
Known Traveler Number [ N NN

Update traveler details and make special requests. Please confirm all requests with vour airline,
hitps:/foutiook office. comimailinboxI/AAQKAG VY ZMmRhLTIZMDGNDMyOSOSMWEOLWNZTHIMZKSMGISMAQAONSMUTYABIKGCYWSEACWA. . ﬂI-REP-?I -1437-A-000016




11/2/21, 10:28 AM Mail - Coms - Cutlook

EhVCs4ijq4oc e flight

Price summary

Traveler 1; Adult $402.10
Flight $343.28
Taxes & Fees $58.84

Total due today $402.10 and 0 prs

Triptotal: - oo 8402700

Alf prices are quoted in USD.

Rules and Restrictions

Additional fees
The airline may charge additional fees for checked baggage or other optional services.

« Additional fees for your flight 1o Milwaukee
- Additional fees for your flight to Washington

Airline rules and restrictions

wWe understand that sometimes pians change. We do not charge a cancel! or change
fee. When the airline charges such fees in accordance with its own policies, the cost
will be passed on 10 you.

Please read the complete penalty rules for changes and cancellations appficable to this
fare.

Tickets are nonrefundable and nontransferable. Itinerary changes are permitted,
fee may apply.

Please read important information regarding airline fiability limitations.

For mote information please review the Rules and Restrictions and Travel
Disciosures.

Need to cancel or make a change to your trip?

Please visit our resource page for guidance. If you need to contact us, please
reference ltinerary #72180869417209 when you call so we can serve you more
guickly.

nizpsioutiook.office.comimailinbaxAt/AAQKAGY WY ZIMMRALTI2MDENDMyOSOSMWEOLWNA ZThIMz K3MGI3MOAQAONSMUTYASIKIC YWSIATHA. . WI-REP-21-1437-A-000017




12421, 1101 AM

T rvesh

Mail « Coms - Outlook

S e e B AEE § T e L e e
B Sheraion Milwaukee Brookned Hoe:
Lo 7 {5575 South Mooriand Road Brockiield fr1-282-264-2300
‘35‘- Wisoensin 55005 USA

Yored |

Thank you for your booking, Mr. Andrew Kloster.

Explore the world with us.

Thu, Oct 14, 2021 — Sat, Oct 16, 2021
Confirmation Number: 97298721

Check-In:  Thursday, October 14, 2021 03:00 PM
Check-Out: Saturday, October 16, 2021 11:00 AM

Important Information About Your Stay

In response to current travel advisories, this hotel may have modified hours or
limitations on certain services and amenities. Learn Mare

2.89:¢

Less Contact, More Convenience with the Marriott Bonvoy™ App

hatps:fioutioak affice. com/mailinboxid/AAQKAL YWY ZJMMRhLTIZMDEINDMy O SOSMWEOLWNhZ ThiMzk3MGI3MIAQAONSMUTYAS I KQC Y wafACWA. ..

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000018




2723, 11:01 AM Mail - Cams - Outiaok

Number of rooms 1 Room
Guests per room 1 Adult
Guarantee Method Credit card deposit Visa
Total for Stay (all rooms) 289.28 USD
; ; P
Room 1 Thesrgriot
Hotel |

Room Type : 1 King Bed, Traditional Guest Room

Guaranteed Reguests;

None

ALL REQUESTS ©

Modify or Cancel Reservation

2 Hotel Alert

Customers should review government trave! guidance to confirm eligibility and
requirements for travel. See fravelguidance. marriott.com.

Enhance your stay

Get a $250 eGift card
instantly

Get a $250 Marriott Bonvoy eGift
Card upon approval and use it on an

tttpsioutiook:office.com/mailfinbox/id/AAQKAGYWY: zlemFthﬂZMDgtNDWOSDSMWEDL\NNhZThIMZIGMGiGMgAQAONSMU'I'yABquCYWEIfAmA...

%WI-REP-21 -1437-A-000019




Anf2124, 1028 AM Mait - Coms ~ Outlaok

Tallshisarer 2

Poe!l 2
Check-In:  Thursday, September 30, 2021 03:00 PM
Check-Out: Saturday, October 2, 2021 11:00 AM

Important Information About Your Stay

in response to current travel advisories, this hotel may have modified hours or
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
Total for Stay (all rooms) - 299.45 USD

Room 1

hitps:ioutiook.office.com/mallinbox i AAGKAGYWY ZEMMRALTIZMOGIN My O SOSMWEOLWNHZT hiMzZkAMGIMgAQAONSMUTYABLKGC Y WaACWA. . y,'g I-REP-21-1437-A-000020




RN A 2
Porel S

Sheraton Milwaukee Brockfield Hotel iy
375 Selth Mooriand Road IS
Brookfield, Wi 53005 T
United States Of America
Tel: 262-364-1100 Fax: 262-786-0843 S H E 55 ﬁ\.’T O N
ANDREW KLOSTER Page Number H 1 {nvoice Nbr : 320379
Guest Nurnber H 1357741
Folie 1D t A
Amive Date H 22-0CT-21 10:33
Depart Date H 23-0CT-21 04:37
Ne. Of Guest H 1
Room Number H 395
Marriott Bonvoy Number : 7051

20-8135606

DEPOSIT

Deposit-Vi-418

22-0CT-21  RT395 Roem Chrg - Advance Purchase

22.0CT-21  RT585 State Tax

2-0CT-21  RT385 OccupancyfTourism
= Total . 148,00 . . -148.00
*+ Bafance o ) -0.00 DR i

| agreed to pay alk room & inddental charges.

oo~

When you stay with us, we Go Beyond 50 you can too with thoughtful service, exceptional experiences and everything you seek when traveling. Book
yaur next stay at Sheraton.com

Tell us about your stay. www.sheraton.com/reviews We hope 1o see you again scon!

Bring the Sheraton sleep experience home with you. Visit SheratonStore.com.

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000021




11/2/21, 10:28 AM Mail - Cotns - Outlook

Fwd: Reservation Confirmation #90926071 for Sheraton Milwaukee Brookfieid Hotel

Andrew Kloster <besidesthepoint@yahoo.coms=

b i
Mon 11/1/2021 11:20 AM It Z
To: Andrew Kioster <arkioster@gmaii.corm= ‘u\/ h\f€9 5 od’ef

Lote Z
Sent from my iPhone !

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sheraton Reservations <reservations@res-marriott.coms

Date: September 21, 2027 at 8:19:08 PM EDT

To: besidesthepoint@yahoo.com

Subject: Reservation Confirmation #90926071 for Sheraton Milwaukee Brookfield Hotel
Reply-To: "reservations@res-marriott.com” <reservations@res-marriott.com>

ENHANCE YOUR STAY | SUMMARY OF CHARGES | CONTACTUS

Our Top Priority — Our Guests: COVID-19 update and canceliation

policy.

. L F] I h 38 b

& Sheraton Milwaiiles Brookfiald Hotal
Gaa7s South Moorland Rosd Broakfield R R T

Wisconsin BE06E IS4

Thank you for your booking, Mr. Andrew Kloster.

Explore the world with us.

Thu, Sep 30, 2021 — Sat, Oct 02, 2021
Confirmation Number: 90926071

2994¢

hitps:ifoutiack office: comimallinboxid/AAQKAG YWY ZIMMRKLTIZMDGINDMy OSUSMWEOLWNAZ THMZKIMGL3MgAQADNSMUTYAB L KGO Y wifAcwA. .. :\J/é/ I-REP-21-1437-A-000022




SIGNATURE
VISA Accoumt Numbar enaing
Slgnature 1o 10262021

Purchases, Balance Transfers & Other Charges

i "a e e e srearas

(0924 0R2S 2405523BCRAGHHESZ  KEWAUNEE HOMETOWN PHARM KEWAUNEE W1 41.09

0amd  owas 242BITHEC00XSATOF  SONNYS TALIAN KITCHEN & STURGECN BAY W1 b1 52

0824 oo2s ATESZTERTXYDAQSE FREE CONFERENCE CALL GLOBSTT-2531680 CA. F0.00

0825 o325 241374580 HEYPSHFE TET™ EL BARAPE ASHWAUBENG GREEN BAY w 45,13

0825 0825 241374BE000VTEIND CVEPHARMACT #08535 GREEN BAY Wi 3389

a5 faies 24492158QHBNESWX S * FABRIC BASH HTTPSFABRICHA NE 2499

G825 Qars 24430UBDSIAFIRHW - COSTOO WHSE #4162 BELLEVUE w1 WTHS

s paes Z4B4B008084FBELYE COBTGO GAS #1162 BELLEVUE Wi 3445,

0NZE 042G 24452158081 BASPLY PAYPAL FOURWINDSTR  402.005.7730 & 1238

oa2g  pae 240541B0STYYKNIP - WER NS 8BE-5429675 £l 155

02T ey 240191 1BESBEDRYIM MERCURY NETWORK BBB-A554638 M 110.83

0size  pazs 240SSZISGFLMOZEHH  ONSTAR DATAFLAM - ATAT 800-331-9500 TX 1500

028 osEs 24402 15BFE1BTS8 PAYPAL "MISSOURISTA MO 425

oarz8  oorze 24BEZICACRNIZKYBT BRIAN D. SPERBER DDS KEWAUNEE W|

0828 oaze 24T17USEGAPHPS0ES WIS TWR DMV REG RENEWAL SB-2687587 W 115,00

a8 oass 24TIT0SBGAPHPIGKK DOT EPAY DMV TVR SERVICE B09-2EB758T Wi 2%

023 parze 2AATTIABGLYPMIYED. PIGGLY WIGGLY #76 KEWAUNEE w1 1668

0530 bamo 24276395HSEEGTHZH ROCKFIELD w1 [%ed

0a30 oS30 24843008134 AF IS, COSTCO WHSE #1162 BELL EVUE Wi ]

0840 s 2AS400ISIEZAPER COSTCO GAS #1162 BELLEVUE Wi T2y

1601 4om1 2420425B06V0BKIS 408-5403700 Ca 1898

0z 1o 24S084BKISOTZYH  WEB'NETWORKSOLUTIONS BE-6420675 arse

10es ioms 2471841, TR, RAWER PAYMENT  414-215-3677 W1 F25.00

1008 o3 241840TBMLIHAYTE KWIK TRIF 63800006387 TWO wl s2.18

003 1003 2443000BLEMSDOPIE.  DRIFAVG MK TaRa

e 1003 245521B8LINEWEIBS. ONSTAR SERVICES BEBAONSTAR MI 36

1003 1003 2455216BLIXSEHAXE Préss-Gazobte  £BE-426-0481IN .09

1004 1004 24204208 MOIMH SR Metfllx,com b CA 15,81

1008 1004 JHCECERMESDIOIPSS SIMONS- KROHN DAIRY STO APPLETON W1 8.05

00e 104 244824, PAYPALQUETINADAY  400-835-7733 CA 2052

D04 0 24402ISEMSOPPEIR PAYPAL BEQUILTERING: 4029357733 GO 10255

A0e 104 1 COSTCO WHSE #4182 SELLEVUE W) .

100 004 _COSTCOWHSE #1182 BELLEVUE Wi

1005 1005 241640TBRAZDITELD EN 00015468 GREENBAY W!

1005 1005 B LY __ G000G2EN GREEN BAY \W 58024

005 1005 245084 1ENISIYEAWN DPPER DISCOUNTS B00-8886776 T

1005 1008 OSPROEBSKE  CULVER'S GREENBAY MASGN GREEN BAY Wi 15,18

10M5 1005 24842006PS40FSEZE COSTCO GAS #1182 BELLEVUE Wi 3618

1006 1008 | 24316058RFYNYIHRT SHELL O|L 12408525001 188

1006 | 10v06 244ZTIPLYTIMAVE F24582 MANITOWOT: W1 i

10108 1008 24TE501ERB0ERLAKS HROO) 5

007 10T TIPGRQ HONALLY 3 BELEIUM Wi . T27

1007 7 ZH4OSORSOVIMYFS  PAYPAL MOSTARCUILT 4020957724 16 8535

1007 0T 2U4INSITSOWHFPFQ  PAYPAL OVC INC 6247012 402-505.7723 PA 217

107 e BTEIVERIGR DOUBLETREE BROOKFIELD BRODKFIELD Wi A4.00

ADNT 10807 -

LT

008 108

1608 1ome

008 10m8

1008 1008 216852 HE

1008 1008 MEREESDESRAIW B28-345-5409

008 1008 24543008V S4AFKIME COSTCO WHSE #1162 BELLEVUE Wi

100 10Me 24445008VEPPEFTR PICK N SAVE #40b TWC-RIVERS Wi

w 4T 5BWLSII00DYV DRY FARM WINES, LLE  707-544-1500CA

Mz w2 ‘Subway 21042 Kevaunes

W2 10E PIGALY WIGGLY #78 KEWAUNEE Wi

013 1043 24IT5I09YSEBHFB00 EMPEROR'S KITCHEN

10143 1013 4ZISEYSIIXSYNS  PAYPAL 'MOSTARQUILT 402835773 MO

1043 102 OOTBEYDAMIFID D JWALLST- rE25

1014 ToMe 2402E238CRBGHHSTE FHARM KEWALUNEE W

10M4 1014 2413T4B00EIF0ELTS OFFICENMADEPOT 8074 -

W04 10M4 241274EB0ZXISMVOS  MENARDS GREEN BAY EAST W1 GREEN BAY W)

WHE 101e 2416407000 IHKYFI KWVIK TRIF 49100004571

W4 o4 241840750436 1EL1 GARDEN 00013468 GREENBAY

1044 1018 2443108302LVITRTE OLIVE GARDEN 0021348 GREEN BAY Wi

10M5  rans 240TZITCOMETICWS KONOP MEATS INC DENMARK

05 104S 2405523901 1H1EVIS L £E ! ] 1t

1Ms oS 2AATITIBOLYPMIZRM PIGGLY WIGELY #76 KEWAUNEE Wi

1OHS. 1048 5 SIMONS ~ KROHN DAIRY. STC APPLETON W1 . B

1018 e 241374602010B0G55 MARSHALLS #4375 GREEN BAY Wi Tiagz

10ME  fome 24137468288AZBGE HOBBY-LOSBY #0182 GREEN BAY Wi 4539

M6 19K 242 COSTCUTTERS 16666 - E MAS GREEN 34Y W1 4202

M8 10ME 24BETEMDIQETERG ATET PAYMENT B00-285-2020 FL IED.B4

G 1oMs 2476082928PONT 208 LAKESIDE COUNTRY STORE MISHICOT Wi 3048

10T 10T 2407105938261 5FS WATERFRONT BAR & GRIL KEWAUNES Wi 3550

1007 107 244921553S1BOSVAT PAYPAL “QVC tNC 6558235 402935-TT23 PA 1211

T 1T 24ERBRDMYHIGE  AMZN Miip US ZYADI1LZD Amzzn,conmvbll WA 2109

e 1ons 240552354REEHHAKH HOMETOWN PHARM KEWAUMEE Wi Y

1018 1018 244521683000V0888 CRICUT WwWW.CRICUT.CO UT 1049

WOAS. 10MS  244571535STDZSAN  PAYPALDVC ING 6584113 402836773 PA 4948 REP-21-1437-A-000023
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Continued e




CC Shtement

SIGNATURE
m g;mmtﬂunlm' . Ending iR
tanment Billing Pariod 057252021 to 10262021
Sprature Pge3erT
Transactions (Continued...}
Trans Post MNemiby (= Crenite Chargas
Purchases, Balance Transfers & Other Charges
1018 0AS 248G2BBADUOETFS  Amazon.com'2Y IWTZEMO Amazn.comybil Wi 2478
1020 10207 - B40SS2TOSHTIONVI)  KIMBERBELL 435-915-6741 UT 108,00
1020, 10020 241225456MLWYLVFY  BP#S2G160SCENTER COURT 8 KEWALNEE W1 4586
1020 10020 24204295504B0K312 Sulbrwaty 21042 Kawscnes W1 541
W20 100 24B0TO40BHIWEAQDS  AURDRA PHARMACY ALITO FR. 414-278-8677 W 898
020 1080 240400008S4AFUOWF  COSTCO WHSE #1182 BELLEVUE, Wl Base
1020 1020 248430096S40SSZIL COSTCO BAS #1162 BELLEVUE Wi 5348
WY 10 Z413TBSEENEATSIS  TST EL SARAPE ASHWALBENC GREEN BAY W1 1851
02 10 FAITII6LYPMENPT  PICGLY WIGELY #TE KEWALNEE wi 4276
T ZAGIIOBATIONTAFRE  AMAZON.COM ZYOWWTALS AMZN AMZN.COMBILL WA,
W2 e F! : - B AY inh
oz ez 2401134970007 720H * 5P E HTTRSWWWMISS MO
w2 242042967 00TPHETL MFE“wwaMeAfescom  SB4-E223011 CA : 11024
w2 1z UITIITTLYPMIQPE PIGGLY WIGGLY #T6 KEWALUMEE Wi 249
lez2 02 M4TIELYPMIOPS  PIGGLY WIGGLY 76 KEWALINEE Wi 639
10E2 022 24SOSMSTIVKRYTEK  WEENETWORKSOLUTIONS  BS6-6420675. FL 4209
023 102 240114590000FAVE - JOTFORM ING. HTTPSWWW.IOTF CA 18,00
o 102 24011348000 10TREY SP * MISSOURI STAR QUI HTTPSWWW.WISS MO 3877
W4 102 24TES4200TLXBOIG4 FREE COMFERENGE CALL GLOBBT7-5531580 CA 10,00
024 1024 240641 98TVPZAZIS WEB'NETWORKSOLUTIONS  BBE-84296T5 FL 28500
TR MBOSHIITVPEKEN  WEENETWORKSOLUTIONS SBE-S425675 FL 196
1025 025 1ITENBONIOTMNE  CVSPHARMACY 08535 GREEN BAY Wi E=TT
I 4025 24448008B00LIFLTS WALGREENS #5746 GREEN BAY Wi 1541
1025 (026 24041€59AROEDKHNO _ FLECT FARM B0O GREEN BAY W1 4534
TOTAL FURCHASES, BALANCE TRANSFERS & UTHER CHARGES FOR THIS PERICD $15.100:18
Fees Charged
TOTAL FEES CHARGED FOR THIS PERIOD: T Sn00
Interest Charged
INTEREST CHARGE ON PURCHASES o.om
.. INTEREST CHARGE ON CASH ADVANGES' .00
TOTAL INTEREST CHARGED FOR THIS PERIOD g 50,00
ST o 2021 Totals Year-to-Date i
TOTAL FEES CHARGED IN 2021 2000 i
TOTALINTERESTCHARGEDM2021 L e ___“W___h i
Interest Charge Calculation
Your Annual Percamtage. Rats (APR) Is the arrgal interest rater on yerr acsount,
; | . . - In
I s A"“n"ﬁ"*“m Batan othota 1 ?ig’mg Intarest Charge .
. e [ — - Cycle . _
; PURCHASES 10.65% 30.00 32 .00
" CASH ADVANCES 400 1 $0.00 3 sa.o0
-REP-21-1437-A-000024
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ue Next ¥

Transaction Date & Posting Dagz v

B 105121

m,;un “
& 10/31/21 10/33/21
) ioéﬂ/n‘ o072
& 10/30/2% 10/30/21
& 10/30721 15/30/21
& 10730721 10/30/21
@ 0/30/21 15/3&,'21

Daseripton &

. DOUBLETREE MILWALKEE BRO: -

C a gjﬁ?d'ﬁ ymen ¥ EVB

Armount §

S0 *QUILT ESSENTIALS ON T $138.85
#24602169G2XSZ4MPM

* PICK N SAVE 2408 $79.50
#24445009GSPPLRIFD
ANTLERS SUPPER CLUB DC P 584,82
#24559300GS6EMMBAT
KWIK TRIP 62000006205 - $11.00
#241640796L31Q0BWY
1815 ANTIQUES $25.32
#24035999GS66EKMTY

#24055239F1IHE7ELS

BOTTLE HOUSE ANTIQUES
# 240552358 BMAKAVIK

3$31.65

Running bakande

$2,154.57

$2,015.92 .

$1,996.42
'$3,851,50

51,340.60

ST E15.78

51,677.83

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000025




11/2/21, 2:08 PM

Oct 28, 2021

Oct 27, 2021

Oct 27, 2021

Citibank Online

Additional Details 17/ - /
Purchased On Nov 01, 2021
Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman
Spend Category Automated Gas Dispenser
- Posted Total $874.77
MICHAEL J GABLEMAN  AUTOPAY 0000 -$130.88
Additional Details
Posted On Oct 28, 2021
Type Payments

Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman

MICHAEL J GABLEMAN -~ TACO BELL #31 . '$4.30° "

Additional Details

Purchased COn Oct 27, 2021
Posted On Oct 27, 2021
Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman

Spend Category Restaurants - Fast Food Restaurants

Merchant Country United States

MICHAEL J GABLEMAN . PARKING UTILIT $2.00

https:/online.cii.eom/US/ag/dashboard Paccountidzddcee673-63d-4¢0c-hB21-30465911504

$8,544.38

.. 58,675.26

~ $B8,670.96 .

JWVI-REP-21-1437-A-000026




10221, 2:08 PM Citloank Orfine
Additional Details L/.,Z’
Purchased On Oct 27, 2021
Posted On Oct 27, 20621
Purchase Method Card Swiped
Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman
Spend Category Vehicle Services - Auto Parking Lots
/ Garages
Merchant Country United States
Oct.27, 2021 - MICHAEL J GABLEMAN - -PARKING UTILIT $2.00 $8,668.96
Additional Defails
Purchased On Oct 27, 2021
Pasted On Oct 27, 2021
Purchase Method Card Sw?ped
Cardmember Name Michaet J Gableman
Spend Category Vehicle Services - Auto Parking Lots
/ Garages
Merchant Country United States
Oct 27, 2021 . MICHAEL J GABLEMAN .. PARKING UTILIT - $2.00 ._____5_8,666.96

hitpsdfeniing.citi.comiUSlag/dashboard?accountid=d4cees 73-c93d-4c06-bE21-2046591 154

WlsREP-21-1437-A-000027




1142/21, 2:08 PM Citibank Online

Additional Details

-3

Purchased Cn Oct 27, 2021
Posted On Oct 27, 2021
Purchase Method Card Swiped

Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman

Spend Category Vehicle Services - Auto Parking Lots
/ Garages
Merchant Country United States
Oct 27, 2021 M!CH_AEL J GABLEMAN: - PARKING UTILIT . $1.95 E $8,664.96

Additional Details

Purchased On Oct 27, 2021

Posted Cn Oct 27,2021

Purchase Method Card Swiped

Cardmember Name Michael J Gabieman

Spend Category Vehicle Services - Auto Parking Lofs
/ Garages

Merchant Country United States

Oct 22,2021  MICHAEL J GABLEMAN  WALMART FAMI  $30.57 $8,663.01

hitps:iionine. citl. comUS/ag/dashbeard 2accountid=ddcees73-coAd-4c0c-bB21-30465aMM 504 YI-REP-21-1437-A-000028




12421, 2:08 PM

Additional Details

Purchased On

Posted Cn

Cardmember Name

Spend Category

Citibank Onfine
Qct 22, 2021
Oct 22, 2021
Michael J Gabieman

Services - Telephone Service

Merchant Country United States
Oct 22, 2021  MICHAEL-J GABLEMAN MSFT* E.O._YOOG - 564.26 $8,632.44
Additional Details o
Purchased On Oct 22,2021
Posted On Oct 22, 2021

Cardmember Name

-Spend Category

Merchant Country

Michael J Gableman

Merchandise - Computers, Computer
Peripheral Equipment

United States

Oct 17,2021  MICHAEL J GABLEMAN  Netflix.com 408 $18.89 $8,568.18

httpsﬂnnrine.ciﬁ.convusragldashboard?accaumid=d4cee673—c93d-4c0:-h821-304659ﬂ15c4

W¥I-REP-21-1437-A-000029




11/2/21, 2:08 PM

Additional Details

Purchased On

Posted On

Cardmember Narne

Spend Category Services - Cable, Sateliite, Pay
Tv/radio Services
Merchant Country United States
Oct 15,2021  MICHAEL J GABLEMAN WAL-MART #54.  $26.71
Additional Detaiis
Purchased On Oct 15, 2021
Posted On Oct 15, 2021
Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman
Spend Category Merchandise - Grocery Store,
Supermarket
Merchant Country United States
Oct 15,2021  MICHAEL J GABLEMAN_”-;_ BESTBUY 0000  $77.68 _

Citibank Online

H-<

QOct 17, 2021

Oct 17, 2021

Michaet J Gableman

hnps:r!onsine.ci&mm!uSJag!dashboard?acmuntldﬁme673-593d—4c0c-b821—304€59ff1504

$8,549.29

1 $8,522.58

8/18

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000030




1112(2). 208 PM Citibank Online

Additional Details L/‘ é

Purchased Cn Oct 15, 2021
Posted On Oct 15, 2021
Cardmember Name Michaet J Gableman

Spend Category Merchandise - Electronic Stores

Merchant Country United States
Oct 14, 2021  MICHAEL J GABLEMAN  SHELL OIL 548 $76.47 $8,444.90

Additional Details

Purchased On Oct 14, 2021

Posted On Oct 14, 2021

Cardmember Name Michael J Gablernan

Spend Category Vehicle Services - Automated Gas

Dispenser

Merchant Country United States

Oct 14, 2021 .. MICHAEL J GABLEMAN . KWIK TRIP 499( . $11.00 .. $8,368.43

hitpsHfonline.citi.comfSlag/dashhoardPaccountid=d4cees73-c93d-dc0e-bE21-3046597 1504 g;yé/' -REP-21-1437-A-000031




11/2/2L, 2:08 PM Citibank Online 11

Additional _D_etai_!s

Purchased On Oct 14, 2021
Posted On Oct 14,2021
Purchase Method Card Swiped

Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman

Spend Category Vehicle Services - Service Station

Merchant Country United Stafes

Oct 14,2021  MICHAEL J GABLEMAN . WAL-MART #54. $78.37 $8,357.43

Additlonal Details

Purchased On Oct 14, 2021
Posted On Oct 14, 2021
Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman

Spend Category Merchandise - Grocery Store,
Supermarket

Merchant Country United States

Oct 10,2021  MICHAEL J GABLEMAN  PAPA MURPHY*:  $33.35 $8,279.06

hitps:fonine. cif.comUSiag/dashboard?accountid=daceet73-casd-4coc-b21-304558tL504 1NI-REP-21-1437-A-000032




1/2/2L, 2:08 PM

0Oct 08, 2021

Cct 06, 2021

Additional Details

Purchased On

Posted On

Cargmember Name

Spend Category

Merchant Country

MICHAEL J GABLEMAN . USPS PO 5686¢

Additional Details

Purchased Cn

Posted On

Cardmember Name

Spend Category

Cittbank Online

1%

Oct 09, 2021

Qct 09, 2021

Michael J Gableman
Merchandise - Grocery Store,

Supermarkeat

United States

Oct 08, 2021
Oct 08, 2021
Michael J Gableman

Services - Postal Services -

Government Only
Merchant Country United States
MICHAEL J GABLEMAN  COSTCO GAS #1  $74.28

https:online.citt.com/USlagfdashboard Paccountid=d4ces673-c93¢-4c00-b821-3046 5811 Sca

$27.10

$8,032.71

$8,005.61
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142121, 2:08 PM Ciiibank Online

L’_q
Additional Detaiis

Purchased On Oct 04, 2021

Posted On Qct 05, 2021

Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman

Spend Category Services - Dry Cleaners

Merchant Country United Siates

Oct 04,2021  MICHAEL J GABLEMAN  KWIKTRIP 296(  $98.52 $7,826.81

Additional Details

Purchased On Qct 04, 2021
Posted On Qct 05, 2021
Purchase Method Card Swiped

Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman

Spend Category Vehicle Services - Automated Gas
Dispenser

Merchant Country United States

Oct 04, 2021 .. MICHAEL'J GABLEMAN - -PARKING UTILIT "~ '$0.85 ~$7,728.20

htps:t/oniine. citl.com/AS/ag/dashboard?accountid=d4cee673-c930-4¢00-b821- 3046501504 14;\5{};!I -REP-2 1 -1437-A-000034




11221, 2:08 PM

Oct 04, 2021

Oct 04, 2021

Additional Detalls

Purchased On

Posted On

Purchase Method

Cardmember Name

Citihark Chline
H-lo
Oct 04, 2021
Oct 05, 2021
Card Swiped

Michael J Gableman

Spend Category Vehicle Services - Auto Parking Lots
/ Garages
Merchant Country United States
MICHAEL J GABLEMAN  WALGREENS #7  $30.73 $7,727.44
Additional Details
Purchased Cn Oct 04, 2021
Posted On Cct 05, 2021

Cardmember Name

Spend Category

Merchant Country

Michael .) Gableman

Health Care - Drug Stores,
Pharmacies

United States

MICHAEL J GABLEMAN . USPS PO 56862  $27.10 $7.696.71

hitps:Honiine.citl. comUS/agidashboard ?accountld=d4cee673-c030-4c0c-5621-2304653f15c4

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000035
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Type of expense

Documentation

Haotels

Amount | Category total | Page total Notes

Hotel Milwaukee Bayment Receipt :$629.50

Hotel Milwaukee Extended Stay Receipt {$1,600.00
'Hotel Milwaukee Sheraton Receipt :$307.24

Hotel Arizona CC Statement 08/11/2021 §§M20.69 ‘5 people, 5 rights for the three hetels in Arizona
Hotel Sloux Falls CQuality Inn&Suites Receipt 12,82
:Hotel Arizona CC Statement 08/40/21 $359.10
‘Hotel Arizona CC Statement 08/10/21 :$280.28

Total :§38,709.64

Flights : :

Flight - American Airlines Receipt $364.41

Flight : American Airlines Receipt 1 $315.8D0

Ffigh | Southwest Alrlines Receipt $424.96

Flight : Expedia??? Receipt $352.41
{Fght ‘Chase Travel :$407.80
‘Flight ‘ Southwest Alrlines Receipt (§265.97 :
iTotal : : $2,131.35

Transportation H i
. Uber Rides My Trips Uber Receipts 1§286.15 -Total 11.85 is almost cut off on the top of first page, same with total 13.96
Mitage ‘51 431,82 : Mile Total 2,557 (all round trip mile totals) Brookfield to Souix Falis (986 miles), Brookfield to Madison™ trips (768 miles)
Mitage Cont in notes : Brockfield to Chicago*2 trips (332}, Brookfield fo Mitchel Alrport*3 (72 miles) Green Bay to Brookfield (212 miles)
IMitage Cont in notes ; : Brookiield to racine (48 miles) Brookfield to Sheboygan{108 miles) Brookfield to Shorewood (24 miles) Brookfiled to best buy*2 (7 miles)
Craxi M& A Taxi MKE i$55.78
i Car rental Enterpraise $$244.66
Total : 52,018.5¢
Food

:Travel Food CC Staternent 09/28/2021 $60.33 ‘4 people
{Busingss meetingfood - GC Staterent 09/30/2021 1$24.66 ‘2 people
{Business meeting food - CC Staternent 08/31/2021 $27.62 '3 people

Business meeting food  :CC Statement 09/2042021 $21.05 3 people

Travel Foed Arizona :CC statement 08/06/21 $6.79 -5 people for 5 days in Arizona for all the following food, The dates on the CC statement are wrong there is nothing for the
‘Travel Food Arizena :CC statement 08/09/21 ($14.41 ‘dates of 08/07 or 08/08 for some reasen they all appear on the 9th and 10th

Trave] Food Arizona CC statement 08/08/21 529.85 Jaans

Travel Foed Arizona :CC staterment 08/09/21 $104,23 (ARAA

Travel Food Arizona 1CC staternent 08/09/21 $20.73 (AR

Travel Food Arizong {CC staternent 08/10/21 $8,58 AN
{Travel Food Arizona {CC statement 08/10/21 52,10 jAnrA
‘Travel Food Arizona CC statement 08/10/21 $30.06 AN
i Travel Food Arizona :CC statment 08/09/2021 :$107.97 :Note | originally thought this was a hotel but it was 2 food expense( The Vig Fillmere)
Total : ($477.35 :
| Office Supplies N
| Computers Costco receipt $923.96
| Printer & office supplies CC Statem. Walmart 9/28/21 1$283.73

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000036




Printing : CC statem. Fedex 9/20/21 57.00
Printing {CC statem. Fedex $/29/21 $6.93 :
Office Furniture CC statment 9/30/21 $768.,64 ‘Half erriginal purchase
Office Fumniture Office Fumiture Wareh. Recpt  :$768.64 ‘Half orniginal purchase
{ Ofrfice Fumniture Office Fumniture Wareh, Recpt . $645.75 :Second Fumniture purchase
‘Office supplies CC statermnent 9/30/2021 $27.74 ;
(Office suppliea CC Statement Fedex 9/13/21  :1$07.74
: Office supplies CC Statement 9/16/21 MJS $1,00
Office Supplies { CC Statement 08/06/2021 $10.34
| Office Supplies Fedex Receipt (Full Sheet) :510.58
| Office Supplies Walmart Receipt 1$223.80
| Gas (Milage Not Known)} | Costco Receipt 1§32.67 This was used the day we moved offices, Jots of back and forth trips (55 miles estimated) between brookfield, wawatosa, milwaukee
Office Supplies Best Buy Receipt $1258.89
Office Supplies USPS Receipt $284.00
| Office Supplies Walmart Receipt $10,25
:Office Supplies Fadex Office Recelpt $1.10
“Office Supplies Fedex Office Receipt 51.54
Total

1$4,231.56

'12568.41

Total Reimbursement from available receipts provided

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000037




Blazel, Ted

T - IR
From: Hale, Janine
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2021 11:33 AM
To: Coms
Cc: Blazel, Ted
Subject: RE: Reimbursement documents for W1 Special Counsel

Zak,

Thank you for the email. 1am in receipt of all the documents,
| would prefer to schedule a time tomorrow to review the reimbursement. 11 a.m. or 1:30 p.m. and any time in the

afternoon works best for me.
Janine Hale

Janine L. Hale

Fiscal Clerk

Office of the Assembly Chief Clerk

17 W Main St., Suite 401|Madison, Wl 53703
608-237-9616

janine.hale@legis.wi.gov

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 10:50 AM

To: Hale, Janine <lanine.Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov>>; Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Reimbursement documents for W| Special Counsel

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
W1 Special Counsel

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000038




Blazel, Ted

From: Hale, Janine

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2021 11:39 AM

To: Coms

Cc: Blazel, Ted

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL : RE: Reimbursement documents for W Special Counsel

Thank you Zak. Let’s confirm 1:30 p.m. tomorrow, Nov. 4. Please give me a call at that time.
Janine Haie

Janine L. Hale

Fiscal Clerk

Office of the Assembly Chief Clerk

17 W Main St., Suite 401 | Madison, Wl 53703
608-237-9616

janine hale@legis,wi.gov

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 11:37 AM

To: Hale, Janine <Janine.Hale@legis,wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL : RE: Reimbursement documents for Wi Special Counsel

Good Morning Janine,
Tomorrow, November 4th, at 1:30 works well for me to go over the October documents.
Very Respectfully,

Zakory Niemierowicz
W1 Special Counsel

From: Hale, Janine <Janine.Hale@legis. wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 11:32 AM

To: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Cc: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis. wisconsin.gov>

Subject: EXTERNAL : RE: Reimbursement documents for Wi Special Counsel

Zak,

Thank you for the email. I am in receipt of all the documents.

1
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Blazel, Ted

A AR B——— PR A
From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 9:58 AM

To: Blazel, Ted; Hale, Janine

Subject: i Services Invoice

Attachments: Invoice 2040 (1).pdf

Good Morning Clerks Office,

| have attached an invoice for IT consulting services that needs to be paid. It is a large amount so we do not
wish to pay it beforehand and therefore would like a check from your office to pay it. Please feel free to call
920-609-5287 if you have any questions or concerns.

Very Respectfully,

Zakory Niemierowicz
WI Special Counsel

L WI-REP-21-1437-A-000040




Cain & Associales

Billed To Date of Issue
Wisconsin State Assembly 10/14/2021
Office of the Special Counsel

Madison, Wisconsin Due Date
United States 11/13/2021

Cain & Associates LLC
(681) 389-9140

Invoice Number
2040

Hedgesville, West Virginia
25427
United States

Amount Due (USD)

$7,520.00

Description

Consultancy services carried out for Office of Special
Counsel Wisconsin State Assembly

Consulting on election technology, attending meetings with Special
Counsel, receiving phone calls from Special Counsel and his legal
team, researching Federal and W| State election laws, WEC and EAC

regulations relevant to investigating electronic voting machines,

developing an Assessment Plan for testing cybersecurity compliance of
electronic voting machines and auditing their function |AW the Help

America Viote Act (HAVA) the during the 2020 General election in
Researching and developing a list of cross-referenced paper and

electronic records required to be maintained for 22 months AW Civil
Rights Act of 1960 in preparation for a records retention audit of the

electronic voling system.

Notes
Invoice covers all work completed up to 10/13/2021.

Terms

Rate Qty Line Total
$160.00 47 $7,520.00
WI.
Subtotal 7,520.00
Tax 0.00
Total 7,520.00
Amount Paid 0.00
Amount Due (USD) $7,520.00

Thank you for your business. Please send payment within 30 days of receiving this invoice. There will be a

2% late charge per week on past due invoices,

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000041




Pocument Keyword References {1).xisx

Assessment Plan_v1.0 {2) (2) (1).docx
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Blazel, Ted

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2021 2:18 PM

To: Blazel, Ted; Hale, Janine

Subject: WI Special Caunsel Reimbursement for June-October 1st
Attachments: Reimbursement June-October 1st.xlsx

Follow Up Fiag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Mr. Blazel,

Attached is our expense report for the entire team up until October 1st. The total reimbursement needed for
Mike Gableman is $32,587.43 which covers all expenses and the wages for the staff for the month of
September. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Very Respectfully,

Zakory Niemierowicz
WI Special Counsel

L WI-REP-21-1437-A-000043




WI Special Counsel

Expense
Travel
Hotel
Mileage/Transportation
Flights
Food
Total Travel

Office expenses
Office Rent
Total

Personel

Administrative assistant
Investigator 1
Investigator 2
Investigator 3

Total

Dates: 9/01 thru 9/30

Dates: July 26 thru Sep. 30

Daies

9/1 thru 9/30
9/1 thru 9/30
9/1 thru 9/30
9/1 thru 9/30

Amount

3,861.07
3,540.21
630.38
387.38
8,419.04

4,351.03
2567.36
6,918.39

Amount
4000
5000
5000
3250
17250

Grand Total
32,587.43

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000044




Notes

Hotels needed on travel, or for staff in Milwaukee
Includes Mileage, taxi's, public transportation, or car rentals

Food on Business travel during 80 day period

Used for office supplies, office furnishings, and office technology
Office rent (July pro rated, August, September, and October

Total Staff Salary for September

Everyone Total Mike Total
23839.98 8,747.45

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000045




Blazel, Ted

From: Blazel, Ted

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2021 9:13 AM

To: ‘Coms'

Subject: RE: WI Special Counsel Reimbursement for June-October tst
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Mr. Niemierowicz,

Thank you for the submitting the expense report to me. | will get working on it right away.

Thanks,
Ted

Ted Blazel
Assembly Chief Clerk
Wisconsin State Assembly

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent: Thursday, Octoher 07, 2021 2:18 PM

To: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Hale, Janine <lanine Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: W Special Counsel Reimbursement for June-October 1st

Hello Mr. Blazel,

Attached Is our expense report for the entire team up until October 1st. The total reimbursement needed for
Mike Gableman is $32,587.43 which covers all expenses and the wages for the staff for the month of
~ September. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Very Respectfully,

Zakory Niemierowicz
Wi Special Counsel

1 WI-REP-21-1437-A-000046




Blaze), Ted

Fromy: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 5:04 PM

To: Blazel, Ted

Subject: more pdfs ~

Attachments: HPSCAN_2021101221000413_2021-10-12_210051664.pdf; HPSCAN_

20211012210521164_2021-10-12_210608745.pdf; HPSCAN_20211012210709204
2021-10-12_210756936.pdf; HPSCAN_20211012210844373_2021-10-12_210931950.pdf;
HPSCAN_20211012211031216_2021-10-12_211118813.pdi; HPSCAN_
20211012214136915_2021-10-12_214857374.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Foilow up
Flag Status: Flagged

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000047
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Fedtx Office is vour destination
for printing and shipping.

17925 W Bluemound R
Brookfield, WL 53045-2914
Tel: {262) 792-1800

871572021 10:31:41 aM ST
Team Meiwber: Wendy G.
SALE
BW 1S on 248 Wht 58 G207
00330 Reg. Price 0.21

Regular Total .08

Oiscounts 0.00

Total 1.08
Sub-Total i.05
Tax 0.5
Deposit ¢.00
Total 1.16
Cash 110

Total Tender
Change Dus

T e
Gy
i I o

Total Discounts 0.00
!

LM

¥ { 6OGSH 18 %
Tell us how we're doing and receive
$5 off your next $30 print order
fedex.com/wallstan
Offer Code:___ Gffer expires 12/31/2021

Get your message out in a big way with
everything from fullt-color hammers to
photo-quality posters, vard signs,

auto magnets and wore,

Thank you for visiting
FedEx Off ice

Make It. Print It, Pack It. Shin It.
fedex. comfoffice

By submilting vour project to Fedfx

Fedbx Gffice is vour destination
for printing and shipoing.

T s, 11928 W Bluemound Rd

Broaki&Td, HT-63045-2914
fel: (262) 792-1800

871472021 7:21:07 PM L8
Team Member: Jamyha C.
SALE
SIS on 248 Whr 7 & 0.2100 7
000330 Keg, Price 6.2
Regutar Total 1.47
Biscaunts 0.00
Total 1.47
Sub-Total 1.47
Tax Q.07
Deposit 0.00
Totaj .54
Gash 1.54
Total Tender 1.54

Change Due

Total Discounts 0.00

Tell us Fow we're doing and receive
$5 off your next $30 print order
fedex. com/welisten
Offer Code: ___ 0ffer expires 12/31 /2021

Gel your message oul in a oiy way with
everything from full-color hanners to
photo-quality posters, yard signs,

©auto magnets and more,

Thark you Tfor visiting

FedEx Office
Hake 1t. Print It. Pack It. Ship It,
fedex, com/office

Lo WI-REP-21-1437-A-000049
By submitting vour project to Fedfyx
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¥ UNITED 3107 15
POSTAL SENVICE,
NEY BERLIN
15300 4 HOWARD AVE
NEW BFRLN, W1 53151-9998
800y 275-87171

3972172021 . 12:0? ot
Froduct Qv Uit ST
e B $284. 00

fiox ZTP Code: 53151

Boy Muomiber: 910766 i

Bow Size: Size 3 - 11 inx 9.5 in
Rental Period: Annual

Rantal Start Date: N9s21/2021
Newxt Renewal Date: 16/31/2022

Kay Fee _ $0.00
{eys Delivered: 2 )
Kay Depostt £0.00

ey Count: 2
Key Mumber: 20414 .
Add Service . $0.00
Sve: Stgnature on Rl )
Total e o $284.00
o $284.00

528400

grand Total : e

Credit Card Remitled
Card Mame: VISA ‘
Aocounmt i XX0HDO0N00G008
Approval #: 618450
Transaction #: 908 ‘
AID: ACODDCOOD31010 Chip
AL: VTSA CREDIT
BIN; Mot Requirsad

w}%wtk;¥¥¥;;3w¥%wkixxwkAwwxwawwwwxwwwwkax
USPS is experiancing urpreceden ted voilide
inoreases and 1inited employee
aval fabitity due to the lmpacts of
OVID-19. We appreciate your patlence.
WARNK LKL HRN ‘J\"A"A“)."k'.\"i!‘X‘}{‘K‘S‘X‘xxx:\‘l".k'i('k‘.&'}«‘:{'kﬁki"r'c‘A‘.'

Preview vour Matl
Track vour Packages
Sign up for FREE @
htps - /7 inforiedde] Pvery usps. com

Farr rewards on your business aceount
purchases uf priority Matl labels
wi'th the UsPS Lovally program by
Using Click and Ship., Visit
www.usps.comismalEhiziaya%ty
for more info,

Ui ted States Postal Service
NOW HIRIKG NATIONWIDE
Caraer Path Positions with Baneflts
Appiy online. at
Wk . LUSPS . com/caresnrs

AlY sales final on stamps apd nostags.
Refunds for guaranteed servioes oril v .
Thanle you for your husiness.

Tell us about your experience.
Go to: Wttps://pustalexperience. con/Pos
ar soan this code with your moh;!e device,

o 11 1-800-410-7420.

Welcome to Best Buy #44
195665 W BLUEXOUND RD
BROODKFIELD, ¥ 53045

ARV RS A

Val: 100001 -218377-1771099-873602-587931-02114

0044 005 36836 09/15/21 10:45

6359092 YGU-LER336-- £19.99
ULTIHATE VLOGGING KIT
Sates Tax .00

6210904 DIGITAL ITE 0.00
2% SHUTTERFLY 0OR 8X8 BOOK FR
Sales Tax 0.60

Subtotal 119,99
Sales fax &.00

Total 125,99

wxexxrsexx0084  ChipRead USB$ 125,99
VISA CREBIT - VISA

GABLEMAN/MICHAEL J

fApproval 345120

CARD ENTRY: Chip
MOBE: Issuer
AID: AGDOOOV0031010

Thariks for purchasing & Shufterfly product
{rom Best Buy!

Your Shuiterfly product purchased is:

$26 SHUTTERFLY OR 8X8 BOUX PROMOTION POB
Below is vour aclivation code:
BECE-EZRR-PYRO-A6WXTT

The activation code will also be emailed to
EMATL

Te redeem gour code -visit
h1fp://besibuu.shut%er?%u.com/

Follow the emailed instructlions to complete
the activation process. If any issues gcour
receiving the enmall ar while redeeming the
code, please contact us at

1-888-BEST BUYE 1 -BBB-237-8289)

WO RETURMS OR EXCHANGES WILL BE ACCEPTED

O DIGITAL PRGBOUCTS.

Return/Euchanse Policy: 16 days on most
purchases. 14 deuys on cell phones and
devices that can be activated (30 days for
Verizon devices). For detalls,
g0 1o BestBuy.com/Returns.

To learn about privacy practices
g0 to BestBuy.com/Privacy,

Your \WisRiaE-Z0+14 87 48006050
0044 005 3536 091621




ko TTI
Fing

_ualwart o
K4

survey
:?%&DETTHHR

shgdback
in s

g us
ik you!

five us feedback 8 survay.ualmart.con
Thank vou! I0 ®:700DOULTUUKLF

UFKE 49,80 49.46
CARD # 748002623020252

-

aseOifice., S8

wia
Walmart > <. |
152§gzﬁ59?—ggggg??gégﬂgkgnug Fedls Office $s your deslination
b f . 3 £ . x ] . - ] 4
3 JEST SRECHEIELD 8 tor printing and shigping,
STH 05430 0P 002701 TES A7 TRY 05463
PRODUCT SERIAL #
Ba0a562149222120690
s a1z Ghisa00atboe 129,00 X
s 17996 1y
VR ADH PLAN 068113107296 34700 | 7925 i 8 luenound Rd
PO TORPIREFE oLboLbinE  hae b progiteid, WL 590452514
ThE T ﬁ'um}u%m 25533 3/10/702
3. 371047 354090 Ol
; yIse TERD 273090 e 40472 P Gl
UESH CREDIT  kxxk wkex whes 0084 1 ) ram Hember: Ryan H,
APPRGGAL W 07027D
REF 8 1259600209077 -
THANS 1D - 301256649612974 SALE
i
L Fag1L5 00330 Reg. Price 0.21
WIHAL # § Vi d e : :
TER ) ;c}?n%?z%m 13:0%5:02 Piég! ity Print $50+ 16 1500007
{IHUT 5 g h.G0
— 0.00 1851 Req. Price 15.00
®OITENS S00p 4
TC# 1373 1169 5197 6073 4893 5 hegular Total 161,31
G e biscounts 8.22
Loy Fr*%&?;?”&f““ Tr¥§téafgary Day. Total
41 4]
e tUSTonen CopVars a 93.04
FRFAERFRREFARRRR bR d o okt bk VRS H % :
You purchased a Ualaurt froleelion
Plan, pruvidad by Allstata. VYour
receirt is required to Filn & ¢latm, )
$ave the receipt diaitally by seanning Sub-Totad 83.09
the barcaode uith the Halnaei amp Tax
ar gu to goy.nalnert.con/probecting, < ] 4.65
Ta fite # glaim, su €0 ] Deposit 0.00
uui,galnart.can/prateciiog ar gall \
1-877-538-430%. Tarus and conditisng
are aeatlabla at chegknut registers. Total 97 .74
*St?ndnrd nasgaging 4 duta rates
anply.
EERRRARR R RR R RSP PR RS A kkkiokbadokliokd PURCHASE shikickickitdqit
#ereke RETURN § CYCHANDE POLTCY #ewrer APPROVED
Hiveless phonos nay b returned for RUYE
E?Fﬁ?ﬂ or Eﬁggaﬂue,uithugac?ipt Total: $97.74
Werizan Wireless Turm . :
pastoaid UITHTR 30 DAYS. Card Type:  MASTERCARD
HEEFRERRRRCELSER R kR Rk R AR L AT B AE RS ) Card Entry: CHIP
<7 Acct #: kg kiokk ek 3850
approval Code: 091005
PIN Verified
wRpkkbb bkt EMY PURCHASE ssickpamshssk
ADDI Lahel: Mastercard Debit
e Hode: Issuer
- = AlD: AGQDOOOCD41010
s . = - TYR: 0000648000
- =3 TAD: 0710A04003220090000000060000000000F
Caenosse B . 2= » TSI: EBOC
= z° 3 2 T30 AR+
€ 2 2 E * 4 T s AC:  CABF32FEBAYESEID
i e CVM: 420300
e SRLBESUENTREUL 3 . CREE=F
Ten | T e wdEReE o T . .
e ZEaPE. 2 L 2YEL % e vl == Total Tender 97,74
@ wmd-ﬁ-’-‘vz : "‘ﬁi’:‘é’* = «ﬂmwﬂﬁii . \
= UUEERE 0 2 2% EppZesT=0
e L D S 327 2273 TIZ %S _
% arB5ae 2 . @22 85T =mEm fotal Discounts 8,22
QBT 2.Z.53%% = WI-REP-21-1437-A-000051
Uil T sTEe =

ESREE8 BRI GUEAE O 00 6 200 ER300 00T VR KO3 12041 £R14 1ER)




sk 4y
345 Mortt Seschiae
Schadmbl g, i 080

rpnreci ot
trgf s

ERRAIT S ) . Qﬁlku
Suths

P fapt

FWhiw ..

T6t ql lii'ﬁl-f? : BZ 67

SRLT Chd sy Ered
AppyroJvad
Tranib 128 78% a0 o

HISH GREDTY
Faganat elasrk @2
SRHARGEBROL T

vy CUM

Moge: [SSUES

Thark you
For yoge pocchase of
Hiivolane Signature
B LR
13 rEtey L ear
T Fusld

Rﬂ Menber 111884436?’8

1418492 pp 14a-
0000262701 /141849?90’

1418592 HP 14p- “NEoo - 100700-5

0000262701 /141549, PLRCRY
]}]8:92 HP F4-NAoo 100. 00-p
FC 39 FICEHOMED ?;&@”
o7 .9
| 12182#33050 ACTIVATED 7R
SUBTOTA
TAX L 879 .95
e e e . - L 44.00..
CKONONKB22T CHIP Resd
AID:  AGGOODOGD3I0TG
Seall 4494 fippd: 059360
Costco Visa Rese: APPROVED
Tran ID#: 125100004494, ...
Marchant 1D 9912312
APPROVED - Purchase
AMOUNT: $923.96
OQ/OSI?UZI iO 17 1252 4 6 18
Cmsfco Vlbﬁ U230
CHANGE 0.00
A 5.00% 44,40
TOTAL TAX 44,00
TGTRL MUMEER OF ITEMS S0LD = 9
INSTANT SEVINGS % 200.00

FETRLYEDPE 10:17 1212 4 6 18

FHIEHOOOHERTHOOHOGOUDRHHUROOH0OBIR R

Electronics Return
Policy Information

-~ IHE RETURN PDLICY FOR TELEVISIORWS,
TURER-FREE DISPLAYS, PROJECTORS,
FﬂﬂPbT{RS, HAJOR APPLIANCES,
TOURISOREEN TABLETS, CAMERAS,

f Ch1’UﬂﬂtRS, MP3 PLAYERS, CELLULAR

4OMES, AMI SHART WATCHES IS 90 DAYS
M DATE OF PURCHASE.

acturer's warranty service is
e on all elgginepdss Rredusi sa 000052
dfaclurer's warranty for
coverage terms,




. OFFICE FURNITURE ya
i1 BLUEHGUND RD ¥
HOUKESKA, »f3 53188
(2621691-3g3¢

Herchant Ib: 8585

Term #: g2y Store X; laat

OFFICE FURNITURE UIRREHOUSE

o

Have you heard our radic ad’s Y/N

Ref if: gogq
Sal
0 F ! SOURCE: Al et SALESPERSON;
VIS4 Entry Bethod: Chip == G’QBKWHONE 202" 440 - j?éﬁj .
, ‘ s T ——
Tobal: $ i . EMAIL
Closeout D = Delivery/Set-up
L #Units  SPer Total
i5/30:24 T %” ce tble =200
‘f,oJT_cS
;:: H: Uﬂﬂﬁﬁfg fieer fode: 1 14231p — E
nsaction ID: 38127379047197
Roprud: Dnline Batchii: 09914 MG&L L}’&ﬁ?@#w%) C S 7’5 » ZZS
VIS4 chEIT /U\/“’r\x/ =4 s /S
AlD: A0900080831014
IS1: §a0 ’
TIR: 8009048000 S
Customer Copy S
THANK Yout $
N, U, C, D)_ s
N, U, G, D) $
IN, U, C, D}, 5

PICK UP DATE: t

**%SEE BACK OF THJS FORM FOR ADDITIONAL TERNVIS AND CONDITIONS***

ol 21

DELIVERY DATE: } OO() APPROXTIRGE: __

Total: 8 é 06
Tax: Q 3@ L
CC Processing Fee (2.5%}:?7 { S-. 7§

DECON DATE:

ADDRESS: [gS 5 g)(@(;u/"‘f“‘}fﬁ’? piu
¢
@@Oﬂ Z Z ww(k@é - Total with tax and fees f é 4 g 75

Contact for deﬂv&r if different from above:

Phone: @O 7 &/6 }6[ L aﬂu Prfor N
@ ) ek D’

Due upon delivery §
{cash, check, credht card, debit card)

Y or N

Stairs:
FURNITURE IS DELIVERED/IRSTALLED TO OUR SATISFACTION

Detzlis;
Customner Signature and Dzte

Office Furniture Warehouse of Waukesha (LC
416 Bliemound Rd Waukesha Wi 53188
262-691-8838 _

1
WI-REP-21-1437-A-00 g : ’




Mice Gabenan  Bxperses

" Expense  Dates:July26thruSep.30  Miles Milage Muliplier | Amount Notes
T e e e e e
B WL osstamm

‘Food ) , ‘ . o | _. . 38738
Total 7 f N N ' 7 o 279301,

‘Office Rent s .. oe136
‘Total __ , o ... B5gsasd

S e L T R e |
Administrative assistant 971 thru 9/30 S B 4000
lnvestigator 1 eMthue0 5000
nvestigator2 _9/thu®s0 5000
Investigator3  O/thru9/30 - o | 3250

 Grand Total
- 25,99?.45

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000054



Tateslgutel E

 Expense  9/01thrui30

Travel

Hotel |
?'Tr'aﬁ_sﬁ'd}tét.ién" L
'-Flig:h't.-’l_-:‘ 7‘ .
Office Supplies

fT{:ta! .

CEpenses

409

Mies

 Amount
004

22004
3250

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000055



> Expenses .

. Bxpense . eotthmome

"V'll"rwével 7

Holel
Transportation

Fights

Office Supplies

Total B

Bdrvssodine fegistent

Mies . Amownt |

L B0
0.00°

{:

0

6295
4000,
46295

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000056




eskigatet =

g Expenses

* Expense  Dates: 901thra10/02  Miles  Milage Muftipfer  Amount
e
Transportation . - . 1808
T e S R it
Office Supplies = . o396
Total L apesas
. s o S
8,085.28.

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000057



‘Expenses

. Expense  9/01thru®/30 .  Miles Amount

ey e R e >
;Hé_te__;___ B e : i
Transportation * L
:Fli_gifn‘_gswm O '{ o S | et
Ofﬁcels-uppﬁ.es _‘ o - | | L L

Towl o wess

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000058



Feshoater 1

5 Expenses

 Expemse . Dates: 9/01 thru 10102 © Miles  Wilage Muitiplier Amount
. S e Men, Mgt Aot
Hotel 180000
Transportaton N
Fignts S e
Office Supplies - .
edrles e
Total | R e e ¢
721861,

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000059



WSpecslCounsel | Dates:sOTthmues0 . Metes

_ Expense - Dates:July 26 thru Sep. 30~ Amount - B S
Hotel  388107°  Hotels needed ontravel, or for staff in Miwaukee o
MilezgefTransporiation’ . 3858021'  Inciudes Mieage, tax's, public ransportation, o carrentals
Pighs . esess

l‘qud ‘ o o ) - - 387.éaf ; ‘ Food-oh _B_-usi.nésé trz_ivéldurir_?g 60 d.ay pe.riod

T T e . rav i

Offce expenses . 4303 Usedforoffice supplies, office urnishings, and ofice technology
"Office Rent 7 S : __2567.36-} o _Office rent (July pro rated, August, September, and Oclober
Total o _ 5,918.3¢.

Personef .. Daes | S o Amount

Administrative assistant /% thru 930 4000

Imvestigator 1 .othrue30 5000

Investigator2  9/ihru9B0 50000

Investigator3  .9/ithruoso om0 L e
Total ) g ' ‘ ' . 17250 ' . ' 4 - '_tha‘nl Staff Salary for September

Grand Total EveyomeTotal . MkeTtal
32,587.43- _ 2383098 8,747.45

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000060




Personel

‘Special Counsel
Administrative assistant :

Investigator 1
investigatorz
nvestigator 3
Investigator 4.
‘ Inyesﬁigatc;{ 5 .

ot

Overneza
‘Rent -
Office Equipment

Outside Services

: Communications

‘Data Ana[ysié Contractor
‘Outside Legal Counsel

::‘Oti:ael; Expen‘rsé'sﬁ
frTrrjavél ‘_ : _
S
“Service o_f Proc_:es-g/_FiIing

Current Amount
. s3p00.
4000
g0
8000
3250

0

-2
1280

) '2567."367"~ '
- 4351.03

8410.04°
O
O:r - .

TotalUsed .

4000:

000
50000

3250

0

5 7250

 2567.36.
4381.08

841004

9.

. TemlBudget
oo

95,000

18000

25,000

25000

25,000
25,000

iss00

25000

‘Remaining Balance '

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000061




17925 W Bluemound Rd
Brookfield, WI 53045-2814
{262) 792-180¢

Terminal: (0466MIX01
9/16/2021 11:30
Receipt #: 0466L3E0355
Type: Purchase

Oty Description Amount

2 PNG B&W 3/3 8.5x1il & 0.30
B8.5x14

1 PNG Color 8/8 8.5x1l & 0,60
8.5x14

1 PNG R&W S/S 8.5x11 & C.158
8.5x14

4 PNG BE&W S/8 8.5x11 & 0.60
B.5x14

38 PNG B&W S/8 8.5x11 & 5.70
8,5x14

L PNG B&W 8/8 8.5x11 & 0.15
8.5x14

14 PNG B&W S/S 8.5x1l & 2.10
8.5x14

3 PNG BEW S8/8 8.5x11 & 0.45
8.5x14
SubTotal 10.05
District tax 0,00
Clity tax c.GO0
County tax c.00
State tax 0,50
Total UsD $10.55

Paga 1 of 2

& coupon for 5 ofl 3 print order
af 530, Coroplete our survey by
searmine] He QR code below,
wisi! fedex.com/welisten,

angl ook
o fiabaility,

sung, inchipdieag Hmitations

BRGHREE

: PRELEVIT T il it
gearsedisions e

i3 T i e robe S5 iy
fede x.ch‘m!ufﬁcé'sﬁr\'it&-‘fnrm:‘ fras pidnts

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000062




5

PAN
Offica

17925 W Bluemound Rd
Brookfield, WI £3045-2914
{262) 792-1800

Terminal: (¢466MIX0]
9/16/2021 11:30
Receipt #: 0466L3E0355
Type: Purchase

Acat §:Fekkkikikkt kIR0
Mastercard Debit

Chip Read

Auth No.: 051614

Mode: Issuer

AID: A000Q000041010

NO CVM

CVM Result: 1rF0302

TVR: 0800008000

IAD:

011060700322000039E100000C000000Q00FF

TSI: E800
ARC: 00
APPROVED

The Cardholder agrees to pay the Issuer
of the charge card in accordance with
the agreement between the Issuer and

the Cardholder.

Page 2 of 2

Tl ug how wre doing and et
a coupan for shotl a print arder
GF 5300 Corpalale our survey by
scarrurg) the QR code belaw,
wini! fedex. com/welisten,

FonEx Ciffice
Hics barmg
teans, includig dmitationg

B0, W
argE Due
e linbiligy

P pnasa T a oy uf Qur vy sl
fa :

et frou s Todem rvenbsne S vinit
fedex.comfofficesareizetarms for doebals,

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000063




M{’E{’, é)a plemon (o8 Casd

Checking Account Number
Statement Date 1070172021 Page 1
Date Transaction Dascription Amount Ending Balance
07/01/2021% NOTICE OF CREDIT 150.00 20.50
07/06/2021 Cash Deposit 2,000.00 2.020.50
07/16/2021 ACCOUNT ANALYSIS SERVICE CHARGE ' 17.89 2,002.61
(Y7/23/2021 Check Deposit 11,000.00 13.002.61
08/03/2021 TELLER WITHDRAWAL 2,000.00 11,002.61
08/06/2021 Debit POS/PIN ¥ ithdrawal - WAL-MART #2515 PHOENIX A7 US POS 10,34 10,592,27
837502 ¥rewwatxeasainsg 24251501
08/06/2021 Debit POS/SIG &ithdrawal - DUNKIN 262016 CHICAGO L POS 6,79 1098548
GR040] #Hexvscarbrirgs0 704876 TRQERZLYD
08/09/2024 Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - WAL-MART #2515 PHOENIX AZ US POS 1441 10,971.07
378284 #rHriraawr3R5() 3425]50) .
08/09/2021 Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - QT 1408 OUTSIDE PHOENIX AZ US POS 29.85 10,944,22
: 254967 $rversrerny850 00| '
08/09/2021 Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - TST* BUFFALD CHIP SALO CAVE CREEK. 104,23 16,8369y
AZ POS Q80305 #*#+rF¥kbd43250 30537652X TATN - 35
08/09/2021 Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - THE VIG FILLMORE PHOENIX AZ IPOS 167.97 10,729.02
0BOS0E *# 4+ *24=x443850 30664652 X BONAGR
08/09/2021 Debit POS/SIG “Withdrawal - ROSATIS PIZZA PHOENIX AZ POS 2073 10,699,209
080609 *¥#xrrxatdrx1260 31461 6VEHWBZSWP
08/10/2021 Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - BMBASSY SUITES 24TH §T MIOGNIX AZ 358.1¢ 10,340.19
POS 080403 =¥*kdwssr k#3850 436876V TLE024DR
08/10/202) Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - EMBASSY SUITES 24TH ST PHOENIX AZ 280.29 10,059.90
POS 080404 =**+¥x+x32£3840) 416876 W01 D6V
08/10/2021 Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - THE ORIGINAL CHOPSHOP PHOENIX AZ 055 10,G30.35
POS 080710 =*= ek s g5 3146 16W2X92EGIY
08/10/202] Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - USA*BULLDOG VENDING L1 PHOENIX 2.10 10,048.25
AZ POS 08UGB12 wmtxsdursvkd 1850 432866WSSPRIGEZ
D8/1042021 Debit POS/STG Withdrawal - $Q *CARTEL COFFEE LAR PHOENIX AZ 30106 10,0i8.19

POS DBOBS *#*+adrbrixe3a50 432866WISRISQ2Y

CONSULTARE 1.0
PO BOX 510145
NEW BERLIN Wi £3151-0145

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000064
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Checking

09/21/2021
09/22/2021

09/28/2021

09/28/2021
09/28/2021
09/29/2024
09/29/2021%

09/30/2023
09/30/2021

09/30/2021

Account Number [ ]

Statement Date

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawa) - RMG*REGUS Y72-340-2021 NY POS
091919 #sxrwt 123423850 412868655EZLPER

Debit POS/SIG Withdrowal - KWIK TRIP NEW BERLIN WI POS 021918
Aeassabs et li50 4101987LIKHGDT2

Debit POS/$IG Withdrawal - YAMATO SUSHI HOUSE ELM GROVE Wl
POS 092423 #rssttrassseiyio SO0B0EQOSAITZY 6

Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - KWIK-TRIP COTTAGE GROVE W1 US POS
SIGRTI wrerwnsserdRg50 05537400

Debit POS/PIN Wilhdrawai - WAL-MART #5438 NEW BERLIN W1 US
POY 79003 #s#brakdreit1350 24543801

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - FEDEX OFFIC46600004663 BROOKFIELD
W1 POS 002724 $rskisscdsnsigsg 4] 0198 E20WAKP - RN

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - FEDEX OFFIC46600004663 BROOKFIELD
W POS (02715 #*=ssrsrsssslgsy 410198E20WLS0 - RZ

Cash Withdrawal

Debit POSISIG Withdrawal - WAUKESHA PIZZA RANCH WAUKESHA
W1 POS 092829 #xe*sssaadss3gs 265868FESM 4NKY

Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - Wal-Mart Super C NEW BERLIN W1 US POS
474213 FamrFetasibETRAN 543303‘1‘;

CONSULTARE LLC
PO BOX 510145
NEW BERLIN WI 53151-0145

10/01/2021

Page 3

10432 14,045.99
11.00 14,034,99
69.33 13,965.66
92.14 13,873.52
283.73 13.589.79
1.09 13,582.70
693 13,575.77
768.64 12,807.13
24.66 12,782.47
27,74 12,754,732

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000065



‘ STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Accountmame: Consultare Account number: 11640514
Attr Mr. Mike Gablernan Invoice number: 675-28126
PO Box 510145 Statement date: 09 July 2021
New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151-0145 Due date : 09 July 2021
United States of America
USEFUL INFORMATION
. You can update your detalls and check the current status of your account by logging intowww.MyRegus.com
. if you have questions about your nvolces or payreents, please spaak to your Community Team.
. Alternatively, you canlog a case threugh your online account (Help section).
Center name; WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ)
Account balance Payments Amount
Paymentreceived - $0.00
July 2021 invoice 67528126 $ 1,854.40
Total payment due $ 1,854.40

Center Address: 200 South Execut've Drive » Sulte 101 - Brockfleld « Wl 530051 USA




INVOICE

Account name: Consultare Accourt number; 11640514
Attr: Mr. Mike Gablerman Invoice number: 675-28126
PO Box 510145 invoice date: 08 July 2021
New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151-0145 Due date : 09 July 2021
United States of America Your TAX Number:
Center name: WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ)
Description of Charges Month Price TAX Total
Office July 2021 $ 451.61 $2.79 $454.40
Retalner/Deposit July 2021 § 1,400.00 $0.00 $1,400.00
Total {excl. TAX $1,851.61
TAX $279
July invoice total (inc. Tax) $ 1,854.40

See next page for anitemized breakdown of charges

Center Address: 200 South Exacutive Drive « Suite 101 » Brookfizld - Wi 53005 » LISA




YOUR INVOICE DETAILS

Account name: Consultare Account number: 11640514
Attn: Mr. Mike Gablerman fwoice number: £76-22136
tnvoice date: 09 July 2021
Due date: 09 July 2021
Center name: WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ)

ONE-OFF CHARGES INCURRED

Total

ltem Description From Date To Dale Price TAX (inc. TAX)
Office - Monthly Charge 12 Jui2021 31Jul2021 $451.61 $2.79 $454.40
- Office 2105A
Booked by: Mr, Mike Gablernan
Retainer 9 Juf 2021 9 Jut 2021 $1,400.00 $0.00 $ 1,400.00
Booked by: Mr. Mike Gableman
Subtotal $ 1,851.61 $2.79 $1,854.40
Total Charges $ 1,851.61 $2.78 $ 1,854.40

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive » Suite 101 - Brookfield « Wi 53005 - US4



METHODS OF PAYMENT

Your current method of payment is: Visa
Card number ending 0084, expiry date 03/23

You can upcate your oayment method to Direct Debit or Credit Card viawww.MyRegus.com

Youmay pay by Check:
Pay Online at; https./fwww.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/IWGFPLC/
IMPORTANT INFORMATION: Please provide your involce Number as a payee reference on allpaymients and that you allow for a minlmum of 3 days posting time prior
to your due date.
You may pay by Bank Transfer to:
Bank Name: Wells Fargo
Bank Address: 420 Montgomery Street San Francisco, California 94104 United States of America
Account Name: Regus Management Greup, LLC
Account Number:
BIC/Swift Code:
Routing #:
IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Please provide your Involce Number <675-28126> as a payee reference on all payments made.

UNDERSTANDING YOUR INVOICE

INVOICE EXPLANATIONS
i Account adjustments/refunds Any adjustments/refunds that were made to your account,
. Account balance The account balance shows recent activity on your account in summary format. It shows the
| balance at the end of the previous summary date and any payments or adjustments that have
been received since the last statement. The account statement can be found on
| www.MyRegus.com The current invoice value is then added to produce the Total Payment Due
l figure.
{
i Credits Credits that were issued against s particular charge for which you have been invoiced for in a
previous period,
Due date The latest date onwhich the invoice needs to be paid. Please note that any outstanding
i balances shown Iin the account summary will be due for immediate payment.
Invoice The inveice shows a summary of all charges (recurring and one-off) related to the invoice
period,
: Late payment fees We incur extra costs if you pay late. A fee will therefore be levied against your account if the
paymentis late,
One-off charges incurred Varlable and/or one-off charges related to a specific invoicing period.
Payments received All payments received since your lastinvoice was raised,
Recurring charges These are fixed monthly charges, Involced in advance.
[ Total payment due The total payment duels the total current balance of monies owed on your account and
inciudes any amounts thet are overdue.




-

ONE-OFF CHARGES

Office Your private accomnmodation in a professional environment which is fully furnished, staffed and
equipped.
Retainer/Deposit A refundable service retainer/deposit held as security for performance of all your obligations

under your agreement




STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Accountname: Consultare Account number: 11640514
Attn: Mr, Mike Gablerman Invoice number: 675-28176
PO Box510145 Statement date: 31 duly 2021
New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151-0145 Due date - 15 August 2021
United States of America
USEFUL INFORMATICN
K You can update your datalls and check the current status of your account by logging intowww. MyRegus.com
. If you have questions about your invoices or payments, please speak to your Community Team,
. Alternatively. you can log a case through your ontine account {Help section.
Center name: W, Brookfield - Brookfleld Square (HQ)
Account balance Payments Amount
Outsanding balance on 31 July 2021 $ 764.54
Payment received - $0.00
July 2021 invoice 675-28176 $704.32
Total payment due $ 1,468.86

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive « Sute 107 - Brockfield « Wi 53005« LSA
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OFFICE FURNITURE HAR
436 DLUEROLHE RD
WAUKESHA, HI 53138
{262)691-8838

Herchant ID: 5566
Term h: 6521 Store H: 1991
Ref #: 08063

Sale

KYEXKEXKIXK N3850
HASTERCARD  Entry Hethod: Chi

Total: § 758, 64

B8,25:24 14:47:17
Inv : 306003 Aeer fode: 092834
Transaction [0: G923HOSVOGLPY

Aeervd: Online  Batchi: 09914t

Hastercard Debit
AID: 40000506041 010
T81: £840

TVR: 0086003060

Customer Copy
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DELIVERY DATE: 10

¥

KXXRXXHXETY3859

OFFICE FURNITURE WAREHOUSE

Have you heard our radio ad’s Y/N

SOURCE: ﬁzéfw'(' SALESPERSON:
f%@%mw\ PHONE: CELL:
Maore S;XAH&L? EMAIL: :
Hoseout D = Delivery/Set-up
# Units ©  $Per Tota]

pdedoais e So g oo
Butlal oo R U SR
Lok Jult | by s 3%
Wb Deder 2w s Y
(i [ (4> s {47
1‘ 3 38 sy

¢ s
s 3 “E_= s
s = T DS
2 ~xE $
- S e s -
= 55 5 L s
- <=z 552 g it $
= Es5= o383 8 :°
5o NP E =S -
2 EF Z:EFE psos ai s LAHb

...\x: s :)?" 2()

APFROX TIME: EZ éf M
CC Processing Fee (2.5%]): $ [ 5 &l'g

aporess: 155 EXewsde. (- .@m’@&(f)

G LT

Total with tax and fees: § [ §33.24

Contact for deliver if different from above:

Phone:

Deposit: S 74’%' % "f
{cash, checkdehk card)

Cali Prior? Y/ N

Stairs; Y or N

Detalls:

Due upondelvery § géﬁ-tﬂ‘f

(cash,&h credit card, debit card)

FURNITURE IS DELIVERED/INSTALLED TO OUR SATISFACTION

Customer Signature and Date

COffice Furniture Warehouse of Waukesha 1LLC
416 Bluemound Rd Waukesha Wi 53188

262-691-8838
WI-REP-21-1437-A-00007




Blazel, Ted

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent; Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:09 AM

To: Blazel, Ted

Subject: W1 special Counsel Receipts

Attachments: HPSCAN_2021101221032805_2021-10-12_210415743.pdf; HPSCAN_

20211012212410404_2021-10-12_213006583 pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: flagged

Good morning Ted/Janine,
| will be send 3 more files that got bounced back from your email server last night. Can you please respond
that you recieved these emails.

Very respectfully,

Zakory Niemierowicz
WI Special Counsel

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000073
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BAYMONT

BAYMONT INN & SUITES

2111 E. MORELAND BOULEVARD
WAUKESHA, WI 53186 US

Phone: (262) 547-7770
Fax: (262) 547-0688

Email: baymontwaukesha@gmail.com
Hotel I1D: 13606

W
BY YNDHAM Printed:; 9/9/2021 8:24:24 PM
Folio (Detailed)
_ - - Confirmation Number: 81550EC040145
Aé i o F (nFve ACCOUNT/ INVOICE# : 442-532027
Address: o As%is)mg\‘\’
Room: 150 Room Type: NDD1, 2D/MICRO/FRDG/NS  Nights: 5§ Guests: 1/0
Rate Plan:  RACK Daily Rate: Ses room rate section below, GTD:  Vi-VISA
Arrivat: 9/9/2021 {Thu) Departure: 9M14/2021 (Tue) POOCK XXX XXX X 3836
Room Rate:
9/9/2021 (Thu) - 9/9/2021 (Thu) $94,49 + $13.33 Tax per night.
9/10/2021 (Fri) - 9/11/2021 (Sat) $134,49 + $18.53 Tax per night.
9/12/2024 (Sun) - /1372021 (Mon) $94,49 + $13.33 Tax per hight.
Date Code Description Amount Balance
9/6/2021 Vi VISA (3836) ($620.50) {$629.50)
Summary
Room Tax F&B Other cCc Cash DB
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 {$629.50) $0.00 $0.00

Wyndham Rewards members earn valuable points on qualifying stays at nearly 7,000 hotels around the world. Points can be redeemed for

fres nights, gift cards, merchandise and more. If you're not already a member,
or call 1-868-WYN-RWDS,

Guest Signature:

{1) Regardless of charge Instructiens,
management reserves the right to
any personal valuables of any kind,
Privacy, Wyndham Hotel Group, LLC, 22 Sylvan Way, Parsippany,

join at the front desk, visitus at www.wyndhamrewards.com

Adeii SAtg
AssiSyon

the undersigned acknowledges the above as personal indebtedness. {2) This property is privately owned and
refuse services to any one, and will not be responsible for Injury or accidents to guests or loss of money, jewelry or
“We or our affillates may contact you about goods and services unless you calf £88-946-4283 or write to Opt Out/
N.J 07054 to opt out. View our website about privacy. "

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000075




FLIGHT .
FUCHT  ORD 11:05am

Mike  Geloleon

Here's your itinerary and other important travel information. P \ ;5 h,‘r _\. Lﬂfo }"E, l

View our mobile site | View in browser

AT ™
Manage Flight | Flight Status | My Account

A Travel notice -

Federal law requires each person to wear a mask at all times in the airport and throughout the flight,
including during boarding and deplaning. Passengers who may be exempt from wearing covering
due to a disability must contact us before travel. Learn more.

1

We're looking forward to flying together! It can't come soon enough. Below
you'll find your itinerary, important trave! information, and trip receipt. See
you arboard soont

AUGUST 4 - AUGUST 6

ORD + PHX

Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5) to Phoenix

Confirmation # @‘ G N Y Confirmation date: 08/01/2021
PASSENGER R

RAPID REWARDS #
TICKET # 5261417060714

EXPIRATION? August 2, 2022
EST POINTS EARNED 1,324

Rapid Rewards® points are only estimations.

Your itinerary

Flight 1: Wednesday, 08/04/2021 Est Travel Time: 3k 35m  Wanna Get Away®

DEPARTS ) ARRIVES
b PHX 12:40pM

Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5) Phoenix

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000076




have met all check-in requirements,

if you do not plan to travel on your flight: Things happen, we understand| Piease let us
know at least 1‘0 minutes prior to your flight's scheduled departure if you won't be fraveling.
If you don't notify us, you may be subject to our No Show Poligy.

See move travel tips |

Earn up to 10,000 Rapid Have guestions about youy
Rewards® points per night upcoming Wip?
Choose a hote! in Phoenix. Get all the answers before you leave for

the airport.

Book hotel > Prapare naw »

5261417060714: NONREF/NONTRANSFERABLE STANDBY REQ UPGRADE TO Y -BG WN CHI WN PHX110.31WN
CHI110.31USD220 62END ZP ORD4.30PHX4.30 XF ORDA.5PHX4.5

FLN3R2H
FLN3R2H

No Show Policy; you must notify Southwesi® at least ten {10) minutes prior to your flight's scheduted depariure if you de not plan to
{ravet on your flight. Customers who fall to cancel reservations for a Wanna Get Away® fare segment at least 10 minutes prior to travel
and who do not board the flight will be considered a no show, and all remaining unused Wanna Get Away funds will be forfeited. All
remaining unused Business Select® and Anytime funds will be coriverted to reusabie travel funds. If you no show your reward travel
reservation, the points will be redeposited to the purchaser's Rapid Rewards account. Any taxes and fees associated with your reward
travel reservation will ba held for future use in the form of reusable travel funds under the name of the traveler(s).

Prohibition on Multiple/Conflicting Reservations: to promate seat availability for our Customers, Southwest prohibits multiple
reservations for the sama Passenger departing from the sama cily on the same date, or any multiple reservations containing conflicting
or overlapping itineraries {such as departures for the same Customer from multiple cities at the same time). Furthermore, without
advanca notice to the Passenger or purchaser, Southwest may cancel such reservations, or any other reservations that it believes, inits
sole discretion, were made without intent to travel, With the exception of Southwest gift cards, funds from proactively canceled
reservations by Southwest wilt be returned to the eriginal form of payment. Reservations paid for with a Southwest gift card wiil have
the amount applied from the gift card heid as travel funds for use by the Customet on a future Southwest Alrlines flight.

Mobile app

Need help? Connect with us

Contact us

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000077
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i_‘ In\(e,}: 9 0\'\'0 « Z—

EXpenses

| Expense Daigs: July 26 thre Sep. 30
| Travel 3‘

| Hotel - 807.24 |

1834,08 |

i

Transportation
; Total
* Office expenses ‘ _ o 923.9a:

|
- Office Rent

306528

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000079
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.%w‘“érﬁlo:m AM S ".‘1 08/04 Phoenix trip (4S1SID): Your reservation is confirmed.

¢ Gmail
Fnvestigmtor 2 —
ERLRRER s 03/04 Phoenix trip (4SISID): Your reservation is confirmed.

Mon, Aug 2, 2021 at 8:17 AM

Southwest Airlines <southwestairlines@ifly.southwest.com>
Reply-To: Southwest Airlines <no-reply@Ifly.southwest.com>
To: G :

e ST

Here's your tinerary and other important travel information.
View our mobile site | View in browser

S@@thW&Sf & Manage Flight | Flight Status | My Account

A Travel notice
Federal law requires each person to wear a mask at all times in the airport and throughout the flight,

including during boarding and deplaning. Passengers who may be exempt from wearing a face covering
due 1o a disability must contact us before travel, Learn more,

T[l_nves% 9a3dd 2

hir-

g1
i

o

wa're looking forward © flying together) ltean't come soon enough. Below
you'tt find your winerary, mponant travel informagion, and trip receipt. Soe
yout arboard soont

AUGUST 4- AUGUST 7

ORD . PHX

Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5) to Phoenix

Confirmation # @S E S E

Confirmation date: 08/02/2022,

PASSENGER P
RAPID REWARDS # Join or Log in
TICKET # 5261417146943
EXPIRATIONY August 2, 2022

EST. POINTS EARNED 2212

Rapll Rewards® points are only estimations,

Your itinerary

Sl 1 s p g e g ol o A1 o s s
EHohvi x \!\ft.ﬁﬂdiﬂldy, 08042021 Fat Fraved Tirme: 3k 85m  vianna Gt Avvaya

DEPARTS ) ARRIVES
i3sas’  ORD 11:05y i PHX 12:40p

Chicaga (O'Hare-Terminal 5) Phoenix

hitps:/fmall.google. comfmalI'Iul(}?ik=db962c:0608&vfew=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg~f%3A17069914109032813/1\%5 nlg:pﬁz_r%s’]d’f]“ﬁgZJ:TAozigglorgg; 14




1

. Weld/2, 10:54 AM E¥E: 08/04 Phoenix trip {4S1SID): Your reservation is confirmed,

Fiight 20 Saturday, 08/07/2021 st Travel Time: 35 250 Wanna Get Away®

DEPARTS ARRIVES
FLCHT  PHX 12:05pm ORD 05:30rm

'Phoenix Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5)

Payment information

Tokg! ookt S Payment

Air - 4515ID 1 Univ Alr Travel ending in 6419
Base Fare % 36852 Date: August 2, 2021

U.8. Transportation Tax 3 27.64 Payment Amount: $424.96
t).8. 9/11 Security Fee $ 11,20 -

LL.S. Flight Segment Tax $ 8.60

U.S. Passenger Facility Chg $ 9.00

Total

Fare Rules: If vou decide to make a change to vour current itinerary it may result in a fare inerease, In the case vou're left with travel
funds from this confiremation number, you're in hickl We're happy to let you use them towards a futire flight for the individual named on

the ticket, as long as the new travel is completed by the expiration date,

Your lickei number; 5261417146943

Prepare for takeoff

e p e o g ] : ) Y R
For a touch-free day of iravel

P

il e 6w 7o il AT 5 N-mﬁw Py s r:'-ﬂsl. 2 ey e Eo iy DT
cownload the BSouthwesi® ann,

'™ 24 hours before your departure:

Check-in on Southwest.com® or using the Southwest Mobile App, Use your mobile
device and receive a mohile boarding pass.

30 minutes béfore your departure:
Arrive at the gate prepared to board,

10 minutes before your departure:

This is the last opportunity to board your flight if you are present in the gate area and
have met all check-in requirements.

if you do not plan to travel on your flight: Things happen, we understand! Please let us
know at least 10 minutes prior to your flight's scheduled departure if you won't be traveling.
If you don't notify us, you may he subject to our No Show Policy.

See more travel tips

!

&

3

T A T Y s 2B ey R 5 g 2% & By B
DO IMISS QUT on atiomade ehecik-i

fress

hitps:/imail.google.comimailfu/0?ik=dbe62c0608&view=pt&search=all&permmsgld=msg-#63A1706991410803 249 s imp=rog e B 7R M (GB2Ig 209 ..
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Your reservation is booked and confirmed. There is no need to call
us to reconfirm this reservation.

Chicago
Sep 6, 2021 - Sep 9, 2021

Because you booked a flight, you qualify for special hotel
pricing on select Chicago hotels.

Expires Thu, September 9

[ Shop hoiels ]

See live 'updates' {0 yorur it'ine'fafy',' 'ah'ywhere and anytrme |

See your Hinerary

Before you go

- Face masks required: Travelers must wear a face covering over their nose and
mouth. Check with the aitline to see their full policy.

s E-ticket: This email can be used as an E-ticket.

+ Remember to bring your itinerary and approved, government-issued photo 1D
for airport check-in and security.

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000083




« To make modifications while traveling internationally please call: 949-930-9523.
Carrier charges may apply )

Coniact the airline to confirm:
+ specific seaf assignmenis

« special meals

o frequent flyer point awards

» special assistance requesis

Flight overview

Travel dates

Sep 6, 2021 - Sep 9, 2021

ltinerary #
72154742633411

Your reservation is booked and
confirmed. There is no need to call
us fo reconfirm this reservation.
Booking 1D
2PCMQA

Departure Mon, Sep 6
American Airlines 1114
Washington (DCA) < - Chicago (ORD)
5:00pm 6:22pm
Terminal: C ]

Terminal: 3

MAIN CABIN :
Cabin; Economy [ Coach (N) _
Included Fee applies

» Seat Choice » Checked Bags

¢ Changes ° Snacks. .

o Carry On Bag » Alcoholic Drinks

o Miles Earned = Wi-Fi

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000084




Priority Check In
Priority Boarding
Lounge Access
Premium Seat

2 -] -] a

Not included
« Canceilation

2h 22m duration

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline 10 confirm seat selection.

Total duration
2h 22m

Return Thu, Sep 9

American Airlines 1926

Chicago (ORD) S Washington (DCA)
9:04pm 11:55pm
Terminal: 3
Terminal: C
MAIN CABIN
Cahin: Economy / Coach (S)
included Fee applies

= Seat Choice Checked Bags

Lounge Access
Premium Seat

» Changes « Snacks
o Carry On Bag « Alcoholic Drinks
= Miles Earned o Wi-Fi
- Priority Check In
« Priority Boarding

Not inciuded
» Cancefiation

1h 5im duration
Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with aitline to confirm seat selection.

Total duration

1h 51m

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000085




Traveler(s)

Tndles)s 2m+cﬂ’ p

American AAdvantage il
known Traveler Number [ ENEREEEE

Update traveler details and make special requests. Please confirm all requests with your airline.

Price summary

Traveler 1: Adult $315.80
Flight $266.98
Taxes & Fees $48.82

1,440 s redeemed - -$21.60

Total due today $294.20 and 1,440 prs

All prices are guoted in USD,

Rules and Restrictions

Additional fees
The airline may charge additional fees for checked baggage or other optional services.

« Additional fees for your flight to Chicago
. Additional fees for your flight to Washington

Airline rules and restrictions

We understand that sometimes plans change. We do not charge a cancel or change fee.
When the aitline charges such fees in accordance with its own policies, the cost will be
passed on to you.

Please read the complete penaity rules for changes and cancellations applicable to this
fare.

Tickets are nonrefundable, nontransferable and name changes are not allowed.

Please read important information regarding airline liability limitations,

Travel Disclosures

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000086
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s
10/1/2L, 12035 M

b B I L
2T L0 Lidwaw
RERIAL Fon

Rental Agrasmant & 554894948

?Q
3
4

; S — S — e e e s S — ;
i ‘
: PICK-UP RETURN
: Chicago O'Hare Internaticnal Airport 06 Sep 2021 _~ Chicago OHare international Airport 0% Sep 2021 ’
i Chicago, IL 7:03 PM * Chicago, IL 722 PM
E +1 833-854-0900 +1 833-856-0900
| FIMAL TOTAL (USD) $94,4:56
THAE & DISTANCE $ 55.66 / day $ 146,98 Mernbor #: 35CMTKG
e e | Address On File: sese FALLs+ee

TLLHIGYS

eldnTasin ke mavdeanie

DISCOUNT $835  4ecount Name Entarprise Plus
CONCESSIGHN RECOVERY FEE £1.11 $ 18.01 LoD IaL L.
PCT ————— . - e e e i ma wiaom i — —
CUSTOMER FACILITY CHARGE $8.00 / day $24.00 Class Driven: CCAR
8.00/DAY
Class Charged: CCAR
LESSOR TAX 2.75/08MTL $ 2.75 [ rental 4275
Make /Model: NISSAN SENTRA
VLCRF 1.15/DAY $1.15 / day $3.45
License Plate: HRL8273
AUTO RENTAL TAX $21.61
CHICAGO TRAMSACTION TAX $16.21
. o Fo 7 e
o BF
(FA
totat (S} $2464.66  Odometer Siart: 47342 Miles
Qdometer End: 47642 Miles
Rigtance Driven: 300 Miles

Thank you for choosing Enterprise.

Enterprise Leasing Company Of Chicago, Llc - Chicago O'Hare Internationat Airport - 10255 W Zemke
Blvd, Chicago « 60666 11, US

SRS : — C ' WI-REP-21-1437-A-000088




Washington (DCA) = Detroit (DTW)
6:10am 7:38am
Terminal: B -

Cabin: Economy / Coach (U)
1h 28m duration

“

NCA:

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection.

® 52m stop Detroit (DTW)

Delta 2688

Detroit (DTW) Y Milwaukee (MKE)
8:30am 8:38am

Terminal: EM

Cabin: Economy / Coach (U)
1h 8m duration

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airfine to confirm seat selection.

Total duration
3h 28m

Return Saf, Oct 2

Delta 2690
Milwaukee (MKE) S Detroit (DTW)
5:45pm 8:00pm

Terminal: EM

Cahin: Economy / Coach (U)
1h 15m duration

Noie: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection.

® 2h 29m stop Detroit (DTW)

Delta 2289
Detroit (DTW) 3 Washingion {(DCA)
10:29pm 11:57pm

Terminal: EM .
Terminal: B

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000089




Cabin: Economy / Coach (U)
1h 28m duration

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection.

Total duration
5h 12m

Traveler(s) o
Im’eskgm*‘of‘ z

Delta SkyMiles [ INGcININzNR
known Traveler Number [ ENEGzNGNEG

Update traveler details and make special requests. Please confirm all requests with your airline.

Price summary

Traveler 1: Adult $352.41
Flight $284.66

Taxes & Fees $67.75

e ST S

All prices are quoted in USD.

Rules and Restrictions

Additional fees

The airline may charge additional fees for ch

$352.41 and .0 PIS

ecked baggage or other optional services.

. Additional fees for your flight to Milwaukee
. Additional fees for your flight to Wash ington

Airline rules and restrictions

'We understand that sometimes plans chang
When the airline charges such fees in accor
passed on to you.

e. We do not charge a cancel or change fee.
dance with its own policies, the cost will be

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000090




Gmail

N
o1 O

Now when you shop at sellers who use Square, your receipts will be delivered ailtomatically.
Not your receipt?

M &A Taxi MKE 414 6874572
.

How was your experience?

Custom Amount $48.50
Purchase Subtotal $48.50
Tip $7.28
Total $55.78
vood Rd E Oakwood Rd

)

s

M &A Taxi MKE 414 6874572
10301 S-ashiey Ln
Oakcreek, WI 53154
414-687-4572

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000091




. 10/1/21; 10:49 AM i 5 avel Reservation Center Trip 1D # XKHC36BGR

Travel Reservation Center Trip ID # XKHC36BGR

Chase Ultimate Rewards Trave! <donotreply@uitravel.chase.com> Tue, Sep 28, 2021 at 11:20 AM

Repli-To: donotrei[i@travelemail.reslz.com

. XKIT(?SIB?S:GR
€) ULTIMATE REWARDS' tyoubaveanyqustn
please calk

1-866-951-6592

You’re all set,

We're pleased to confirm the following details and
transaction information for your upcoming wip.

Reai 1D Requirements Approved government-issued phato ID is required at check-in and must match
the full name on the reservation for travel. Due to the Real ID requirements, your driver's license or {D
card may not be accepted for travel after certain dates.

For the most cufrent information on the Real |D requirements, please visit: hittps:fuaew.dhs.govireal-id.

Flights

Flight Confirmation #

A20MMW

Agency Reference #
7QP2AC

Departing Flight

.https:h‘mall.googie.comfmailluIO?ik=dbeszcOSOB&view:pl&search:ail&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1712163544061W?§EWH133@§%3A366€6§§440... 14




$10/0121, 1.0:49 AM

htlps:llmail.google.comlmaiIIuIO?ik=db96200608&viewzpt&search:ail&permmsg1d=msg—f°/b3A1?12163644051%#%&%\15!?m5 -{063A17121636440...

Gmail - Travel Reservation Center Trip ID # XKHC36BGR

1 Ticket(s) | Thu, Oct 14

Cancel your flight reservatiop online -
or call us at 1-866-951-6592 N

ﬁ,ﬁ-j United Airlines
i UA 3729 *

Economy Economy (U) Canadair CRJ all series *Qperated by United Alrlines Inc

Washington Milwaukee
6:10 PM e 2hr 12min esde C 722 PM
IAD Non-stop MKE
Thu, Oct 14 7 Thu, Oct 14

Additional Baggadge Fees may apply.

‘ %
Returning Flight
1 Ticket(s} | Sat, Oct 16
%, !_ United Airlines
" UA 3914 *
Fconomy Economy (T) Canadair CRJ all serles *Qperated by United Alrlines Inc
Milwaukee Washington
8:15 AM e PRr2nHER a3 11:17 AM
MKE Nor-stop IAD
Sat, Oct 16 Saf, Oct 16
| Additional Baggage Fees may apply. -
Passenger Information Request a Seat
Passenger Flight
United Airlines 3729
vy \/GS’:thm tof 2 United Airlines 3914

Rules and Policies

Changes or Cancellations

» If your reservation was made more than 7 days prior to your fravel date; Cancelation is allowed in most
cases before 9 p.m, Mountain Standard Time the day after you book your ticket for a full refund of the
base fare and taxes, with no airline-lmposed cancellation fee. A few airlines, like Spirit, Frontier, Alegiant
and Southwest Atrtines, may have different timelines for cancellations, Call us for details at 1-866-551-
6592,

+ If your reservation was made 7 days or less prior to your travel date: Only certain alrlines permit free
cancellation and a refund of the base fare and taxes, withno airline-imposed cancellation fee, until 9 p.m,
Mountain Standard Time the day after your ticket is booked, A few aitlines, Like Spirit, Froatier, Allegiant
and Southwest Airlines, may have different timelines for cancellations. Airline Fare Rules can be viewed
online on your Trip Gonfirmation page.

« For changes or cancellations outside of the free cancellation period see the Refunds section below,

For itinerary modifications, you will need to cancel your existing booking first and rebook at current rates

and availability.

« If you cancel within the permissible timeframe, keep in mind that it typically takes up to 2 billing cycles
for us to receive the refund from the vendor and for it to appear in your account(s). We'll issue the refunds

-1437-A-000093
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10]1!%35. 10:49 AM Gmail - Travel Reservation Center Trip ID # XKHC36BGR
in the original form of payment.

by
B

Refunds

« This ticket is non-refundable.

+ Some nen-refundable tickets do not allow any changes. Some non-refundable tickets can be applied (fora
‘limited time) toward futare travel, but all changes to your itinerary may result in a fare adjustment and will
incur a per ticket airline change fee, Airline Fare Rules can be viewed online on your Trip Confirmation
page.

» Changes or cancellations can be made online from yowr Trip Confirmation page or by calling us at 1-
866-551-6592,

= When an itinerary is modified and rebooked, the original fare may no longer be available and the current
fare may be higher than the amount originally booked, The cardholder is responsible for paying the current
rate,

General

« If flight credit from a waiver is being used to boak this trip, any unused credit value will be forfeited and
the airline waiver conditions may supersede some tnformation that is in this document.

» If flight credit from a waiver is being used to book this trip, the waiver conditions may supersede some
information that is in this document.

» All tickets are non-transferable.

« Carry-on baggage restrictions will apply. Your selected airline's baggage fees will apply. Alrlines may
charge additional fees for miscellanecus services such as advance seat selection, food and beverage. Fees
vary by airline so you must contact the airline directly or checlk their website for up to date information
and pricing details.

» A small number of air carriers may require us to confirm flight avatlability when booking. If there is any
issue with availability, a ravel representative will contact you within 24 hours to make alternate flight
arrangements at no additional cost,

» Govemnment-issued photo identification is required at check-fn and inust match the pame on the
reservation, If this is an intemational flight, this reservation requires a passport and may require a visa and
satisfaction of health requirements, Please contact the consulate of the destination country for current
visa/passport and other entry requirements,

Your personal dafa will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier’s privacy policy and, if your
booking is made via a reservation system provider (“*GDS”), with its privacy policy. These are available at
hitps:fiwwwiatatravelcentre.com/privacy, htim or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read
this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is
collected, stored, used, disclosed and transferred.

« Please refer to the Travet Disclosyres for more Information.

Payment Summary

Total

Points Redeemed: 0
Points Value Redeemed: $0.00
Amount Billed to Card: ‘ $407.80

XXXX-XXXK-XXXX-4569

Please note that you will see CL * Chase Travel on your card billing statement for any amount of your
transaction that is charged to your credit card.

Want to book something else?

Flights © Car Rentals . Hotels Activities

htips:/mail.google. com/mall/u/0?ik=dbe62c0608&view=pt&search=allpermmsgid=msg-1%3A171216364406125 2400 . Spn osg- WAL IAZ RSO0, . 314
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Fmall Security Infermation

‘ EW@?\’?&M{‘O( 2
Email intended for: |

For your account ending in: 4569

If you have concerns about the authenticity of this message, please visit
chase.comicustomerservice for options about how to contact us.

About This Message

This setvice email gives you updates and information about your Chase relationship.
If you need fravel assistance, please call us at 1-866-951-6592.

This email was sent from an unmonitored maitbox. Go to
chase.comicustomerservice for options about how to contact us.

Your privacy is important to us. See our online Security Center to learn how to
protect your information.

Chase Privacy Operations
P.O. Box 734007
Dallas, Texas 75373-4007

©2021 JPMorgan Chase & Co.

https:llmaif.google.comfmaillu/()?ik=dbes2c0608&uiew=pt&search=all&permmsgid:msg-\%SAl?l21636440Slzswgﬁﬁp;gﬂquﬂé%ﬂ%ewgo... 44




Blazel, Ted

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:28 AM

To: Blazel, Ted

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL : RE: Wl special Counsel Receipts
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning Ted,

You should have a total of 9 pdf attachment's sent last night at 5:03 pm and this morning around 9:15.

Zak

From: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:23 AM

To: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Subject: EXTERNAL ; RE: Wi special Counsel Receipts

Zakory,
| will let you know if we received them,

Thanks,
Ted

Ted Blazel
Assembly Chief Clerk
Wisconsin State Assembly

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:09 AM
To: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: WI special Counsel Receipts

Good morning Ted/Janine,
| will be send 3 mare files that got bounced back from your email server last night. Can you please respond

that you recieved these emails.
Very respectfully,

Zakory Niemierowicz

WI Special Counsel
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000096




Blazel, Ted

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:32 AM

To: Blazel, Ted

Subject: Fw: W1 special Counsel Receipts

Attachments: HPSCAN_2021101221032805_2021-10-12_210415743.pdf; HPSCAN_

20211012212410404_2021-10-12_213006583.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
From: Coms

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:09 AM
To: Blazel, Ted - LEGIS <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Wl special Counsel Receipts

Good morning Ted/Janine,
t will be send 3 more files that got bounced back from your email server last night. Can you please respond
that you recieved these emails.

Very respectfully,

Zakory Niemierowicz
WI Special Counsel

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000097
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BAYMONT INN & SUITES

21

BAYMONT

BY WYNDHAM

11 E. MORELAND BOULEVARD
WAUKESHA, WI 53186 US

Phone: (262) 547-7770
Fax: (262} 547-0688

Email: baymontwaukesha@gmail.com

Hotel ID: 13606
Printed: 9/8/2021 6:24:24 PM
Folio (Detailed)
-_ <. - Confirmation Number: 81550EC040145
\
AA iR G (nfive ACCOUNT/ INVOICE# : 442-532027
Address:  «GeTUSERENN p{sg\s* A ¥
Room: 150 Room Type: NDD1, 2D/MICRO/FRDG/NS  Nights: & Guests: 1/0
Rate Plan: RACK Daily Rate: See room rate section below. GTD:  VI-VISA
Arrival: 8/9/2021 (Thu) Departure: 8/14/2021 (Tue} KOOCK XXKX XAXKXX 3836
Room Rate:
9/9/2021 (Thu) - 9/9/2021 (Thu) $94.49 + $13.33 Tax per night.
9/10/2021 (Fri) - 9/11/2021 (Sat) $134.49 + $18.53 Tax per night.
9/12/2021 (Sun} - 9/13/2021 (Mon) $94.49 + $13.33 Tax per night.
Date Code Description Amount Balance
9/9/2021 vi VISA (3836) {$620.50) {$629.50)
Summary
Room Tax Fa&B Other cC Cash DB
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($829.50) $0.00 $0.00

Wyndham Rewards members earn valuable points on qualifying stays at nearly 7,000 hotels aro
free nights, gift cards, merchandise and more. If you're not already a member, join at the front
or call 1-868-WYN-RWDS,

Guest Signature:

(1) Regardiess of charge instructions, the undersigned acknowle
managemaent reserves the right to refuse services to any one, an
any personal valuables of any kind, "We or our affillates may con

Privacy, Wyndham Hotel Group, LLC, 22 Syivan Way, Parsippany, NJ 07054 to opt out, View our websi

und the world. Polnts can be redeemed for
sk, visit us at www.wyndhamrewards.com

AdminiSiintive

Ass SYon)

dges the above as personal indebledness, (2) This property is privately owned and
d will not ba responsibla for injury or accldents to guests or loss of money, jewelry or
tact you about goods and sarvices unless you call 888-945-4283 or write to Opt Out/

te about privacy. "

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000099




' Mike  Gablemon
Here's your itinerary and other important travel information. P\ ';3 J’\,‘l/ ..\— M‘O ']‘e, l

View our mobite site | View in browser .
A T O

Southwest Manage Flight | Flight Status | My Account

A Travel notice -

_Feder:al law r_equires each person to wear a mask at all times in the airport and throughout the flight,
including during boarding and deplaning. Passengers who may be exempt from wearing overing
due to a disability must contact us before travel. Learn more.

We're looking forward to flying together! [t can't come soon enough. Below
you'll find your itinerary, important travel information, and trip receipt. See
you onboard soont -

AUGUST 4 - AUGUST 5

ORD + PHX

Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5) to Phoenix

Confirmation # 4 H NY Confirmation date: 08/01/2021

PASSENGER T N
rapipREWARDS # N
TICKET # ' 5261417060714

EXPIRATION' August 2, 2022
EST POINTS EARNED 1,324

Rapid Rewards® points are only estimations.

Your itinerary

Flight 1. Wednesday, 08/0412021  Est Travel Time: 3h 35m Wanna Get Away®

DEPARTS ARRIVES

FLIGHT . LY .

# 3998 ORD 11:05am ¥ PHX 12:40rm
Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5) Phoenix

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000100




have met all check-in requirements.

If you do not p!an’to travell on your flight: Things happen, we understand! Piease fet us
know at least 1‘0 minutes prior to your flight's scheduled departure if you won't be traveling.
If you don't notify us, you may be subject to our No Show Policy.

See more travel tips |

1

Earn up to 10,000 Rapid Hava guestions about youy
Rewards® points per night iproming fip?
Choose a hotel in Phoenix. Get all the answers before you leave for
the ajrport,
Book hotel > Prenare now >

5261417060714; NONREF/NONTRANSFERABLE STANDBY REQ UPGRADE TO Y -BG WN CHEWN PHX110.31WN
CHI110.31138D220.62END ZP ORD4.30PHX4.30 XF ORD4.5PHX4.5

FLN3R2H
FLN3RZH

No Show Poliey: you must notify Southwest® at least ten (10) minutes prior to your fight's scheduled departure if you do not plan to
travel on your fiight. Customers who fall to cancel resarvations for a Wanna Get Away® fare segment at least 10 minutes prior to travel
and who do not board the flight will be considered a no show, and all remaining unused Wanna Get Away funds will be forfelted. All
remaining unused Business Selecl® and Anytime funds will be converted to reusable travel funds. If you no show your reward travel
reservation, the points will be redeposited to the purchaser's Rapid Rewards account. Any laxes and fees associated with your reward
travel reservation will be held for future use in the form of reusable travel funds under the name of the traveter(s).

Prohibition on Multiple/Conflicting Reservations: to promote seat availability for cur Customers, Southwest prohibits muitiple
reservations for the same Passenger departing from the same city on the same date, or any muitiple reservations containing conflicting
or overlapping itineraries (suich as departures for fhe sama Customer trom multiple cities af the same time). Furthermore, without
advance notice o the Passenger ar purchaser, Southwest may cancel such reservations, or any other reservations that it befieves, in its
sote discretion, were made without intent to travet, With the exception of Southwast gift cards, funds from proactively canceled
reservations by Southwest will be returned to the originai form of payment. Reservations paid for with a Southwest gift card will have
the amount applied from the gift card held as travel funds for use by the Customer on a future Southwest Alrlines flight.

Need help? Connect with us

Wohile app

Contact us

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000101
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: EXpenss
Travel
Hotel

Transportation

Total

+ Office expenses

| Office Rent

Total

nvesFonker 2

| Expenses

Dates: July 26 thru Sep. 30
 307.24 |

1834,08 |

923.96 |

3065.28!

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000103
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.%6;‘17%;??10;54 AM 08/04 Phoenix trip (4SISID): Your resetvation is confirmed.

- Gmail
Fnvestigntor >

M 08/04 Phoenix trip (4SISID): Your reservation is confirmed.

Southwest Airlines <southwestairlines@ifly.southwest.com> Mon, Aug 2, 2021 at 9:17 AM
Reply-To; Southwest Airlines <no-reply@ifly.southwest.com>
To:

Here's your itinerary and other important travel information.
View our mobile site | View in browser

S @uthwesE% Manage Flight | Flight Status | My Account

A Travel notice

Faderal law requires each person to wear a mask at all imes in the airport and throughout the flight,
fncluding during boarding and deplaning. Passengers who may be exempt from wearing a face covering
due 1o a disability must contact us hefore travel, Learn more,

Trvestigatad 2

wie're tooking forward (o fiying together! ft can't come saon enough. Below
you'li find your iinerary, inipoftant tavel in formation, and #ip receipt, Sep
vou ohboard seond

AUGUST 4 - AUGUST 7

PHX

Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5) to Phoenix

Confirmation # 43 ES E D Confirmation date: 08/02/2021

PASSENGER

RAPID REWARDS #  Jain or Log in
TICKET # 5261417146943
EXPIRATION? August 2, 2022

EST. POINTS EARNED 2,212

Rapid Rewards® peints are only estimations,

Your itinerary

Eloht 4 Wernmeday (6ied mee et P
H T Wednesday, 08/G472091 Est. Travel Tima: 3h 8% wanna Get Avwayd:

DEPARTS

FLIGHT ARRIVES

#3598  ORD 11:05ay PHX 12:40py
Chicago (O'Hare-Termina) 5} Phoenix

EP-21-1437-A-000105
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1

< o2y, 10:54 AM

i 058/04 Phoenix trip (4SISID): Your reservation Is confirmed.

Fhight 2 Saturday, 08/07/2021  Est Travel Tima: 30 25m Wanna Get Away®

N ~
.
ELIGHT DEPARTS ‘_ ARRIVES
#9802 PHX 12:05pm ORD 05:30em
. ‘Phoenk Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5)
Payment information
Torbsd ookt :;;" Payimani
Air - 451S1D Univ Air Travel ending in 6419
Base Fare $ 368.52 ! Date: August 2, 2021
LS. Transpartation Tax $ 27.64 .. payment Amount: $424.96
U.S. 9/11 Security Fee $ 11,20 -
U.S. Flight Segment Tax $ 8.60
U.S. Passenger Facility Chyg % 9.00

Total

Fare Rules: If you decide to make a change to vour current itinerary it may result in a fare increasa. In the case you're left with travef
funds from this confirmation number, you're in lick! We're happy to let you use them towards a future flight for the Individual named on
the ticket, as long as the new ravel is completed by the expiration date.

Your ticket number: 5261437146943

Prepare for takeoff

St e e g el Epeg e edaan g gl Spmeyn g
Far a touch-free day of travel

24 hours before your departure:

Check-in on Southwest.com® or using the Southwest Mobile App. Use your mobile
device and receive a mobile boarding pass.

30 minutes béfore your departure:
' Arrive at the gate prepared to board.

10 minutes before your departure:

This is the last opportunity to board your flight if you are present in the gate area and
have met all check-in requirements,

If you do not plan to travel on your flight: Things happen, we understand! Please let us
know at least 10 minutes prior to your flight's scheduled departure if you won't be traveling.
If you don't notify us, you may be subject to our No Show Policy.

| See more travel tips

e

Dinn't miss out on aulomatic checlk-in

hitps //mall google.comimail/uf0?ik=dbe62c0608view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A170699141 000320 IREmzms g H1ALIHO PG00, . 2/4
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Your reservation is bhooked and confirmed. There is no need to call
us to reconfirm this reservation.

Chicago
Sep 6, 2021 - Sep 9, 2021

Because you booked a flight, you qualify for speCIal hotel
pricing on select Chicago hotels.

Expires Thu, September 9

Shop hoiels ]

See live 'update's" {o ”yo'ur iﬁhé'r'afy,' Ia'nyWh'ere and anytlme

See your iinerary

Before you go

« Face masks required: Travelers must wear a face covering over their nose and
mouth. Check with the airline to see their full policy.

o E-ticket: This email can be used as an E-ticket.

« Remember to bring your itinerary and approved, govermment-issued photo 1D
for airport check-in and security.

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000107




« To make modifications while traveling internationally please cail: 949-930-9523.
Carrier charges may apply :

Contact the airline to confirm:
- specific seat assignments

o special meals

» frequent flyer point awards

s special assistance requests

Flight overview

Travel dates

Sep 6, 2021 - Sep 9, 2021

tinerary #
72154742633411

Your reservation is booked and
confirmed. There is no need to cali
us to reconfirm this reservation.
Booking 1D
2PCMQA

Departure Mon, Sep 6
American Airlines 1114
Washington {(DCA) : 3 Chicago (ORD)
5:00pm 6:22pm

inal: C

ferm Terminal: 3
MAIN CABIN
Cabin: Economy / Coach (N) _
inciuded Fee applies

» Seat Choice s Checked Bags

« Changes « Snacks

o Carry On Bag » Alcoholic Drinks

« Miles Earned o Wi-Fi

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000108




Priority Check In
Priority Boarding
Lounge Access
Premium Seaf

° L] L] a

Not included
= Canceliation

2h 22m duration

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with aitline to confirm seat selection.

Total duration
2h 22m

€ Return Thu, Sep 9

American Aitlines 1926

Chicago (ORD) S Washington (DCA)
9:04pm 11:55pm
Terminal: 3
Terminal: C
MAIN CABIN
Cabin: Economy / Coach (S)
Inciuded Fee applies

« Seat Choice Checked Bags

Lounge Access
Premium Seat

« Changes = Snacks
s Carry On Bag + Alcoholic Drinks
« Miles Earned o Wi-Fi
» Priotity Check In
» Priority Boarding

Not included
= Cancellation

1h 51m duration
Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection.

Total duration

1h 51m

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000109




Traveler(s)

Tnlesys 2m+oC o

American AAdvantage N
Known Traveler Number | IR

Update traveler details and make special requests. Please confirm all requests with your airline.

Price summary

Traveler 1: Adult $315.80
Flight $266.98
Taxes & Fees $48.82

1,440 prs redeemed ] -$21.60

Total due today $294.20 and 1,440 Frs

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
When the airline charges such fees in accordance with its own policies, the cost will be
passed on to you.

Please read the complete penalty rules for changes and cancellations applicable to this
fare.

Tickets are nonrefundable, nontransferable and name changes are not allowed.

Please read important information regarding airfine liability limitations.

Travel Disclosures

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000110




Date

Q71021
SeI0TIN21

09/07/2G23
OR2021
670312021

Prvagy

Your privacy i npor

b o s, For full detn?

Sheraton Mif

L 375 South Mooriand Read
Brooklicid, Wi LSOF}!:: Us
+1 262-364-1100

—
POTGMAT, My 20

ﬁ%”i'*‘J

5oy,

Room Chrg  Woeekend Relail/STG

Siate Tax

Raom g
“inte Tax

e oA TETSm

a5 aid credits o UL

L T B T

A B b
VT TRV TIOT W

Pago 1ot ]

RT20G
RT20%
RT203
HT203

Vi

a7 Mumber

09/07/2021 -
09/05/2021

203
1354639W1
23332000571

1354639
Reforengs Credats
RT203 133.00
RT203 B85

13.97
133.00
6.65
13.97
30( 24

count and will honer only these records.

i tu 3{ F.‘. c“G

€4~1 100
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10/12Y, 1225 b

e P O v TTE T
Entorpriss Plus Login | Entangeise Pent A G

Seer T

U1 Customer Service: 855-287-4216

+1 833-856-0900

+1 833-856-0900

1 o 2 e S N e :
| PICK-UP RETURN
j‘ Chicago O'Hare International Airport 06 Sep 2021 -3 Chicage O'Hare Internationat Alrport 09 Sep 2021 :
5 Chitago, IL 7:03 PM Chicaga, Il. 7:22 PM ;
i

L

FINAL TOTAL {USD)

e fame:
$55.66 / day $166.98  Member #: 35CM7KG
I e Address On Flle: ssee FALLssse
$-8.35 Accaunt Mame Enterprise Plus
CONCESSION RECOVERY FEE 11.11 $ 18.01
PCT e ——— = e e —_ —_ —_ — - o —
CUSTOMER FACILITY CHARGE $8.00/ day $24.00 Class Diiven: CCAR
B.06/DAY
Clags Charged: CCAR
LESSOR TAX 2.75/RNTL $2.95 / rentat $2.75
Make/Model: NISSAN SENTRA
VLRI 1.18/DAY %115 / day $3.45
iicense Piate: HRL.8273
AUTD RENTAL TAX %2161
CHICAGO TRANSACTION TAX 1621
[N -
Ve
et (L5 $244.66 ©° Ddometer Start: L7342 Miles
Qdomeater End: 47642 Miles
Distance Driven: 300 Miles

Thank you for choosing Enterprise.

Enterprise Leasing Company Of Chicago, Llc « Chicago O'Hare International Airport - 10255 W Zemke

Blvd, Chicago - 60666 I, US

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000112




Washington (DCA) = Detroit (DTW)
8:10am 7:38am
Terminal: B -

Terminal: EM

e

Cabkin: Economy / Coach (U)
1h 28m duration

M%;@m\w( P

Note; Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection.

® 52m stop Detroit (DTW)

Delta 2688
Detroit (DTW) 3 Milwaukee (MKE)
8:30am 8:38am

Terminal: EM

Gabin: Economy / Coach (U)
1h 8m duration

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airfine to confirm seat selection.

Total duration
3h 28m

Return Sat, Cct 2

Delta 2690
Milwaukee (MKE) N Detroit (DTW)
5:45pm 8:00pm

Terminal: EM

Cabin: Economy / Coach (U)
1h 15m duration

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection.

O 2h 29m stop Detroit (DTW)

Delta 2989
Detroit (DTW) 5 ‘Washington (DCA)
10:2%pm 11:57pm

Terminal: EM ]
Terminal: B

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000113




Cabin: Economy / Coach (U)
1h 28m duration

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection.

Total duration
5h 12m

Traveler(s) o
;nV86L19m+oF Z-

—

Delta SkyMiles I
known Traveler Number iR

Update traveler details and make special requests. Please confirm all requests with your airline.

Price summary

Traveler 1. Adult $352.41
Flight $284.66
Taxes & Fees $67.75

Total due today $352.41 and 0 ers 1

All prices are quoted in USD.

Rules and Restrictions

Additional fees

The airfline may charge additional fees for checked baggage or other optional services. |

. Additional fees for your flight to Milwaukee
. Additional fees for your flight to Washington

Airline rules and restrictions
ge. We do not charge a cancel or change fee.
th its own policies, the cost will be

We understand that sometimes plans chan
When the airline charges such fees in accordance wi

passed on o you.

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000114
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T “\
Mow when you shop at seliers who use Square, your receipts will be delivered automatically.
Not your receipt?

I el it i A . i o i i e e i il i 00, o 2 i o o et

M &A Taxi MKE 414 6874572
-y

s

How was your experience?

Custom Amount $48.50
Purchase Subtotal $48.50
Tip $7.28
Totad $55.78

v.?pd Rd E Oakwood Rd

4

r

M &A Taxi MKE 414 6874572
10301 S-ashley Ln
Oakcreek, Wi 53154
414-687-4572

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000115




y, 107172133 10:49 AM . E mwel Reservation Center Trip 1D # XKHC36BGR

Gmail L

Travel Reservation Center Trip ID # XKHC36BGR

Chase Ultimate Rewards Trave! <donotreply@urtravel.chase.com> Tue, Sep 28, 2021 at 11:20 AM

Repli-To: donotrei!i@travelemail.reslz.com .

Trip 1D
XKHC3ISBGR
ﬁ U LTI M ATE REWAR DS" 1E you ha!ve any ?restions,
please call:

1-866-9531-6592

You’re all set,

We're pleased to confirm the following details and
transaction information for your upcoming wwip.

Real ID Requirements Approved government-issiied photo 1D is required at check-in and must match
the full name on the reservation for travel. Due to the Real ID requirements, your driver's license or ID
card may not he accepted for travel after certain dates.

Eor the most current information on the Real 1D requirements, please visit: hittps: /i, dhs.govireal-id.

Flights

Flight Confirmation #

A20MMW

Agency Reference #
7QP2AC

Departing Flight

hltps:h'mali.googIe.com!maiIIulO?iI<=dbeﬁZcOsOB&view=pt&search=al1&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1712163644061%@@@&3@3%@&%%?%440... it4




$10/1/21,"1.0:49 AM

https:llmail.google.comimaillufo?ik=dbeﬁ2c0608&vlew:pt&search=aJ[&permmsg|d=msg-f°.4:3A1712163644061awgﬁﬁsglaﬁmfﬂ%%ﬂlzls%zm& -

Gmail - Trave! Reservation Center Trip ID # XKHC36BGR

1 Ticket(s) | Thu, Oct 14
Cance) your flight reservation ooline

ot call us at 1-866-951-6592 N
3§ United Airlines
- UA 3729 *
Fconomy Economy (U) Canadair CRJ all series *Operated by United Airlines Inc
Washingion Milwaukee
6:10 PM e 2hr 12min oo o 7:22PM
IAD Non-stop MKE
Thu, Oct 14 Thu, Oct 14
Additional Baggage Fees may apply.
\. ] ‘
Returning Flight
1 Ticket(s) | Sat, Oct 16
N United Airlines
4
UA 3914 *
Economy Economy (T) Canadair CRJ all series *(perated by United Airlines Inc
Milwaukee Washington
8:15 AM e 2RP2mMEN i 11:17 AM
MKE Non-stop TIAD
Sat, Oct 16 Sat, Oct 16
| Additionat Baggage Fees may apply.
Passenger Information Request a Seat
Passenger Flight

L Y United Airlines 3729
aIn JeS&“ijm toC 2 United Airlines 3914

Rules and Policies

Changes or Cancellations

o £ your reservation was made more than 7 days prior tg your gravel date: Cancellation is allowed Irt most
cases before 9 pam. Mountain Standard Time the day after you book your ticket for a full refund of the
base fare and taxes, with no airline-imposed cancellation fee, A few airlines, like Spirit, Brontier, Allegiant
and Southwest Ailines, may have different timelines for cancellations. Call us for details at 1-866-951-
6592,

« If your reservation was made 7 days or less prior to yOur travel date: Only certain airlines permit free
cancellation and a refund of the base fare and taxes, with no airline-imposed cancellation fee, until 9 p.m.
Mountain Standard Time the day after your ticket is booked. A few airlines, like Spirit, Frontier, Altegiant
and Souhwest Aitlines, may have different timelines for cancellations. Airline Fare Rules can be viewed
online on your Trip Confirmation page.

« TFor changes or cancellations outside of the free cancellation period see the Refunds section below.

« For ltnerary modifications, yon will need to cancel your existing booking first and rebook at current rates
and availability.

o If you cancel within the permissible timeframe, keep in mind that it typically takes up to 2 billing cycles
for us to receive the refund from the vendor and for it to appear in your account(s). We'll issue the refunds

-A-000117
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‘_" lOIllg{.; 10:49 AM Gmail ~ Travel Reservation Center Trip |D # XKHC36BGR

in the original form of payment.

Refunds

« This ticket is non-refundable.

+ Some non-refundable tickets do not allow any changes. Some non-refundable tickets can be applied (for a
limited time) toward future travel, but all changes to your itinerary may result in a fare adjustment and will
incur a per ticket aitline change fee, Airline Fare Rules can be viewed online on your Trip Confirmation
page,

« Changes or cancellations can be made online from your Trin Confirmation page or by calling us at 1-
866-951-6592,

» When an itinerary is modified and rebooked, the original fare may no longer be available and the current
fare may be higher than the amount originally booked. The cardholder is responsible for paying the current
rate,

General
« If flight credit from a waiver is being used to book this trip, any unused credit value will be forfeited and
the airline waiver conditions may supersede some information that is in this document.
« If flight credit from a walver is being used to beok this trip, the waiver conditions may supersede some
information that is in this document.

All tickets are non-transferable.

« Carry-on baggage restrictions will apply. Your selected airline’s baggage fees will apply. Airlines may
charge additional fees for miscellaneous services such as advance seat selection, food and heverage, Fees
vary by airline so you must contact the airline divectly or check their website for up to date information
and pricing details.

« A small number of air carriers may require us to confirm flight availability when booking. If there is any
issue with availability, a travel representative will contact you within 24 hours to make alternate Hight
arrangements at no additional cost.

= Govemment-issued photo identification is required at check-in and must match the name on the

reservation, If this is an international flight, this reservation requires a passport and may require a visa and

satisfaction of health requivements, Please contact the consuate of the destination country for current
visa/passport and other entry requirements,

Your personal data wilt be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier’s privacy policy and, if your

booking is made via a reservation system provider (“GI>S”), with its privacy policy. These are available at

https:/iwvwan iatatraveicentre.comiprivacy.ntm_ or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read
this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is
collected, stored, used, disclosed and transferred.

« Please refer to the Travel Disclosyres for more information.

Payment Summary

Total A

Points Redeemed: 0
Points Value Redeemed: $0.00
Amount Billed to Card: : $407.80

Please note that you will see CL * Chase Travel on your card billing statement for any amount of your
transaction that is charged to your credit card.

Want to book something else?

Activities

=N B
Car Rentals ~ Hotels

hitps:/fmail.google.com/mail/uf0?ik=dbes2c0606&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-{%3A171216364406 L 25 2AQFR FP-p- UM TIA 2 B5 14 .
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FEmall Securicy Tnformaiion

! Tvesigotod 7
Emaii intended for:

For your account ending in: 4569

If you have concerns about the authenticity of this message, please visit
chase.comicustomerservice for options about how to contact us,

About This Message

This service email gives you updates and information about your Chase relationship.
If you need travel assistance, please call us at 1-866-951-6592.

This email was sent from an unmonitored mailhox. Go to
chase,coml/customerservice for options about how to contact us.

Your privacy is important to us. See our online Security Center to learn how to
protect your information.

Chase Privacy Operations
P.O. Box 734007
Dallas, Texas 75373-4007

©2021 JPMorgan Chase & Co.

hitps:imail.google com/maillu/0?ik=dbe62c06088view=ptésearch=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A171216364406125 impl=misg- 7 6440.., 4/4
REPLITH437°A 00061




Blazel, Ted

From: Coms <Coms@uwispecialcounsel.org>

Sent; Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:32 AM

To: Blazel, Ted

Subject: WI Special Counsel receipts

Attachments: HPSCAN_20211012213213943_2021-10-12_214020457 pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000120




INVOICE

I
Account name: Consuitare Account number: 11640514
Attr: Mr. Mike Gableman nvoice number: . 675-28176
PG Box 510145 invoice date: 31 Juiy 2021
New Berlin, Wisconsin53151-0145  Due date : 15 August 2021
United States of America Your TAX Nurmber:
Center name: W, Brookfield - Brookfleld Square (HQ)
Description of Charges Month Price TAX Total
Office September 2021 $ 700.00 $4.32 $704.32
Total (excl. TAX $ 700.00
TAX $4.32
July invoice total (inc. Tax) $ 704.32

Center Address; 200 South Executive Drive « Suite 101 + Brookfield « Wi 53005 « USA

See next page for an Itemized breakdown of charges




L YOUR INVOICE DETAILS

|
Account name: Consultare Account number: 11640514
Attn: Mr. Mike Gableman . Invoice number: 675-28176
frvoice date: 31 July 2021
Due date: 15 August 2021
Center name: W, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ)
RECURRING CHARGES
ftem Description From Date To Date Price TAX (. ;R‘)"z‘)’
Office - Monthly Charge 1Sep 2021 30Sep 2021 $700.00 $4.32 $704.32
- Office 2105A
Booked by; Mr. Mike Gableman
Subtotal $ 700.00 $4.32 $704.32
Total Charges $ 700.00 $4.32 $704.32

Center Address; 200 South Executive Drive + Suite 101 + Brookfiald « WI 53005 - USA




‘ METHODS OF PAYMENT

Your current method of payment is: Visa
Card number ending 0084, explry date 03/23

You can update your payment method to Direct Debit or Credit Card viawww,MyRegus.com

You may pay by Check:
Pay Online at: https:/ fwww.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/IWGPLC/
IMPORTANT INFORMATION: Please provide your Involce Number as a payee reference onal payments and that you allow fora minimum of 3 days posting tima prior
to your dus date,
You may pay by Bank Transfer to:
Bank Name: Wells Farge
Bank Address: 420 Montgomery Street San Francisco, California 24104 United States of America
Account Name: Requs Managernent Group, LLC
Account Number: 4023919251
BIC/Swift Code: WFBIUS6S
Routlng #: 121000248

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:
Please provide your Involce Number <675-28176> as a payes reference onalt payments made.

UNDERSTANDING YOUR INVOICE

I

INVOICE EXPLANATIONS

Account adjustments/refunds Any adiustments/refunds that were made to your account,

Account balance The account balance shows recent activity on your account in summary format, It shows the
halance at the end of the previous summary date and any payrnents or adjustrents that have
been recelved since the last statement. The account statement canbe found on
www.MyRegus.com The current invoice value is then added to produce the Total Payment Due
figure.

Credits Credits that were issued against a particular charge for which you have beeninvoiced forina
previous period.

Due date The latest date on which the Invoice needs to be paid. Please note that any outstanding
palances shown In the account summary will be due for Immediate payment.

Invoice The invoice shows a summary of all charges (recurring and one-off] related to the Invoice
period.

Late payment fees We incur extra costs if you pay late. A fee wilt therefore be levied against your accountifthe
payment is [ate,

One-off charges incurred Variable and/or one-off charges related to a specific invoicing period.

Payments received All payments received since your |ast invoice was raised.

Recurring charges These are fixed monthly charges, invoiced In advance.

Total payment due The total payrment due Is the total current balance of monies owed on your account and

includes any amounts that are overdue,

Page 4




RECURRING CHARGES

Office Your private accommodation In a professional environment which is fully furnished, staffed and
equipped.

Page 5




STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

]
Accountname: Consultare Account number: 11640514
Attn: Mr. Mike Gableman Involce number: 675-28127
PO Box 510145 Statement date: 0% July 2021
New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151-0145 Due date : 15 July 2021
United States of Amerlca
USEFUL INFORMATION
. You can update your details and check the current status of your account by logging into www.MyRegus.com
. If you have questions about your invoices or payments, please speak to your Community Team,
. Alternatively, you can log a case through your online account (Help section).
Center name: WI, Brookfleld - Brookfleld Square (HQ)
Account balance Paymenis Amount
Outstanding batance on 09 July 2021 $1,854.40
Payment received - $0.00
July 2021 invoice 675-28127 $704.32
Total payment due $ 2,558.72

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive « Sulte 101 « Brockfleld + W1 53005 + USA




INVOICE

|
Accountname; Consuitare Account number: 11640514
Attn: Mr. Mike Gableman Invoice number: 675-28127
PO Box 510145 tnvoice date: 09 July 2021
New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151-0145  pue date : 15 July 2021
United States of Armerica
Your TAX Number:

Center name: WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ)
Description of Charges Month Price TAX Total
Office _ August 2021 $ 700.00 $4.32 $704.32
Total (excl. TAX) $ 700.00
TAX $4.32
July invoice total (inc. Tax) $704.32

See next page for an itemized breakdown of charges

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive « Suite 101 « Brookfield - Wl 53005 « USA




YOUR INVOICE DETAILS

|
Account name: Consuitare Account number: 11640514
Attn: Mr. Mike Gableman Invoice number: 675-28127
Invoice date: 09 July 2021
Due date: 15 July 2021
Center name: Wi, Brookfield - Brookfleld Square (HQ)
ONE-OFF CHARGES INCURRED
- . Total
ltem Description From Date To Pate Price TAX (inc. TAX)
Office - Monthly Charge 1 Aug 2021 31Aug 2021 $700.00 $4.32 $704.32
-~ Offlce 2105A
Booked by: Mr. Mike Gableman
Subtotal $ 700.00 $4.32 $704.32
Total Charges $ 700.00 $4.32 $704.32

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive « Suite 101 » Brookfield « Wi 53005 « USA




o METHODS OF PAYMENT

|
Your current methed of payment is: Visa
Card number ending 0084, expiry date 03/23
r You can update your payment method to Direct Debit or Credit Card via www,MyRegus.com
You may pay by Check:
Pay Online at: https://www.e—billexpress.com/ebpp/iWGPLC/
MPORTANT INFORMATION: Please provide your nvolce Number as a payee reference on all payrnents and that you allow fer a minimurn of 3 days posting time
prior to your due date.
You may pay by Bank Transfer to:
Bank Narmne: Wells Fargo
Banlk Address: 420 Montgomery Street San Francisco, Callfornia 84104 United States of America
Accouni Name: Regqus Management Group, LLC
Account Number: 4023919251
BIC/Swift Code: WFBIUSSS
Routing #: 1231000248

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:
Please provide your Involce Number <675-28127> as a payee reference cnall payrments made.

UNDERSTANDING YOUR INVOICE

I

INVOICE EXPLANATIONS

Account adjustmentsfrefunds Any adjustments/refunds that were made to your account.

Account balance The account balance shows recent activity onyour accountin summary format. It shows the
balance at the end of the previous summary date and any payments or adjustments that have
been received since the last statement. The account staternent can be found on
www.MyRegus.com. The currentinvoice value Is ther added to produce the Total Payment Due
figure.

Credits Credits that were issued against a particufar charge for which you have been invoiced forina
previcus period,

Due date The latest date an which the invoice needs to be paid. Please note that any cutstanding
batances shown in the account summary will be due for immedlate payment.

Invoice The invoice shows a summary of all charges {recurring and one-off} refated to the invoice
pericd,

Late payment fees We incur extra costs if you pay late. A fee wil therefore be levied against your account If the
paymentis late.

One-off charges incutred Variable and/or one-off charges related to a specific invoicing period.

Paymenis received All payments received since your last invoice was raised.

Recurring charges Thesea are fixed monthly charges. invoiced in advance,

Total payment due The total payment dueis the +otal current balance of monles owed on your account and

includas any amounts that are overdue,




(;

ONE-QOFF CHARGES

-~

Office Your private accommodation in a professional environment which is fully furnished, staffed and
equipped.




‘ STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

]
Accountnama:  Consultare Account number: 11640514
Attre Mr. Mike Gableman Invoice number: 675-28374
PO Box 510145 Statement date: 31 August 2021
United States of America
USEFUL. INFORMATION
. You can update your details and check the current status of your account by logging intowww.MyRequs.com
. If you have questions about your invoices or payments, please speak to your Community Team.
. Alternatively, you can log a case through your online account {Help section).
—
Center name: WI, Brookfleld - Brookfleld Square (HQ)
Account balance Paymenis Amount
Outstanding balance on 31 July 2021 $ 1,468.86
Payrment received - 20 August 2021 -$ 1,468.86
August 2021 invoice 675-28374 $704.32
Total payment due $704.32

Canter Address: 200 South Executive Drive » Sulte 101 « Brookfield » W1 53005 + USA




YOUR INVOICE DETAILS

I
Account name: Consulitare Account number: 11640514
Abtr: Mr. Mike Gableman Invoice number; 675-28374
Involce date: 31 August 2021
Due date: 15 September 2021
Center name: W, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ}
RECURRING CHARGES
Item Description From Date To Date Price TAX (inc. .?.-f\if(‘)’
Office - Monthly Charge 10ct 2021 310ct 2021 $ 700.00 $4.32 $704.32
- Office 2105A
Booked by: Mr. Mike Gableman
Subtotal $700.00 $4.32 $704.32
Total Charges $ 700.00 $4.32 $704.32

Centor Address: 200 South Executive Drive - Suite 101 » Brookfield + Wi 53005 + USA

-21-1437-A-000131




INVOICE

N
Account name: Consultare Accountnumber; 11640514
Attn: Mr. Mike Gableman Invoice number: 675-28374
POBox 510145 Invoice date: 31 August 2021
New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151-0145  pye date : 15 September 2021
United States of America Your TAX Number:
Center name: W, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ)
Description of Charges Monih Price TAX Total
Office October 2021 $ 700,00 $4.32 $ 704.32
Total {excl. TAX $ 700.00
TAX $4.32
August invoice total (inc. Tax) $704.32

See next page for an itemized breakdown of charges

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive » Suite 101 * Brookfield+ Wi 53005 « USA




 METHODS OF PAYMENT

Your current method of payment is: Mastercard
Card number ending 3850, expiry date 07/24

You can update your payment method to Direct Debit or Credit Card viawww.MyRegus.com

You may pay by Check:

Pay Online at: https:/fwww.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/IWGPLC/
IMPOR’I‘;ANZ INFORMATION: Please provide your Invelce Number as e payee reference on al payments and that you allow fer a minimurn of 3 days posting time prior
toyour due date.

You may pay by Bank Transfer to:

Bank Name: Welis Fargo

Bank Address: 420 Montgomery Street San Francisco, California 24104 United States of America
Account Name: Regus Management Group, LLC

Account Number: 4023919251

BIC/Swift Code: WFBIUS6S

Routing #: 121000248

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:
Please provide your Involce Number $675-28374> as a payee reference onall payments made.

UNDERSTANDING YOUR INVOICE

S

INVOICE EXPLANATIONS

Account adjustments/refunds Ary adjustments/refunds that were made to your account.

Account balance The account batance shows recent activity on your aceount in summary format. It shows the
batance at the end of the previous summary date and any payments or adjustments that have
Heen received since the last statement. The account statement can be found on
www.MyRegus.com The current invoice value is then added to produce the Total Payment Due
figure.

Credits Credits that were issued against a particiar charge for which you have beeninvoiced forina
previous period,

Due date The latest date on which the invoice needs to be pald. Please note that any outstanding
batances shown in the account summary will be due for Immediate payment.

Invoice The Invoice shows a summary of all charges (recurring and one-cff] related to the involce
period. )

Late payment fees We incur extra costs if you pay late. A fee wil therefore be levied against your account if the
payment s iate,

One-off charges incurred \/ariable and/or cne-off charges related to & specific invoicing pericd.

Payments received All payments recelved since your fastinvolce was raised.

Recurring charges Thaese are fixed monthly charges, invoiced In advance.

Total payment due The total payment due is the total current balance of monies owed on your account and

includes any amounts that are overdue.

Page 4
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RECURRING CHARGES

Office Your private accommodation in a professional envirenment which Is fuly furnished, staffed and
equipped.




Account: 771351586

Quality Inn & Suites (SD062) Date: 812121
" 5410 N. Granite Lane Room: 303 iora
Quallty" Sioux Falls, SD 67107 Arsival Date: 8/11/21
INN & SUITES (605} 336-1900 Departure Date: 8/12/21
B CHOICE HoTeLs GM.SD082@choicehotels.com Check In Time: 8/11/21 7:27 BPM

Check Out Time: 8/12/21 8:46 AM
Rewards Program [D:
You were checked out by; rgil
You were checked in by: dbauer
Total Balance Due: 0.00

GABLEMAN, MIKE
800 CONNECTICUT AVENUE
NORWALK, CT 06854-1631

[Fost - _
11/21 Master Card {112.82)
XXXKXXHKHXHXKK0784
8/11/21 Room Charge #303 GABLEMAN, MIKE 100,75
8M11/21 State Tax ' 4.53
8/11/21 City/County Tax 3.02
8/11/21 Occupancy Tax 252

8/11/21 CITY BID TAX 2.00

Fiasn

Room Charée

State Tax i 453
City/County Tax 3.02
Occupancy. Tax 2.52
CITY BID TAX 2,00
Master Card (112.82)

Balance Due: 0.00

This rate is nof eligible for paitner rewards.

X

{Z CHOICE
privileges.

afwapos

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000135




TN

Expense
Hotel
Flight
Phone Card
Taxi/U ber

Services Rendered
Grand Total

Expenses 9/1-10/2

Date

Date Amount Notes
9/7/21 10/2/21 1600
9/7/21 10/2/21 364.41 SNA-MKE
39.99 200 minutes added to office phone
9/7/21 9/28/21 274.21 Airport, to/from work

9/1/21 9/30/21 5000

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000136



My Trips - Uber Riders

Request a Ride

My trips

Wallet

Profile Settings

Tax profile

Dirive hare

— FILer ups v

= 01 Qctoher 202}, 7:47am
$12.98

Your UberX trip with Kennth

2520 Plaza Ct, Waukesha, W1 53186, US

155 & Exacutive Dr, Brookfield, Wi 53005, US

iy

+ 30 September 2021, 8:0lam
$11.92

+ 20 September 2021, 5:52pm
$11.96

+ 29 september 2021, 8:11am
$12.96

https:}ifiders.uber.com[trlps?_ga22.11007091.657011197.1633100846-1321637?90‘1633100846

Milwaukee
w2019

Details -»

Milwaukee
2 2019

Pzt

Milwaukee
e 2019

Milwaukee
m o 2019

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000137
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Getaride

Book an lber
app Install ne

Reciles
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My Trips - Uber Riders

fequest a Ride

My trips

Wallet

Profjle Seftings

Tax profile

htlps:]lrlders.uber.comllrIps?offset:O&fromTIme:1630472400000&!0Time=1633064399999

9/28/21, 3:61PM

Wiare

% Fliter trips v

+ 27 september 2021, 5:40pm Milwaukee
$11.90

26 Septernber 2021, 3:01pm

26 September 20

23 September 2021, 4:31pm
$13.96

3 September 2021, 8:08am
$12.94

Milwaukee
e 2019

+ » September 2021, 5:34pm
$15.97

21 September 2021, 8:20am Milwatks
$13.93 B e 201
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My Trips - Uber Riders

Reqguest a Ride

My trips

Wallat

Profile Settings

Tax profife

Ricle

Diive

Maore

$14.96

23 September 2021, 8:08am
$1294

22 September 2021, 5:34pm
$15.97

21 Septemnber 2021, 8:20am
$13.93

20 September 2021, 4:40pm
$1108

20 September 2021, 7:43am
$10.93

https:firiders.uber.comftrips?offset=0&fro mTime=18304724000008t0TIme=1633064398999

9j28f21, 3:51 PM

g v SULY

Milwaukee

Milwaukee

Mllwaukee
w2019

Milwaukee

Milwaukee
o 2019

Milwaukee

Page 10of 1
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My Trips - Uber Riders 9/28/21, 3162 PM

Ricle Drive More

% Filter trips v

Raquest a Ride

eptember 2021, 9:48am

My trips
$12.94
Wallet Ge
Milwaukee :;;
Profile Settings
Tax profile
+ 17 September 2021, 8:12am Milwaukee
$12.98
+ 1 September 2021, 8:01am Milwaukee
$12.98 = 2019
+ 15 September 2021, 800am Milwaukee
$12.99
+ 1 September 2021, 5:15pm Milwaukee
$13.94 Es 2019
Bage 10of 1

https:[[{iders.uber.comltrlps?offset=10&fromTime=1630472400000&toTime=1633064399999
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My Trips - Uber Riders

Request a Ride

My trips

Wallet

Profile Settings

Tax profile

Ride

Drive

More

$L1.Y5

10 September 2021, 8:22am
$11.98

09 September 2021, 6:54pm
$8.51

09 Septernber 2021, 5:58pm
$8.51

09 September 2021, 8:0lam
$13.95

08 September 2021, 8:00am
$13.95

07 September 2021, 6:28pm
$22.98

https:ﬂrlders.uber.comitrlps?uffset=20&fromTime=1630472400000&io‘fime=‘|633064399999

2 L 2ULY

Milwaukee

Milwaukee

Milwaukee

Milwaukee

Milwaukee
2 s 2019

Milwaukee

9/28/21, 3163 PM

Page 1of 1
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JTnvegls,

American Airlines%;g, =
- ERGisHI € e
Machine.
Milwaukee to Santd Avdult ! Total Paid:

Saturday October 2, 2621

AJYTTR

AA Record Locator

Your recond locator ks yow reservation conflrmation nurmber and
will ba needad ta saltieve or referance your reservation,

Reservation Name

MKE/SNA

Status: Ticketed Aug 25, 2021

Class : Economy

Flight Depart Arrive

American Airlines Milwaukee (MKE) Phoenix (PHX)

2584 Cotober 2, 2021 04:30 PM October 2, 2021 06:21 PM
Travel Time:3h 51 m Booking Code 1

Alrcraft : Airbus A320

&

§

Fare Amount =

o

[3]

o

Adult b
3 #520582 USD $295.82 USD

Taxes & Carrer-Imposed Fees

$364.41 USD

Seat : 16D
Taxes $68.59 USD
American Airlines Phoenix (PHX) Santa Ana (SNA}
2637 October 2, 2021 07:05 PM Cctober 2, 2021 08:31 PM Camierimposed Fees  $0.00 USD
Traveli Time: 1 h26m Booking Code 1 O
Class : Economy Aircratt : Boeing 737-800
Seat: 23C Flight Subtotal
$364.41 USD
Receipt
PASSENGER TCKEY NUMBER FREQUENT FLYER NUMBER FARE EQUWFARE  TaxfFee/Charge  TICKET TOTAL
- 0012197423782 9POSPVE $295.82 Ush 0.00 USD 68.59 364.41
Payment Type:  Ticket Exchange -001 7570321652 Total $364.41 USD
PASSENGER TICKET NUMBER Charges or Fees
VR, 012197423782 7161
Payment Type:  VISA™™»108g Total 71.61 USD

Endorsements/Restrictions
NONREFFAREDIF/CXL BY FLT THVME OR NOVALUE

Terms and conditions:

i you've aiready begun traved, this recelpt may only show portions of your trip not flown.

1 your ticket irvalves travel outside the U.S., Canada, U.S. Virg

Reservations for the correct total.

in Islands or Puerto Rico and has heen relssued, your ticket total may not include aff taxes. Please contact *

A summary of all the terms and conditions that apply to your trave! are avajlable on aa.comiconditionsofcarriage.

WI-REE%’I -1437-A-000142




Your trip confirmation-AJYTTR 07SEP

SNA

6:50 am 7
Crange County

Ammérican Allines 1004

PHX

9:35 am

Phoenix

American Alrlines 2584

Free entertainment with the An

PHX

8:18 am

Phoenix

MKE

3:05 pm

Milwaukee

Saturday, October 2, 2021

MKE

430pw 7
Mitwaukee

American Airlines 2584

PHX

7:05pm 7

Phoenix

PHX

6:21 pm

Phoenix

SNA

8:31 pum

Orange County

ican app »

Seats: 15D
Class: Coach (G)
Meals:

Seats: 324
Class: Coach (G)
Meals: Refreshment

Seats: 16D
Class: Coach (Q)
Meals: Refreshment

~ Seats: 23C

Class: Coach (Q)
Meals:

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000143




axtended
1 ST,

ESA Suites - Milwaukee - Waukesha

Date Range: Sep 07, 2021 - Oct 02, 2021

: Aﬁ\émc,g 2520 Plaza Court, Waukesha 53186 USA TaxiD:
sultes (262) 798-0217
MWK @extendedstay.com
Guest Folio
Confirmation Number - 0785192820
Primary Guest Thveshsatye ’
Guest Name
Address
Cily, State, Zip Code FOOTHILL RNCH CA 92610
Country USA
Stay Details Company Detalls Other Details
Check In Date Sep 07, 2021 | Name WISCONSIN | Bill Number
Chack Out Date Oct 02, 2021 LEGISLATUR- | Tax Exemptlon NO
Room STD1QB - 311 E | Tax Exempt
Source Website | Tax 1D Date
Guests 1/0 | PO Numbsr
Travel Agent
IATA
Name
Date Type. Description _Amount
Sep 07, 2021 Payments VISA-1088 $601.09
Sep 07, 2021 Charge Room Rent — $75.99
Sep 07, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80
Sep 07, 2021 Tax Clly Roomn Tax $6.08
Sep 08, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99
Sep 08, 2021 Tex City Room Tax $6.08
Sep 08, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80
Sep 09, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99
Sep 09, 2021 Tax Stale Room Tax $3.80
Sep 09, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08
Sep 10, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99
fep 10, 2021 Tax Clty Room Tax $6.08
Sep 10, 2021 Tax Stale Room Tax $3.80
Sep 11, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99
Sep 11, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3-§6H
Sep 11, 2021 Tax Clty Room Tax $6.08
Sep 12, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99
Sep 12, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08
Sep 12, 2021 Tax Slate Room Tax $3.80
“Sep 13, 2021 Charge fRoom Rent $75.99
Sep 13, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80
Sep 13, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08
Sep 14, 2021 Payments VISA-1088 $601.09
“Sep 14, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99
Sep 14, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80
Sep 14, 2021 Tax Glty'Fi;mm Tax L $6.08
Sap 15, 2021 Charge Room Rent $76.99
Check In Time 06:57 PM Thank you for choosing Extended Stay America. We look forward to your stay with us!

Check Out Time

Page 10f4
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Date Type Description Amount
Sep 15, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80
Sep 16, 2021 Tax City Room Tax - $6.08
Sep 16, 2021 Charge Hoom Ren! $75.09
Sep 186, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80
Sep 16, 2021 Tax Gity Room Tax $6.08
Sep 17, 2021 Charge Roomn Rent $75,99
Sep 17, 2021 Tax Clty Room Tax $6.08
Sep 17, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80
Sep 18, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99
Sep 18, 2021 Tax "3fate HBGM Tax $3.80
Sep 18, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08
Sep 19, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99
Sep 19, 2021 Tax City Rootn Tax $6.08
Sep 19, 201 Tax Stale Room Tax $3.80
Sep 20, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99
Sep 20, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80
Sep 20, 2021 Tax Cily Room Tax $6.08
Sep 21, 2021 Payments VISA-1088 $601.09
Sep 21, 2021 Charge 42006 - WiFi - Month $31._£39_
Sep 21, 2021 Tax Cily Room Tax . &as6
Sap 21, 2021 Charge Room Rant $75.29
Sep 21, 2021 Tax City Room Tax ) $6.08
Sep 21, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80
Sep 22, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99
Sep 22, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80
Sep 22, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08
Sep 23, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99
Sep 23, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80
Sep 23, 2021 Tax City Roam Tax $6,08
Sep 24, 2021 Charge Room Rent o $75.99
Sep 24, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08
Sep 24, 2021 Tax Stale Floom Tax $3.80
Sap 25, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99
Sep 25, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80
Sep 25, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08
Sep 26, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99
Sep 26, 20N Tax State Room Tax $3.80
Sep 26, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08
Sep 27, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99
Sep 27, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08
Sap 27, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80
Sep 28, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99
Sep 28, 2021 Tax State Roomn Tax $3.80
Sep 28, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08
Sep 28, 2021 Paymenils VISA-1088 $378.03
Sep 29, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99
Sep 29, 2021 Tax Clty Room Tax $6.08
Sep 29, 2021 Tax State Room Tax §a.80
Sep 30, 2021 Charga Room Hent $75.99
Sep 30, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08
Sep 30, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80
Qct 01, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99
QOct 01, 2021 Tax CHy Room Tax $6.08
Oct 01, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.80
Check In Time 06:57 PM Thank you for choosing Extended Stay America. We look forward to your stay with usl
Chack Out Time
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Amount

Type

40000 - Reom Rent $1,899.75

42006 - WIFi $31.99

City Room Tax $154.56

Stale Room Tax $95.00

Credit Card $2,181.30
$0.00

Folio Balance

Check In Time
Check Out Time

Page 3 of 4

08:57 PM

Thank you for choosing Extended Stay America. We look forward

WI-REP-

to your stay with us!
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Date Charges Payments Balance
Sep 07, 2021 $85.87 $601.09 ($515.22)
Sep 08, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 {$429.35)
Sep 09, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($343.48}
Sep 10, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 {$257.61}
Sep 11, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($171.74)
Sep 12, 2021 $85.87 %0.00 ($85.87}
Sep 13, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 $0.00
Sep 14, 2021 $85.87 $601.09 ($515.22)
Sep 15, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($429.35)
Sep 16, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($343.48)
Sep 17, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($257.61)
Sep 18, 2021 $85,87 $0.00 ($171.74)
Sep 19, 2021 $85.97 $0.00 ($85.87)
Sep 20, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 $0.00
Sep 21, 2021 $120.42 $601.09 ($480.67)
Sep 22, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($394.80)
Sep 23, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($308,93)
Sep 24, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($223.06)
Sep 25, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($137.19)
Sap 26, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 (851.32)
Sap 27, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 $34.55
Sep 28, 2021 $85.87 $378.03 {3257.61)
Sep 29, 2021 $86.87 $0.00 ($171.74)
Sep 30, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($85.87)
Oct 01, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 $0.00

Check in Time 06:57 PM Thank you for choosing Extended Stay America. We look forward to your stay with us!
Check Qut Time

Page 4 of 4
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My Trips « Uber Riders 9/28/21, 3:583 PM

{
Ricle Drive More
o e
Request a Ride ~e Filter trips v
My trips 11 September 2021, 2:39pm A ilwaukee i
2 e 2019
Wallet Ge
+  11September Milwaukes :;;
Profile Settings $18.97 q e 2019
Tax profile
P + 11September 2021, Milwaukee
er 2021, 6:54pm
$851
er 2021, 5:58pm
ﬁ’é‘z——'
https:/friders.ubsr.comftrips?offsat=20&fromTime=16304724000008&t0TIme=1633064390999 Page 10f 1
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Blazel, Ted

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 1:44 PM
To: Blazel, Ted

Subject: Check for October Salary

Good Afternoon Ted,

As discussed with your office earlier, you guys will be paying the salaries for the people in this office prior to
November 1st for distribution on the first. $3250 needs to be added to the total amount of wages for the

month of October,
Thanks,

Zak Niemierowicz
WI Special Counsel
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Blazel, Ted

From: Hale, Janine

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:40 PM
To: Coms@wispecialcounsel.org

Cc: Blazel, Ted

Subject: RE: Check for October Salary

Zak,

Thank you for the update on the salary payment. Can you please clarify to whom the additional $3250.00 should be

applied?
Janine Hale

Janine L, Hale

Fiscal Clerk

Office of the Assembly Chief Clerk

17 W Main St., Suite 401 | Madison, Wl 53703
608-237-5616

janine hale @legis.wi.goyv

From: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:31 PM

To: Hale, Janine <Janine.Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Check for October Salary

FYl

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

Good Afterncon Ted,
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As discussed with your office earlier, you guys will be paying the salaries for the people in this office prior to
November 1st for distribution on the first, $3250 needs to be added to the total amount of wages for the

month of October.

Thanks,

Zak Niemierowicz
WI Special Counsel
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Blazel, Ted

From: Hale, Janine

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:49 PM

To: Blazel, Ted

Subject: FW: EXTERNAL : RE: Check for October Salary

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:46 PM

To: Hale, Janine <Janine.Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov:>
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL : RE: Check for October Salary

Hello Janine,
The new salary will be applied to Investigator 4 from the Wi special Counsel approved budget sheet.
Very respectfully,

Zakory Niemierowicz

Erom: Hale, Janine <Janine.Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:40 PM

To: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Cc: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@lepgis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: EXTERNAL : RE: Check for October Salary

Zak,

Thank you for the update on the salary payment, Can you please clarify to whom the additional $3250.00 should be
applied?

Janine Hale

Janine L, Hale

Fiscal Clerk

Office of the Assembly Chief Clerk

17 W Main St., Suite 401 |Madison, W1 53703
608-237-9616

jgnine.hale@legis.wi.gov

From: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:31 PM
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To: Hale, Janine <Janine Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Check for October Salary

FY1

Ted Blazel
Assembly Chief Clerk
Wisconsin State Assembly

From: Coms <Coms@®wispecialcounsel.org>
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

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Ted,

Fawcett, Steve

Wednesday, October 27, 2021 11:46 AM
Blazel, Ted

coms@wispecialcounsel.org

Copies of Contracts

Can you email a copy of both contracts we have with Justice Gableman to the email that ] cc’d here? Thanks!

Best,

Steve Fawcett
General Counsel

Office of Assembly Speaker Robin Vos

608.266.3387
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Blazel, Ted

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>
Sent; Wednesday, October 27, 2021 2:10 PM
To: Fawcett, Steve; Blazel, Ted

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL : Copies of Contracts

Thank you both,

Mike

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Fawcett, Steve

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 11:46 AM
To: Blazel, Ted

Cc: Coms

Subject: EXTERNAL : Copies of Contracts

Ted,

Can you email a copy of both contracts we have with Justice Gableman to the email that | cc’d here? Thanks!
Best,

Steve Fawcett

General Counsel

Office of Assembly Speaker Robin Vos

608.266.3387

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or apen attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Blazel, Ted

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 10:16 AM

To: Blazel, Ted; Hale, Janine

Subject: Final Excel Spreadsheet for Wi Special Counsel
Attachments: Remainder of June-September Reimbursement - Sheet1.pdf
Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Ted and Janine,
| have attached the excel spreadsheet Janine and | discussed yesterday. Please not the diffrences we
discovered yesterday were removed from our reimbursement claim, Please note the trip to Arizona was 5

people for 4 days and 4 people for 1 day, the credit card statement has many of the purchases from 8/07 and
8/08 reported on 8/09 in reference to the food reimbursement.

Please let me know that you either confirm my numbers, or have any questions on the reimbursement still.
Very respectfully,

Zakory Niemierowicz
Wi Special Counsel
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5 peopie, 5 nights for the three hotels in Arizona

Total 11.95 is almost cut off on the top of first page, same with total 13.96

Mile Total 2,557 (all round trip mile totals) Brockfield to Scuix Falls {986 miles}, Brookfield to Madison™8 trips (768 miles)

Brookfiekd to Chicago™2 trips {332}, Brookfield to Mitche! Airpart™3 (72 miles) Green Bay to Brookfiek! (212 miles)

Braokfield to racine {48 miles) Brookfield to Sheboygan{108 miles) Brookfield to Shorewood (24 miles) Brookfiled to best buy"2 {7 miles)

4 people

2people

3 people
3 peopie )
5 people for 5 days in Arizona for all the following food, The dates on the CC statement are wrong there is nothing for the

dates of 08/07 or D8/GS for some reasen they all appear on the 9th and 10th
AAAA

Anan
Anra
AARA
Annn

AAAA
Nét.é .I originally thought this was a hotel but it was a food expense{ The \ﬁ.g #.Iiir.'r.m.ré}“ .

Type of expense Documentation Amount © Category total Page total "Notes
. Hotels ) .

‘Hotel Milwaukee Baymont Receipt $629.50
Hote! Milwaukee Extended Stay Recaipt $1,600.00

Hote! Milwaukee Sheraton Receipt $307.24

-Hotel Arizona CC Staternent 08/11/2021 $420.68

“Hotel Sloux Falls  Qualiy InngSuites Receipt  $112.82

:Hotel Arizona CC Statement 08/10/21 $359,10

‘Hotel Arizena CC Statement 08/10/21 $280.29
"Total -$3,709,64
_______ Flights N o

:Flight American Airlines Receipt $364.41

"Flight American Alrlines Receipt 331580

"Fligh Southwest Airlines Receipt $424,96

Flight Expedia??? Receipt $352.41
-Fiight Chase Travel $407.80

Flight Southwest Airfnes Receint $265.87

Total $2,131.35
: .Transpnr.tatian

Uber Rices My Trips Uber Receipts $2B86.15

:Milage $1,431.82

Milage Cont in notes

Milage Cont in notes ]

Taxi M& A Taxi MKE $55.78

Car rental Enterpraise $244 66

Total $2.01 8?51
. Food

Trave! Food CC Statement 09/28/2021 $69.33 :
‘Business meetihg food  CC Statement 09/30/2021  $24.88 -

Susiness meelingfoed  CC Statement 08/31/2021  $27.82 |

Business meeting food CC Statement 09/20/2021 $21.05

Travél Food Arizona CC statement 08/06/21 $6.79

Travel Food Arizana ~ CC statement 08/0%/21 $14.41

Travel Food Arlzona CC statement 08/09/21 32985

: Traved Food Arizena CC statement 08/09/21 $104.23

Trave! Food Arizena CC statement 08/09/21 $2073

Travel Food Arizona €C statement 08/10/21 $e55

Travel Food Arizona CC statement 08/10/21 $2.10

‘Travel Food Arizona CC statement 08!1QI21 $30.06

Travel Food Arizona cC statmenf .0.8.!0.9,"2021' ' $1 07.97

Total $477.36
‘Office Supplies e
{Computers Cosicoreceipt 892886
‘Printer & office supplies  CC Statem, Walmart 9/28/21 $283.73

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000157




Printing CC statem. Fedex $/28/21 $7.09
Printing CC statem. Fedex /2021 $6.93
Office Furniture CC statment 8/30/21 $768.64
Office Fumiture Office Furniture Wareh, Re:pl $768.64
Cfifice Fumiture Office Furniture Wareh. Recpt  $645.76
Office supplies CC statement 93072021 §27.74
"Office supplies CC Statement Fedex 9113121 397.74
Office supplies CC Statement 9/16/21 MJIS $1.00
Office Supplies CC Statement 08/06/2021 $10,34
Office Supplies Fedex Receipt (Full Sheet) $10.55
Qffice Supplies Walmart Receipt $223.90
Gas {Milage Not Knawn)  Costco Receipt $32.87
Office Supplies Castco Receipt $93.09
Office Supplies ‘Best Buy Receipt §126.69
“Office Supplies USPS Recsipt $264.00
“Office Supplies Walmart Recaipt $10.25
Office Supplies Fedex Office Recelpt $1.10
Office Supplies Fedex Office Receipt $1.54
Total

34.324.55_ ]
12661.5

Haf orniginal purchase

Half orniginal purchase
Second Furniture purchase

This was used the day we moved offices, lots of back and forth trips {55 miles estimated) between brookfield, wewatosa. milwaukee

Toial Reimbursement from available ;'eceipts provided
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Blazel, Ted

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2021 10:26 AM

To: Hale, Janine; Blazel, Ted

Subject: Missing flight receipts

Attachments: HPSCAN_20211102152056223_2021-11-02_152229780.pdf

Good Morning Janine,
Attached are the receipts for the two flights that you were missing.
Very Respectfully,

Zakory Niemierowicz
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; }0/1/21] 1.0:49 AM Gmail - Travel Reservation Center Trip iD # XKHC36BGR
: in the original form of paymnent. E - ‘)
ey

Refunds

« This ticket is non-refundable.

» Some non-refundable dckets do not allow any charges. Some non-refundabie tickets can be applied {for a
timited time) toward future travel, but all charges to your itinerary may result in a fare adjustment and will
incur a per ticket airline change fee. Aidine Fare Rules can be viewed online on your T¥ip Confirination
page.

+ Changes or cancellations can be made online from your Trip Canfirmation page or by calling s at i-
866-951-6592.

« When an itinerary is modified and rebucked, the originat fare may no longer be avatiable and the curvent
fare may be higher than the amount origivally booked. The cardholder s responsible for paying the current

rafe,

General
o If flight credi from a walver is being used to book this trip, any unused credit value will be forfeited and
the girline waiver conditions may supersede some information that is in this document.

1 flight credit from a waiver is being used to book this trip, the waiver conditions may supersede some

information that is in this document.

All tickets are pon-transferable.

Carry-on baggage restictions will apply. Your selected airline's baggage fees will apply, Airlines may

charge additional fees for miscellaneous services such as advance seat selection, Jood and beverage. Fees

vary by aitline so you must coniact the airline directly or check their website for up to date information
and pricing details.

» A small number of air carriers may require us to conflim flight availability when booking. If there is any
issue with avaitability, a travel representative will contact you within 24 hours to make alternate flight
arrangements at ne additional cost.

+ Govermmeni-issued photo identification Is required at check-in and must match the name on the
reservation, Tf this is an international fight, this reservation requires a passpont and may require a visa and
satisfaction of health requirements. Flease contac the consulate of the destination country for current
visa/passport and other entry requirements.

+ Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable catrier’s privacy policy and, if your

boeking is made via a reservation system provider {(*GDS”), with its privacy policy. These are available at

htins v, jatatrevelcentre.comfprivacy.itn or from the cawier or GIIS directly. You should read
this documentation, which applies to your boaking and specities, for example, how your personal data is
collected, stored, used, disclosed and transferred,

Please refer to the Travel Disclosures for more information.

Y

Payment Summary

Total $407.80"
Points Redeeined: g
Points Value Redeemed: $0.00
Amount Billed to Card: : $467.80

XXXX-XXEX-XXXX 4569

Please nate that you wili see CL * Chase Travel on your card bitling statement for any amounit of your
fransuction that is clierged o your credit card,

Want to book something else?

https/imail google comimaiiu07ik-ches2c06088view=ptasearch=alpermmsgid=msg-%3A1712163644061 601508 ErglrlddeAad00t8Rhao... 2




. 1.0/1/21. ﬂ1<0:49 AM Gmail - Travel Reservation Center Trip ID # XKHC38BGR

1 Tickei(s) | Thu, Oct 14
Cancel o fuht reservation onling o n
or call us at 1-866-951-6592 ‘

~
Emag)
United Airlines

UA 3729 *

Economy Economy (U) Canadair CRJ all series *Operaled by United Alilines Inc
Washington - Miiwaukee
6:16 PM e 20w 12min el 7:22 PM
1AD Non-stop MKE
Thu, Oct 14 Thu, Oct 14

Additional Baggaye Fees may apply.

A Y
Returning Flight
1 Ticket(s) | Sat, Oct 16
United Airlines
UA 3914 *
Economy Economy (T) Canadair CRJ all series *Operated by United Alrlines Inc
Milwaukee Washingion
8:15 AM o 2hr2min oo 1117 AM
MKE Non-stop 1AD
Sat, Oct 16 Sat, Oct 16
Additional Baggane Foes may apply.
&
. 07\1 94
Passenger Information Request a Seat Y
Passenger Flight
: United Airlines 3729
E n ‘/e"s:»%”fj ntol & United Airlines 3514

Rules and Policies

Changes or Cancellations

« If your reservation was made more than 7 days prior fo your ravel dote: Canceliation is allowed in most
cases before 9 p.m, Mountain Standard Thue the day after you buok your ticket for a [ull refund of the
base fare and taxes, with no airfline-inposed cancellation fee, A few aiclines, like Spirit, Frantier, Allegiant
and Southwest Airlines, may have different timelines for cancelfadons, Call us for details at 1-866-5351-
6592,

+ If your resprvation was made 7 days or less prior to your travel date: Only certair airlines permit free
cancellation and a reluad of the base [are aad taxes, wilh ao sirline-imposed cancellation fee, unill 9 p.m,
Mountain Standard Time the day after your tickel is booked. A few airines, like Spirit, Frontier, Allegiant
and Soutivest Aitlines, may have different timelines for cancellations. Airline Fare Rules can be viewed
online on your Trip Confirmation page.

« Tor changes or cancellations outside of the free cancellagion periosd see the Refunds section below.

« Foritinesary modifications, you wil} need to cancel your existing booking first and rebook at current tates
aned availability,

« If you cancel within the permissible timeframe, keep in mind that It typically takes up to 2 billing cycles
for us to receive the refund from the vendor and for it to appear in your account(s), We'll issue the refunds

https:h’maii.google.com/maillulO?ik=dbeG260608&view:pi&searchzall&permmsgid:msg-f%SAl?12163644061%&'@%@:%@%@%1@3%440...
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Traveler(s)

drdesyiy

Amierican AAdvantage [ ENGTczB
known Traveler Number | GERNE

Update traveler detalls and make special requests, Please confirm all requests with your airline,

wfol 2
Eme/

Price summary

Traveler 1 Adult $315.80
Flight $266.98
Taxes & Fees $48.82

1,440 prs redeemed - 82160

;r vwifiua éc;t'my - :3321341.?;{}“.;.;%-{{ L,eﬂ(} eTS

All prices are quoted i USH0.

Rules and Resirictions

Additional feas
The airline may charge additional fees for checked baggage o other optional services,

«  Additional feas for vour flight to Chicago
«  Additional fees for vour flight to Washington

Alrline rules and restrictionsg

We understand that sometimes plans change. We do not chaige a cancel or change fee.
When the aitline charges such fees in accordance with its own policies, the cost will be
passed on o you,

Please read the compiate penalty rules for changes end cancellations applicabie to this
fare.

Tickets are nonrefundable, nontransferable and name changes are not aliowsd.
Please read important information regarding airiine liability imitations.

Travel Disclosures
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Friority C’“hac In
e Ps‘iaritv Soarding
- on":ge J—\(‘f‘s’mf‘
« Pramium Sepd

Mot included 8 vy Q"f{\/)
s Cancelation
24 22m duration
Note: Seal choice is not guarantead, please checl with aifline to confirm seal selection,

Total duration
Zh 22m "S l

A

RS
€& Returmn Thu, Sep o

Amnerican Airlines 19206

Chicago (ORD) o VWashingion (IHCA)
G040 13:55nm
Terminah 3

Termaingl: C

MAIN CABIN
sabin Economy / Coach (5)

ﬁﬂ@%gsd@fi Foe applies
« Seat Choice « Checked Pags
» Changes » o Snacks
« Carry On Bag s Alcoholic Drinks
o Milos Bamed oo W

« Priorly Chaoiin

o Priovity Boarding
Loungs ACCess

o Premium Seat

Mot inchuded
« Canceliation
1h 54m duradion

Nowe: Seat choice Is not guaranined, please check with airtine o confinm seat seleciion.

Total duration

1h Bim
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Blazel, Ted

From: Blazel, Ted

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:34 PM
To: '‘Coms'

Subject: RE: Check for October Salary

Zak,

Thank you for the update.
Ted
Ted Blazel

Assembly Chief Clerk
‘Wisconsin State Assembly

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

Thanlks,

Zak Niemierowicz
WI Special Counsel
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Blazel, Ted

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Zak,

| just received the other three.

Thanks,
Ted

Ted Blazel
Assembly Chief Clerk
Wisconsin State Assembly

Blazel, Ted

Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:33 AM

'Coms’

RE: EXTERNAL : RE: W1 special Counsel Receipts

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:28 AM

To: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL : RE: WI special Counsel Receipts

Good Morning Ted,

You should have a total of 9 pdf attachment's sent last night at 5:03 pm and this morning around 9:15.

Zak

From: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blaze|@|egis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:23 AM
To: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Subject: EXTERNAL : RE: WI special Counsel Receipts

Zakory,

| will let you know if we received them.

Thanks,
Ted

Ted Blazel
Assembly Chief Clerk
Wisconsin State Assembly

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel,org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:09 AM
To: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis. wisconsin gov>

Subject: W special Counsel Receipts
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Good morning Ted/Janine,
I will be send 3 more files that got bounced back from your email server last night. Can you please respond

that you recieved these emails.
Very respectfully,

Zakory Niemierowicz

W! Special Counsel
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

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 931 AM

To: 'Coms'

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL : RE: W1 special Counsel Receipts

Good Morning Zak,

| received six fast night at 5:04pm, but 1 have not received any yet this morning.

Try resending and if there is a problem this time 1 can check with our tech bureau.

Thanks,
Ted

Ted Blazel
Assembly Chief Clerk
Wisconsin State Assembly

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:28 AM

To: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Re; EXTERNAL : RE: W1 special Counsel Receipts

Good Morning Ted,

You should have a total of 9 pdf attachment's sent last night at 5:03 pm and this morning around 9:15.

Zak

From: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:23 AM
To: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Subject: EXTERNAL : RE: W1 special Counsel Receipts

Zakory,

I will let you know if we received them.

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
Subject: Wi special Counsel Receipts

Good maorning Ted/lanine,
| will be send 3 more files that got bounced back from your email server fast night. Can you please respond
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

Subject: RE: W1 special Counsel Receipts
Zakory,

i will let you know if we received them.

Thanks,
Ted

Ted Blazel
Assembly Chief Clerk
Wisconsin State Assembly

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:09 AM
To: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis. wisconsin.gov>
Subject: WI special Counsel Receipts

Good morning Ted/lanine,
| will be send 3 more files that got bounced back from your email server last night. Can you please respond
that you recieved these emails.

Very respectfully,

Zakory Niemierowicz
W| Special Counsel
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Blazel, Ted

From: Blazel, Ted

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 2:51 PM

To: 'Coms’; Fawcett, Steve

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL : Copies of Contracts

Attachments: Michael Gableman Contract.pdf; Consultare-Gableman Contract.pdf; First Amendment

to Agreement with Consultare.pdf

Mike,

Here are the two contracts and the amendment to the agreement. Let me know if you need anything else.
Ted

Ted Blazel
Assembly Chief Clerk
Wisconsin State Assembly

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 2:10 PM

To: Fawcett, Steve <Steve.Fawcett@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL : Copies of Contracts

Thank you both,

Mike

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Fawcett, Steve

Sent: Wednesday, Octaber 27, 2021 11:46 AM
To: Blazel, Ted

Cc: Coms

Subject: EXTERNAL : Copies of Contracts

Ted,

Can you email a copy of both contracts we have with Justice Gableman to the email that | cc'd here? Thanks!

Best,

Steve Fawcett

General Counsel

Office of Assembly Speaker Robin Vos
©08.266.3387

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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COORDINATING ATTORNEY

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT

This Independent Contractor Agreement {Agreement) Is entered into this 25th day of June 2021 by and

between The Wisconsin Assembly (Assembly) and Gonsultare LLC, by and through Its President, Michael
1. Gableman, an independent contractor (Contractor}, in consideration of the mutual promises made

hereln, as follows:

Term of Agreement

This Agreement will become effective on July 1, 2021, and wili continue In effect until October 31, 2021,
unless altered or extended by mutual agreement of Assembly and the Contractor.

Services to be Rendered by Contractor

Contractor agrees to:

Coordinate the day to day Investigatory work relating to potential irregularities and/or
illegalities connected to the 2020 November election in Wisconsin,

Analyze and delegate to the investigators leads/allegations from whatever source derived,
including- but not imited to- those that have been submitted to the Assembly Committee on
Campaigns and Elections, ralsed in the media, provided to members of the Legislature before or
during the investigation, or generated through the course of this Investigation;

Receive investigative reports from investigators and keep a weekly report of investigative
findings.

Routinely consult with Investigators to help direct them in the nature and manner of their
Investigatory work, '

Compile all investigator reports and weekly attorney reports into a final report related to the
election investigation, to be submitted to the Speéker of the Assembly, and;

Keep all information/findings related to the services rendered under this agreement
confidentlal, except when working with Integrity Investigators and such designee(s) of the
Assembly whom the Speaker shall from time to time identify in writing to the Consultant for
such purposes. At present, the Speaker hereby designates Attorney Steve Fawcett as the
Assembly’s point of contact with the Contractor. The identity of the Assembly point of contact
with whom the Contractor may share such Information may be modified from time to time in
writing by the Speaker. The requirement for confidentiality set forth In this paragraph extends
to any and all employees or agents of the Contractor.

Method of Performing Services

Contractor will determine the method, details, and means of performing the above-described services,
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Compensation

in consideration for the services to be performed by Contractor, the Assembly agrees to pay Contractor &
the sum of Eleven Thousand doliars {$11,000), on a manthly basis, the first such payment due on July
15, 2021, and payment continuing on and through the 15th day of each subsequent month subject to £
this Agreement (August, September, and October 2021) until the “Term of Agreement” recited herein
has ended. i

Equipment, Supplies and Related Expenses

Contractor will supply all equipment and supplies required to perform the services under this
Agreement. Contractor will also be responsible for all refated expenses, including but not limited to
mileage or hotel stays, required to perform the services under this Agreement.

Workers Compensation

Contractor agrees to hold harmiess and indemnify the Assembly for any and all claims arising out of any
injury, disability, or death of the Contractor and Contractor’s employees or agents, The Contractor also
agrees to provide workers’ compensation insurance for Contractor's employees and agents where
necessary.

Insurance

Contractor agrees to hold the Assembly free and harmless from any and all claims arising from any
negligent act or omission by the Contractor or Contractor’'s employees or agents during the
performance of any dutles under this Agreement. The Contractor should consider maintaining a policy
of insurance to cover any negligent acts committed by the Contractor or Contractor’s employees or
agents during the performance of any duties under this Agreement.

Ohligations of the Assembly

The Assembly agrees to meet the terms of all reasonable requests of Contractor necessary to the
performance of Contractor’s duties under this Agreement.

Assignment

Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations under this Agreement may be assigned by the
Assembly or Contractor without the prior written consent of the Assembly and Contractor.

Termination of Agreement

Neither party may terminate this Agreement at any time prior to the “Term of Agreement” recited
herein absent good cause, except at the sixty (60) day mark either party may terminate the last two
months of the contract, by written notice, should either party desire to terminate the contract, If no
such termination occurs by the sixty {60) day mark, the contract shall be fulfilled in full by both parties
unless terminated for good cause.
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Notices

Any notlces to be given hereunder by either party to the other may be made either by personal delivery
or by mail. Mailed notices shal! be addressed to the parties at the followlng addresses:

Contractor:

Consultare LL.C

c/o Michael J. GAbleman, President
P.O. Box 510145

New Berlin, W} 53151

Assembly:

Spealker Robin Vos
c/o Steve Fawcett
PO BOX 8953
Madison Wi 53708

Dispute Resolution

In the event the parties disagree to the terms or execution of the contract, the parties agree to notify
the other party as soon as possible to sald conflict and work in good faith to find a resolution. In the
event that no resolution can be found, the parties agree that any conflict arising out of this contractual
agreement Is within the sole jurisdiction of the Circuit or Court for Waukesha County, which is the
jurisdictlon for the home County of resldence of the Contractor,

Entire Agreement

This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing, between the parties
hereto with respect to the performance of services by Contractor and the Assembly, and contains all the
covenahts and agreements between the parties with respect to the rendering of such services in any
manner whatsoever, Each party to this Agreement acknowledges that no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements, orally or otherwise, have been made by any party, or anyone acting on behalf
of any party, which are not embodied herein, and that no other agreement, statement, or promise not
contained in this Agreement shall be valid or binding. Any modification of this Agreement will be
effective only if it is in writing and signed by the other party.

Partiat Invalidity

If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurlsdiction to be invalid, vold, or
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless continue In full force without belng Impaired
or invalidated in any way.
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Governjng Law

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the taws of the State of
Wisconsin. :

Assembly, by: W Date: é’ ’2 (/’ 29 A /
Contractor, by:LM_&AAM,_DMe: QM > 6; .o )

T

e icnech

i
!:.3

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000175




INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

THIS MASTER INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and
entered into as of , 2021, by and among THE WISCONSIN STATE
ASSEMBLY (the “Assembly”), and CONSULTARE LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability
company, by and through its President, Michael J. Gableman in his individual capacity
(collectively, “Gableman", and together with the Assembly, the “Parties” and each a “Party”) and
shall constitute a binding contract for indemnification of Gableman by the Assembly with respect
to the liabilities of Gableman described herein,

RECITALS

A, Gableman has agreed with the Assembly to act as the Coordinating Attorney or
Special Counsel with respect to the Assembly’s inquiry and investigation of potential irregularities
and/or illegalities connected to the 2020 November election in Wisconsin (the “Inquiry™), pursuant
to that certain Independent Contractor Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A (the “IC

Agreement”).

B. The nature and subject of the Inquiry and Gableman’s position as the Coordinating
Attorney or Special Counsel under the IC Apgreement may subject Gableman to legal challenges,
suits and/or other obligations or labilities.

- C Gableman requires that the Assembly indemnify and hold Gableman harmless for
any such legal challenges, suils and/or other obligations or liabilities in accordance with and upon
the terms of this Agreement,

D. The Parties wish and intend by this Agreement to provide for the indemmnification
of Gableman for all legal challenges, suits and/or other obligations or liabilities arising out of or
in any way related to the Inquiry and/or the IC Agreement.

E. The Assembly is aware of Gableman’s reliance on this Agreement and the
indemnification provided herein in acting as the Coordinating Attorney or Special Counsel and
engaging in the Inquiry.

AGREEMENTS

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, the mutual covenants
and agreements contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The recitals set forth in the section entitled “Recitals”
above are hereby incorporated into the Agreement section of this Agreement as if set forth in full
herein, and the Parties hereby acknowledge and agree that each such recital is true and correct.

2. Agreement. This Apreement and its terms shall govern, to wit; any and all claims,
losses, costs, expenses (including, without limitation, reasonable expenses of investigation and
reasonable atforneys’ fees and expenses in connection with any action, suit or proceeding),

-4
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liabilities and damages (including, without limitation, special, consequential and other similar
damages) (“Costs™), that the Gableman Indemnified Parties (defined below) shall incur, suffer or
become subject to, that atise out of, result from, or relate to the IC Agreement and/or the Inguiry,
other than Costs resulting from recklessness or willful misconduct of any Gableman Indemnified

Party(ies).

3. Indemnification of Gableman by the Assembly

(@) Indemnification. The Assembly shall indemnify and defend Gableman,
and their respective members, directors, employees and investigators (the “Gableman Indemnified
Parties” and each a “Gableman Indemnified Party”) against, and shall hold each of them harmless
from, any and all Costs that any Gableman Indemnified Party may incur, suffer or become subject
to, that arise out of, result from, or relate to any of the matters identified herein, including without
limitation Gableman’s involvement as Coordinating Attorney or Special Counsel for the Inquiry
pursuant to the IC Agreement, unless caused by the willful misconduct of a Gableman Indemnified
Party, The Assembly acknowledges and agrees that the indemnification and hold harmless
obligations set forth herein shall apply notwithstanding anything in the IC Agreement, or any other
agreements between Gableman and the Assembly.

(b)  Procedures for Claims.

1) The Gableman Indemmified Parties agree to give prompt notice
to the Assembly of the assertion of any claim, or the
commencement of any suit, action or proceeding in respect of
which indemnity may be sought under Section3 (each a
“Action” and, collectively, the “Actions”). The failure by any
Gableman Indemnificd Party so to notify the Assembly in
accordance with this Section 3(b)(i) shall not relieve the
Assembly from any liability that it may have to the Gableman
Indemnified Party with respect to any Action pursuant to this
Section 3, except to the extent the failure to notify shall actually
prejudice the Assembly.

(iiy  The Assembly shall allow Gableman to select legal counsel of
its choice, that the Assembly shall engage to contest and defend
any Action and the Assembly shall conduct the defense of the
Action actively and diligently.

4, Waiver of Breach, The failure or delay of a Party at any time to require
performance by any other Party of any provision of this Agreement, even if known, shall not affect
the right of such Party to requite performance of that provision or to exercise any right, power, ot
remedy hereunder, and any waiver by any Party of any breach or any provision of this Agreement
shall not be construed as a waiver of any continuing or succeeding breach of such provision, a
waiver of the provision itself, or a waivet of any right, power, or remedy under this Agreement.
No notice to ot demand on any Party in any case shall, of itself, entitle such Party to other or further
notice or dermand in similar or other citcumstances.
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-5, Termination. This Agreement shall texminate upon the mutual written agreement
of the Parties hereto.

6. No_Assigmment. No Party to this Agreement may assign its rights or delegate
obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other Party hereto.

7. Invalidity, If any provision, clause or part of this Agreement or its application
under certain circumstances, is held invalid, the remainder of the Agreement, or the applications
of each provision, clause or part under other circumstances, shall not be affected.

8. Amendments. Amendments to this Agreement must be in writing and signed by
each of the Parties hereto.

9. Governing Law, This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in
accordance with the internal laws of the State of Wisconsin.

10, Binding Iffect. Hach of the Parties hereto, their successors and assigns, their
respective heirs, personal representatives, pledgees or trustees, are bound by this Agreement and
shall execute any instruments and perform acts, or refrain from performing the acts that may be
necessary or proper o carry out the intent and purpose of this Agreement.

11.  Effective Date and Counterparis. This Agreement shall take effect upon
execution by all Parties. This Agreement may be executed and delivered in counterparts via
facsimile, e-mail transmission or original, and each such duly executed counterpart shall be of the
same validity, force and effect of the original.

|signature page follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereby enter into this Agreement as of the date first
written above,

THE WISCONSIN STATE ASSEMBLY

Robin J. Vos, Speﬁer

CONSULTARE LLC

By:
Michael J. Gableman, President

MICHAEL J. GABLEMAN

Michael J. Gableman
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FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT (this “First Amendment”) is made and
entered into as of August 20, 2021, by and among THE WISCONSIN STATE ASSEMBLY (the
“Assembly™), and CONSULTARE L1.C, a Wisconsin limited lability company, by and through its
President, Michael J. Gableman (“Gableman®, and together with the Assembly, the “Parties” and each

a ‘(Parg !H).

RECITALS
A, The Parties entered into that certain Tndependent Contractor Agreement effective July
I, 2021 (the “1C Agreement™).
B. The Parties desire to amend the 1C Agreement to (1) approve and provide additional

resources, including the budget attached hereto as Exhibit A, in order for Gableman to perform the
Services required under the IC Agtreement and (2) to confirm that Gableman shall act as the Custodian
of Records with regard to the investigation that is subject of the IC Agreement.

C, Capitalized terms used and not defined hierein shall have the meaning given the same
in the IC Agreement.

AMENDMENT
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitais, the mutual covenants and
agreements contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency
of which is hereby acknowledged, the IC Agreement is amended and/or supplemented as follows:

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The recitals set forth in the section entitled “Recitals”
above are hereby incorporated into this First Amendment ag if set forth in full herein,

2, Budget, The Assembly hereby approves and incorporates the Budget attached hereto
as Exhibit A, which funds shall be made available by the Assembly to Gableman for reimbursement
of costs and expenses for the purposes identified in the Budget.

3. Office of The Special Counsel. There shall be, and is hereby established, The Office
of The Special Counsel (the “Office™) for the investigation that is the subject of the IC Agreement and
Michael J. Gableman, as Special Counsel, shall control such Office, which Office shall be the
Custodian of Records with regard to the records related to the investigation that is the subject of the 1C
Agreement,

4, Miscellaneous. In the event of any conflict between the terms and provisions of this
Fitst Amendment and the TC Agreement, the terms and provisions of this First Amendment shall
confrol. I any provision of this First Amendment or the application thereof shall, for any reason and
to any extent, be tnvalid or unenforceable, neither the remaindet of this First Amendment nor the
application of the provision to other persons, entities or circumstances shall be affected thereby, but
instead shall be enforeed fo the maximum extent permitted by law, This First Amendment may be
executed in multiple counterpart signature pages, alt of which taken together shall be construed as one
and the same document, Facsimile and electronic (i.e., “.pdf”) signatures of this First Amendment
shall be treated as original signatures to this Frist Amendment and shall be binding on the Parties.

[signatare page follows]

-
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereby enter into this Frist Amendment as of the date first

written above,

THE WISCONSIN STATE ASSEMBLY

By

Robin J. Vos, Spke.r

CONSULTARE LLC

By:

Michael J. Gableman, President
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EXHIBIT A
BUDGET

[to be attached]

Ex. A to First Ameadment
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Wisconsin 2020 Election Special
Counsel Budget

_WEC o TVELE Admin of Elections ______ Voting Machines __ Total

Special Counsel 18,334.00 18,334.00 18,334.00 55,000.00
Administrative Assistant 5,333.00 5,333.00 5,333.00 18,000.00
Investigator #1 8,334.00 8,334.00 8,334.00 25,000.00
Investigator #2 8,334.00 8,334.00 B,334.00 25,000.00
Investigator #3 25,000.00 25,000.00
. 25,000.00
Investigatar #4 25,000.00
Investigator #5 8,334.00 8,334.00 8,334.00 25,000.00

Rent 10,000.00
Office Equipment 2,000.00

Cormmunications 15,000.00
Data Analysis Contractor 325,000.00 325,000.00
Outside Legal Counsel 50,000.00

Travel (refmb. @ federal rate) 25,000.00
Court Reporting 50,000.00
Service of Process/Filing 3,060.00
TOTAL IR SR ..: L
oI LT 1 6T8,000000

*5 months (08/01/21-12/31/21)
+Invesfigators paid per month, pius reasonable expenses including reimbursement for miteage, lodging and food

I iy e e T e T T T L Tl e T T I T P T Y e, L A% L e sreeeresnesa tx o aeiin A e R IR R SRR
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Blazel, Ted

From; Hale, Janine

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 2:49 PM
To: Wispecialcounsel@gmail.com

Cc: Blazel, Ted

Subject: federal per diem rates

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Mike,

Per your request - Federal Per Diem rates:

Ladging = 596/ night

Breakfast = $14.00

Lunch = 515.00

Dinner = $24.00

Incidentals = $6.00

Airfare = lowest appropriate airfare, including one carry-on/checked bag if not included, general seat

assignment. Premium fares (above coach/economy or equivalent) are not reimbursable.
Mileage = $0.56 per mile

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Janine Hale

Janine L. Hale

Fiscal Clerk

Office of the Assembly Chief Clerk

17 W Main 5t., Suite 401 | Madison, Wl 53703
608-237-9616janine. hale@legis.wi.gov
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Hale, Janine

From: Microsoft Qutlook on behalf of NIEMIEROWICZ,ZA
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 11:20 AM

To: Hale, Janine

Subject: Voice Mail (28 seconds)

Attachments: 9206095287 (28 seconds) Voice Mail.mp3

Hey Janine this is back from the with got special council I'm just calling to check in on the status of our reimbursement
form that I sent over last Thursday 1 know you're out of the office on Thursday but you should have seen it Friday
morning. =~ '

-- Let me know if you have any questions about it but I know you said it should only take a couple days that you got that
document the reimbursement to be sent.

If you could just get let me know if that thank you.

Preview provided by Microsoft Speech Technology. Leam More...

You received a voice message from NIEMIEROWICZ,ZA at 8206095287,

Caller-Id: 9206085287
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Hale, Janine

W

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Morning Janine,

Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Tuesday, November 2, 2021 10:26 AM

Hale, Janine; Blazel, Ted

Missing flight receipts
HPSCAN_20211102152056223_2021-11-02_152229780.pdf

Attached are the receipts for the two flights that you were missing.

Very Respectfully,

Zakory Niemierowicz
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| 10/1/21, 10:49 AM

Gmail - Travel Reservation Center Trip iD # XKHC36BGR

in the original form of payment.

. Refunds

*

-

This ticket is non-refundable,

Some non-refundable tickets do not alow any changes. Some non-refundable tickets can be applied (fora
iimited time) toward future travel, but all changes to your itinerary may result in a fare adjustment and will
tnour a per ticket airling change fee, Airdine Fare Rules can be viewed online on your Trip Confirmation
page.

Changes or cancellations can be made online from your Trip Confirination page or by calling us at 1-
866-951-6592.

When an itinerary is modified and rebooked, the original fare may no longer be available and the canent
fare may be higher than the amount ongmally boolied. The cardholder Is responsible for paying the current
rate,

General

-

I Hlight credit from a walver is being used to book this trip, any unused credit vatue will be forfeited and

the airline waiver conditions may supersede some inforimation that is in this document,

If flight credit from a waiver is being used to book thls trip, the waiver conditions raay supersede some
information that is in this document.

All tickets are non-transferable,

Cairy-on baggage restrictions will apply. Your selected airline's baggage fees will apply. Airlines may

charge additional fees Tor miscellaneous services such as advance seat selection, food and beverage, Fees

vary by alrline so you must contact the airfiue directly or check their website for up to date information
and pricing detalls.
A small number of aly carriers may requice us te confirm flight avatlability when booking. If there is any

.ssue with availability, a travel representative will contact yon within 24 hours to make alternate flight
avrangements at no additional cost.

Government-issued photo identification is requived at check-in and must match the name on the
reservation, If this is an international flight, this reservation requires a passport aud may require a visa and
satisfaction of health requirements. Please contact the consulate of the destination countey for current
visa/passport and other entry requirements,

Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier’s privacy policy and, if your
booking is made via a reservation system provider (*GDS"), with its privacy policy. These are available at
hitps:fivawwiatatravelcentre.comiprivacy.htm or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read
this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for example how your personal data is
collected, stored, used, disclosed and tramsferred.

Please refer to the Trave el Dls_closure s for more information.

Payment Summary

Total o s

Peints Redeemed: . N g
Points Value Redeemed: : o $0.00
Amount Billed to Card: AR $407.80

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-4560

Please note that you will see CL * Chase Travel on your card billing statement for any amount of your
transaction that s charged to your credit card,

Want to book something else?

htips:ffmail. google.com/mailf/0?ik=dbe62c0608&view=pl&search=all&permmsgid=msg-63A171216364406 1 258 ORES Iyt ot B7RA-00 0BES 740. .

Flights Car Rentals Hotels Activities

Emcv: ]
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11011421, 10:49 AM Gmail - Travel Reservation Center Trip tD # XKHC36BGR

1 Ticket(s) | Thu, Oct 14

Cangel vour f!igh; reservation onfine w o
ar cabl us at 1-866-951-6592 . [Q? i ‘

%% United Airlines
W A 3729 *

Economy Economy (U) Canadair CRJ all series *Operated by United Airlines Inc

Washington - Milwaukee
6: 10 PM oo 2 1280000 L;;,,_ 7:22 PM
IAD Non-stop MKE
Thu, Oct 14 Thu, Oct 14

Additional Baggage Fees may apply.

Returning Flight

1 Ticket(s) | Sat, Oct 16

f’ 9N United Airlines
= UA 3914 *
Feonomy Economy (T) Canadair CRJ alt series *Operated by United Afrlines hic

Milwaukee Washington
8:15 AM R 1111 J— 11:17 AM
MKE Non-stop IAD

Sat, Oct 16 Sat, Oct 16

Additional Baggage Fees may apply.

q®7w% ®)

Passenger Information - Reguest a Seat
Passenger o o Flight
. i United Airlines 3729
i \/ES-:’r"ﬁm to¢ @ United Alrlines 3914

Rules and Policies

Changes or Cancellations

« If your yeservation was made more than 7 days prior to your travel date; Cancellation is aHowed in most
cases before 9 p.m. Mountain Standard Time the day after you book your ticket for a {ull refund of the
base fare and taxes, with no airline-imposed cancellation fee, A few airlines, like Spirit, Frontler, Allegiant
and Southwest Airlines, may have different timelines for cancellations. Call us for details at 1-866-951-
6592,

» If vour yeservation was made 7 days or less prior to your travel date; Only certain airlines petmit free
cancellation and a refund of the base fare and taxes, with no aitline-imposed cancellation fee, until @ p.m,
Mountain Stardard Time the day after your ticket is booked. A few airlines, like Spirit, Frontier, Allegiant
and Southwest Airlines, may have different timelines for cancellations. Airline Fare Rules can be viewed
online on your Trip Confirmation page.

» Tor changes or cancellations outside of the free cancellation period see the Refunds section below.

Far itinerary modifications, you will need to cancel your existing booking first and rebook at current rates

and availability.

a If you cancel within the permissible timeframe, keep in mind that it typically takes up to 2 billing cycles
for us to receive the refund from the vendor and for it to appear in your account(s). We'll issue the refunds

https:/fmail.google comimaitiuf0ik=0be62c06088view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A17 1216364406 1 ABAL FEE FP M3 TeIRIFOTLESBH40. .

214




N

Traveler(s)

:Weslrezm’f o

American AAdvaniage _

Known Traveler Number

Crme

Update traveler details and make special requests. Please confirm ail requests with your airline,

Price summary

~Traveler 1: Adult C o $315.80

Flight $266.98
Taxes & Fees o $48.82
1.44qvf'r5 redeemed - $2,}_§Q
Total due today $294 20 and 1, 440 TS

All prices are quoted in USD.

Rules and Restrictions

- Additional fees

The aitline may charge additional fees for checked baggage or other optional services.

~ »  Additional fees for your flight to Chicago

. ‘Additional fees for your flight to Washington

Airline rules and restrictions

‘We understand that sometimes plans change. We do not charge a cancel or change fee.

‘When the airline charges such fees in accordance with its own policies, the cost will be

passed on to you.

Please read the complete penalty rules for changes and cancellations applicable to this
fare.

Tickets are nonrefundable, nontransferable and name changes are not allowed.

Please read important information regarding airline liability limitations.

Travel Disclosures
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a

Priority Check In
Priority Boarding
Lounge Access
Premium Seal

f\éﬁt?iﬁciuéed e MQN(]

= Cancellation

L

&

2h 22m duration
Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection,

Total duration

2h 22m : \S IS’\ %O

Retum Thu, Sep 9

American Alilines 1926

Chicago (ORD} > Washingion (DCA)
.04pm 11:550m
Terminal: 3
Terminal: C
MAIN CABIN
Cabin: Economy / Coach (S)
inciuded Fee applies
« Seat Choice » Checked Bags
+ Changes » Snacks
= Catry On Bag « Algoholic Drinks
« Miles Earned ¢ Wi-F
« Priofity Checicin
= Priority Boarding
e -Lounge Access
+ Premium Seat

Mot inchiided
« Cancellation

1h 51im duration

Note: Seat choice is not guaranieed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection.

Total duration

1h 51m
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Hale, Janine
M

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 10:50 AM

To: Hale, Janine; Blazel, Ted

Subject: Reimbursement documents for Wi Special Counsel

Attachments: IMG_3086,jpg; Reimbursement October - Sheet1.pdf; October Reimbursement

documents.pdf; Remainder of June-September Reimbursement - Sheet1 (1).pdf

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
item is a picture _of_the 700.00 check we are claiming reimbursement for.

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
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Expense Docurmnentation - Amount -_ateéorfr foti Page total ‘Notes

‘Extended Stay _ CC Statement23 $601.08

‘Extended Stay {CC Statement 2-5 oss0108

“Sheraton {Investigater 2 Hoted 1 $289.28

“Sheraton ! nvestigator 2 Hotel 2 . smEas

Sheraton Elnvesﬁga_t__o_;z Hotel 3  $148.00

* Double Tres -CC Statement 3-1 139.76

Double Tree ECC Statement 3-1 139.78

Double Tree | CCStatement33 13745

N laghts

Amencan Atrhnes

‘G Statement 2-1

Travel Food

American Airines ‘CC Statement 2-5

Delta {CC Statement 1-1
Delw B ._ _lnvesﬁgaiérz flight

" Transportation

Uber :CC Statement 2.2 N 11

Uber cCStatement22 $1.00
Uber ‘CC Statement 22 $4.04
Uber . ......CCSwtement22 oo 3882 - e e e

Uber CC Statement 2-2 2
Uber CC Stetement 2:2 %00

Uber CG Statement 2-2 $7.88

Uber CC Stetement 2-2 . %00

Uber GO Slatement 2.2 $£8.83

Uber (CC Statement 2.2 . %959
Uber " CC Statement 2.3 N '$8.51
:Uber CC Staterment 2-3 $9.25
“Uber CC Statement 2-3 81399
:Uber CC Statement 2-3 $8.92° ;

Uber cC Staemont 24 see

.Uber . :CC Statement 2-4 511,32 R

':Rental Car T .zsiétement 11 $25.19 o :Paid for gas to refill rental car as required

éRentaI Car “CC Statement 1-1 $8g9

‘Parking ~ CC Statement 1.1 BN
“Parking Mster :CC Statement 1-1 o B200 : o

Milage-Admin Assistant '800.20 miles (.56) $336.11 : Office to Waukesha County Airport(14 miles) Office to walmari*s tfips(15.50 mites) Office to Fleetfarm*2(44 miles) Office to Best Buy"3(12 miles)

- o .7 e . . _____ {Office to Costeo"2(24 miles) office to Pewsaukee(12.2 mifes) Office to Landlord*2(12.2 miles) Cfiice to bank*2(2.4 miles) Office to Madison™2(256 miles)

s : N i Cffice to Green Ba.y (212 mites)

Milage-Investigator 3 1821.40 miles (56) $515.98 gThree roung trips from Green Bay to Racine (878 403 and two round trips from Racine to Kenosha (43.2 miles) L
Milage-Mike Gableman | 1242.40 miles (.56) " geoe.a0 Office to Mitwaukee Airport (24 mies) Offica fo Utine Headquarters then to Madison then back to Office (211 mies)
A o i Office to Green Bay West Side 1hen e Gteen Bay City Hall then back to Brookfietd {212.40 rmles) Office to Warrens (168)
M o | Office to Green Bay Airport (202 mlles) Office 1o Racine Police Deparimeni (54 miles) Office to Madison'3 (372 miles)

: Milage—lnvestigéiof 4 . } 5926:1-.;{":5.5. (.Sé) o N $518.56 ___;__Kewaunee Home to Office*3(786 miles) Cffice to Pewaukee {12 miles) Kewaunee to GB meeting (60 miles) Kewaunee to Green Bay custoo 68 mxles)
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IT/PR services

‘CC Statements 1-3

Caseys _|CC Statement 1-1 i2 people

Caseys ~ CCstatement1st :
Emperor Kitchen CC Statement 1-2 ‘4people
TheBarEast  CCStatement 12 3 people -
Travel Food CC Statement 31~

Taco Bell CC Statement 4-1

Kwiic Trip CC Statement 4-6

" Dffice Expenses | _ _

[PRservices  CC Statement 1-1 . $808.50

T/PR services :CC Statement 14 $207.12

BestBuy . CC Statement 1-2 $120.72

FedEX GC Statement 1-2

‘Bank Checks :CC Statement 3-2

- Brophox CC Statement 1-2

Fed EX CC Smtement -2

Menards CCStatementt2

‘Family Mobile  'CC Statement 1-2

‘Best Buy :CC Staternent 1-3 o

Costco CC Statement 3-1 $611.89°

‘Best Buy __CC Statement 31 $560.24

‘Costeo 'CC Statement 3-1 $104.89

‘Walmar CC Statement 3-2 $109.72

Parking ‘CC Statement4-1 5200

Parking :CC Statement 42 $2.00

Paking :GC Statement 4-2 $2,00

Parking {CC Statement 4-3 $1.85

MSFT Online Support  : CC Staterment 4-4 ez

 Best Buy CCStatement4s - STTEE

‘Walmart ‘CC Statemert 4.7 7837

uses ‘CC Statement 4-8 ser0

Parking ~ ICC Statementd-9 8085

usPs :CC Statement 4-10 $27.10
Ofﬁce Rent )

Regus Office GG Statement 11 $704.52

Office Rent Aftached Lease Contracts $1,936.00

'DataAna!yét T 'Ci'l‘e'ckr $700.00

$12,383.95
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Checking

io/i4/2021
10/18/2021

10/18/2021

1071812021

10/18/2021

10/19/2021

10/20/2021

10/20/2021

10/20/2021

102172021

10212021

10/21/2021

L 1002172021
102212021

10221021
10222021

102272021

C lotement |

Account Number _

Statement Date

Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - CENEX MILLSTON K MILLSTON Wl US
POS 239086 *#+*éedarrssdiso 47053301

Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - WALGREENS 3855 NEW BERLIN WI US
POS 525074 #*v¥xasarees3gsg 07250741

Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - WALGREENS 3855 NEW BERLIN WI US

POS 043291 *+#+eseasreags( (7250121

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - CASEYS EAU CLAIRE EAU CLAIRE WI
POS 101414 **3xseeasidaifsn 43684908PHTE1E

Debit POS/SIG Withdmwal - ROSATIS PIZZA - NEW BE NEW BERLIN
WI POS 101617 **¥*eesxsasx3nsg 3146192004120 - 3W

Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - BP#9147430BKZ EN ROMULUS M1 US
POS 263923 #**#3#+++35333850 38933701

Debit POS/SIG Deposit - RBT CASEYS EAU CLAIRE EASYSAVINGS
NY POS 000000 #+#srekrs423850 587459300000A - XP

Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - SHELL SERVICE JOHNSON CREEK W1US
POS 422940 ##s+ssxssessigs) 40544201

Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - WM SUPERCENTER # MUSKEGO W1 US
POS 436992 #*#rsvasarsdaasg 46770043

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - AVIS RENT-A-CAR DETROIT MI POS
101822 wexrex*er®x23§50 7080695R 1 I9BSFQ

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - DELTA DETROIT MI POS 101927
eI E3850 4173495 TQZQRVEA

Debit POS/PIN Withdmwal - Wal-Mart Super C NEW BERLIN WIUS
POS 700488 *#3*eesx3m¥23850 54380050 - - o

Check #2050

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - ELLIS TOWNSEND RAMP LANSING MI
POS 101923 w¥esrrkuradr1850 546509561GIPWQQ

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - RMG*REGUS 972-340-2021 NY POS
101928 w*eadsxkx£33850 43286055SKFSSKS

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - PARKING UTILITY SMART MADISON Wi
POS 102033 *#*e*eexnsrenigsg 41734964EDZRGQO . )

Check #2051

CONSULTARE LLC
PO BOX 510145
NEW BERLIN Wi 53151-0145

10/30/2021 Page

75.00
10,00
4.20

2926

2633

029
85.00
34,75
599
) 2?._?O
ans0
HED e
200

297.12 -
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6,631.06

6,021.06

6,616.86 .

6,587.60
6,561.27
6,536.08
6,516.37
6.451.37
6416.62
6,410.63
6,335,63
6,307.93

5,499.43
5,488.18

 4783.86

4,781.86

4,484.74

:
i
:
1
H
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Checking

102212021
1023202)

10/23/2021

10/26/2021
102772021
10/27/2021
1042772021
1042872021

10/29/2021

10/29/2021

Account Number

Statement Date

Check #2052

Debit ATM Withdrawal - 2102 S MOORLAND RD NEW BERLIN WI US

ATM 00263 ] **we*srt3423850 PM5083

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawai - US CLEANERS NEW BERLIN W1 POS
[0203( #+#errdrtnta3q50 1970196 WGNQFMYE

Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - BARNESNOBLE BROOKFIELD WI US
POS (31178 #**¥*xeaavisigs) 21221303

Debit POS/SIG Deposit - BEST BUY BROOKFIELD W1 POS 02551]
HRRERERRLRNIES0 410199ARIT2TR2E =

Check Deposit

Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - COSTCO WHSE #1 NEW BERLIN WI US
POS 125073 *+s¥wesasass3g5099121213

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - BOUCHER BUICK GMC OF W
WAUKESHA W1 POS 102644 *#+¥3xbdsea385( 247809B01HBQ732

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - KOPP'S ON BLUEMOUND BROOKFIELD
WI POS 102747 ##3++2333324 3850 547509D2ZMK38385

Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - CITGO AUTO STURTEVANT WI US POS
700975 *4tesbearrsd1850 004UIMI3 )

CONSULTARELLC
PO BOX 510145
NEW BERLIN Wi 53151-0145

10/30/2021 Page 3

18.38 4,466.36
200.00 4,266.36
18.40 4,247,96
92.36 4,155.60
77.68 4,233.28
30,817.36 35,050.64
365.80 34,684.84
88.16 34,596.68
12.65 34,584.01
61.49 34,522.54
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CARD MEMBER

ACCUUNT ENDING - 48001

Bonvoy Amex Card

CGard Actlvity Since Oct 16 (Glosing Nov 15) ovpomen 2~

T}'énsactions

85 Transactions

GARD AMOUNT

BTATUS DESCRIPTION CARL

8 Points

Oct 25 2)( Pofms

Oct 25 ' 2 Points
Oct 25 2x Points -

Dt 24 2X Foints

124 c:edt_'t'
k24 2 Poins
oto4 ' _2xPaints
am X Points
128 'szoims-

124 . -2); Points

t24 | E QXPomts

) R MIRAGE CA.
{_,23 7 Zx Points ﬁMERiCAN AIRUNES 800-433"7300 Tx
&N 2 Pofnta'r | - Y
33 | 2 Points
23 2% Pomts
3 2X Points

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000197
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Oct 23 2X Polnts
Oct 23 2X Points

Or.;:t 23 2X Pointa
oct23 2X Painta

2X Polnts . .
CAROL MATHE!S $1.00

.

et 23 2X Points UBER
o023 2X Points UBER _ CAROL MATHEIS $8.92
o 23 2X Polnts UBER GAROL MATHEIS $3299.

cat22 2X Points
oot 22 2 Points
Oct 22 ' 2 Ppoints

odzz 2X Points

Ot 22 2% Points

Octég KPoits UBER o . caRoLmaTHEIS  $1.00
oz o o O o ae
o i TS Ao e R s
e e
od2t  2KPpoints

odzt szamts

Oct 21 o 'ZXPoin_ls;

Qot 21 2X Points.

0‘3 2 X PQFﬁ!s. |

o . Pomts  uBer - CAROL MATHEIS $1.00
I “2X Points UBER GAROL MATHEIS $8.33

7 . S e
6&20 . oints 7 UBER D B CAROL MATHEIS . §9.59
out2n A

2X Pointg |

oei'z;' o
20 Credit

1tblank

Page 2 of

ST e WREP:21-1437-A-000198 . ., 4




Oct 18
Oct 16

Ot 16
"Oct 18

Oct 15
Oct 15
Odt 16

stiblank

"ZX Polrts

ZX Polnts

2X Points
2X Poinis

2X Points
2X Points
2X points

Sderhent Z”I_’f

UBER - © . CAROLMATHEIS T TY)

UBER CAROL MATHEIS L SMe2
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e b e

l

CHASE O YL W0OURE 00 & e
SAPPHIRE L J=b ardoraerole (TRl eeticrrod o
RESERVE" : .
" 20 Totaty YeetAo-Dia o
Total fewe charped in S04 He200
Tot twanchapes 2021 600 . ] Z,_g’
Yor K- L 50 X O Ay #00 o K it rohrc S {'Q,m%\\'k
rmnnrmm
mm‘m.a ' 2000
& JCPEMNEY S BROOIRELD WY g
mn lMlﬂmﬂ 1098
ont & NEROLE BAUON AND 8PA- 14200640448 WA 106
XU & GRASBACOTE BALAD COMPANY BROOKFIELD Wi 2
oM & EXTENDEDETAY #9751 SROOKPWELD W PRy . :
1040 & CARRADGAD SA0 BROCKHITELD M 48T o
oo & FARMERS MARKEY OFD CHIGAQO . 3]
1048 & SHERMAN LIBRARY & GARD CORONA D, MA CA L)
08 L] mmmmm ' 10000 -
w08 & THE HAT'S LA FOREATCA N
10414 & JOPENNEY 1195 BROCKFIELD W1 4109
- iife 4 USPSPODMITIDNSI RVINEICA - 870
e & JCPENNEY 1109 BROOKMELD WA 045
1004 & BO"CENUB AEPAIR AACCES Brosl Wy 7
10014 - VIZIOLE HEALTH ING OKAUGHEE W1 5 180
1044 & VIZELE HEALTH ING ORAUCHES Wi 160
004, & DOLLAR TREE BROGKFELD W : 835
wnohe & CONTOD GAS RS IVING OA ) “as
018 & Armon com2YBULIRGT Axin. combl WA sa7
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10129721, 2:36 PMm

Syatemeny 25

THANK

Oct 20 2X Points

Oct 20 2X Points

UBER ' CAROL MATHEIS $B.51

Oct 20 2X Points
CAROL MATHEIS $9.25

Ot 26 ZX Points UBER

Oct 19

Oct 19 ' 2X Points

Oct 19 2X Points

Oat19 X Points - UBER. . CAROLMATHEIS $13.99
Oct 18. 2X Points : T .

Oct 18 2X Paints ;
Oct 18 2X Points '

w0

2X Points

Oct 18
Oct 18 2X Points . -

. Qﬁ 18 - 2XPoints UBER : | CAROLMAWE;S . 2

m .

Oct 17 2X Poirts EXTENDEDSTAY #9731 BROOKFIELDWI  CAROL MATHEIS $601.09

b 2 Points W




Checking

Date

10/01/2021
10/01/2021
10/0/2021
10/01/2021
10/01/2021
10/01/2021

10/01/2021 -

10/01/2021

10/01/2021

100021202
1000572021

10/06/2021

10/06/2021
1010772021
10/08/2021

10/09/2021

100132021

Account Number

Statement Date

Transaction Description

TELLER DEPOSIT
Check Withdrawal
Check Withdrawal
Check Withdrawal
Check Withdrawal
Check Withdrawal

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - EMPEROR S KITCHEN BROOKFIELD WI
POS (92933 ##4+set44£433850 454918GS66GIGAQ

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - OFFICE FURNITURE WAR WAUKESHA
WI POS 092034 *#s*dskisarainsg 365088HO00DES |

Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - BEST BUY #44 BROOKFIELD WI US POS
640630 FHeerkERRrRIIRS) 06576275

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - FEDEX OFFIC46600004663 BROOKFIELD
WI POS 093036 #+++sdsetstr3850 410198H213RF6 - L6

AUTOMATIC CHECK PRINTING CHARGE - DELUXE CHECK
CHECK/ACC, 211001 PPD

Debit POS/S1G Withdrawal - DROPBOX*21.ZSFCQS2CIH
DB TT/CCHELP DE POS 100404 ¥+¥%##x+34+23850 703618M3SJDR -
WG4

Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - FEDEX OFFIC46600004663 BROOKFIELD
WI POS 100405 **#r4reveids 1850 4101 98M20IAGX - FV

Debit POS/S1G Withdrawal - TST* THE BAR - GREEN B GREEN BAY
WI POS 100507 ++#+#sx*51983350 30537RPEHXGZTY - P

Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - MNRD-WAUK 13[5 WAUKF SHA WIUS
POS 000116 *#++ttriddasingsy 35326[03

TELLER DEPOSIT

Debit POS/51G Withdrawal - WALMART FAMILY MOBILE §77-440-
9758 FL POS 101112 *+#+eda2x03850 4310868X55ZR - 041C

10/30/2021

Amount

15,000.00

7,278.61

387.55
8.,065.28
4,629.50
3,479.04

4220

768.64

7

E
2600
60.00 -
5917
200...

17.84

4,000.00

4067 -

CONSULTARE LLC
PO BOX 510145
NEW BERLIN WI 53151-0145

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000202

Page 1

Ending Balance

27,754.73
20,476.12
20,088.57
12,023.29
7,393.79
3,914.75
3,872.55

3,103.91
2,983.19
2,9501.74
2,925.714

2,865.74

2,806.57
2,764.57
2,746.73

6,746.73
6,706.06




OFFICE LEASE

BUILDING AND ADDRESS:
Executive Center | Building
155 8 Executive Drive
Brookfield, Wisconsin 53005

LANDLORD AND ADDRESS:
Executive Center ! LP

150 N Sunnyslope Road Suite 240
Brookfield, Wisconsin 53005

TENANT AND ADDRESS:

Consultare LLC

185 South Executive Drive Suite 212 & 110 A
Brookfield, Wl 53005 '

. DEM!SED PREMISES: An area of 2697 rentable sguare feet on the second floor and 869 rentable square
~feet on the first floor, Co S

PARKING: Tenant shall have use of the adjoining parking lot for its employees and invitees. Tenant o
shall comply with all reasonabie rules or regulations which Landlord shall prescribe with respect to said
parking.

DATE OF LEASE: September 13, 2021

1. LEASE OF PREMISES; BASE RENT. Landlord hereby leases to Tenant and Tenant accepts
the Demised Premises for the Lease Term, unless sooner terminated as provided herein, to be occupied
and used by Tenant as general offices subject to the agreements herein contained. Tenant shall pay the
Annual Base Rent of $ 58,839.00 to the Landlord in equal monthly installments of $4,903.25 at its address
set forth above in advance on or before the 1st day of each month of the Lease Term. All such Rent shall
be paid without any set-off, counterclaim or deduction whatsoever. S

2. ADJUSTMENTS TO BASE RENT Intentionally Deleted

3. TERM. The Lease Term shall be far a period of one (1) year commencing on October 1, 2021,
-and ending at midnight on September 30, 2022, (the "Initial Term™). :

4. SERVICES. The Landlord, as long as this Lease is in effect, shall furnish:
(a} Heating and air conditioning daily on a 24 hour basis to such temperatures as are
customary in office buildings in Brookfisld, Wisconsin. -

(b} Electricity for standard building lighting fixtures provided by Landlard and for incidental
uses for standard office equipment. '

{c) Water in common with other tenants or used for business purposes. Tenant shall not
waste or permit the waste of water.

(d) Janitor service and customary cleaning in and about the Demised Premises after 5:00
P. M. Monday through Friday. Tenant shall not provide any janitor services or cleaning without the
Landiord's written consent and then only subject to supervision by Landlord and at Tenant's sole
respansibility, and by janitor or cleaning contractor or employees at all times satisfactory to Landiord.
Customary cleaning services shall be deered to be the janitorial and cleaning services presently provided
fo the Demised Premises,

_ (&) Tenant shall make no alteration or additions to the electric equipment and/or
appliances without the prior written consent of the Landlord in each instance. Landlord wil supply and
install, at Tenant's expense, all lamps, butbs, ballast and starters used in the Demised Premises after

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000203




DecuSign Envelope 1D: CD3BDB43-670A-4831-R87D-C44FRCIEDAGS

Subleage Agreement
This Sublease is made and entered into by and between CONSULTARE LLC (hereinafter "Sublessor")
and THOMAS MORE SOCIETY (hereinafter "Sublessee".
Recliations
0.1 Whereas, Sublessee desires to sub-lease office space from Sublessor at the offices located at
155 S, Executive Drive Suites 212 & 1104, located in Brookfield, Wisconsin.

0.2 Whereas, Sublessor has agreed to sublease 836 rentable square feet of space to Sublessee
commencing October 1, 2021 through the Lease termination date of September 30, 2022,

0.3 Whereas, Sublessor and Sublessee desire to accommodate the sub-lease in accordance with the
agreament below.

Agreement
Now, therefore, in consideration of the above Recitations and the promises and agreements hersinafter
ccontained, it Is agreed betwesn Sublessor and Sublessee that:

1.1 Term. Sublessee agrees to sub-lease the 886 rentable square feet of space, shown on the attached
‘Exhibit A as “TMS" and the common area spaces, for a period of One (1) Year, comméncing October 1,
2021 and ending at midnight on September 30, 2022.

1.2 Base Rent. Sublessee will pay to Sublessor the Base Rent of $1218.25 per month, Rent shali be paid
‘to Sublessor on or before the first day of each month of the term. Sublessor and Sublessee acknowledge
and agree, and with its consent below, the Landlord acknowledges and agrees, that Sublesee's payment
of Base Rent hereunder is Sublessee's only rental obligation with respect to its use and possession of the
subleased premise and such payment of Base Rent includes Sublesee's share of real property taxes,
insurance, utilities, building operation expenses and other services provided by Landlord under the Lease

1.3 Agreement. Sublessee agrees to abide by all terms, rules and regulations as set forth in Landlord's
original Lease Agreement which is attached hereto and made part of this agreament. With respect to the
subieased premises, Sublessee shall have all rights and obligations as Tenant has to the Demised
Premises under said original Lease Agreement. '

1.4 Improvements. None.

1.5 Warrant of Authority. Each party warrants and represents to the other that they have the power and
‘authority to enter into and perform all their obligations under this Sub-ease and that such party has
performed all acts and obtained all approvals necessary to make this Sub-lease a valid, binding legal

* obligation and each person who executes this Sub-lease in a representative capacity on behalf of either

; party individually warrants that (s)he is duly authorized to do so.
In witness whereof, this Sub-lease is duly executed and delivered as of the date specified below.

BY/Z\.,-—- Q /"'lj’\ f"*"fz” é"“b‘eﬂé CT_,/ <7 |z \

Sublessor: Mighael Gablerien for Consultare LLC

e DotuSigned by: .
BY: { Am Batd Pate: 9/23/2021
SulslesseewAndrew Bath for Thomas More Society

———DocuSlyned by:

Landlord Consent: l jad( &bfﬁ'ﬂm

Jutrrpotrear Wanaging Partner

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000204




DocuSign Enveldope ID: 67645002-560F-4D35-AB99-A29A 75680300

Sublease Agreement
This Sublease Is made and entered into by and between CONSULTARE LLC (hereinafter "Sublessor")
and MOMRMAN, KAARDAL & ERICKSON, P.A. {hereinafter "Sublessea"),
Recitations
0.1 Whereas, Sublessee desires to sub-leases office space from Sublessor at the offices located at
155 8. Executive Drive Suites 212 & 110A, located in Brookfield, Wisconsin.

0.2 Whereas, Sublessor has agreed to sublease 1272 rentable square feet of space to Sublessee
commencing Cctober 1, 2021 through the Lease termination dat_e of September 30, 2022.

0.3 Whereas, Sublessor and Sublessee desire to accommedate the sub-lease in accordance with the
agresment below.

Adgreement
Now, therefore, in consideration of the above Recitations and the promises and agreements hereinafter

contained, it is agreed between Sublessor and Sublessee that:

1.1 Term. Sublesses agrees to sub-lease the 1272 rentable square feet of space for a period of One (1)
Year, commencing Qctober 1, 2021 and ending at midnight on September 30, 2022, '

1.2 Base Renl. Sublessee will pay to Sublessor the Base Rent of $1749 .00 per month, Rent shall be paid
to Sublessor on or before the first day of each month of the term,

1.3 Agreement. Sublessee agrees to abide by ali terms, rules and regulations as set forth in Landlord's
original Lease Agreement which is attached hereto and made part of this agreement.

1.4 Improvements. None,

1.5 Warrant of Authority. Each party warrants and represents to the other that they have the power and
authority to enter into and perform all their obligations under this Sub-lease and that such party has
performed all acts and obtained all approvals necessary to make this Sub-lease a valid, binding legal
obligation and each person who executes this Sub-iease in a representative capacity on behalf of either
party individually watrants that (s)he is duly authorized to do so.

In witness whereof, this Sub-lease is duly executed and delivered as of the date specified below,
-D‘ncusignud by: T
BYd Tl O /s Date: 2/ 22/2021

Sﬁtb&egs&sﬁssﬁtﬁaéaei Gablemen for Consultare LLC

DocuSigned by:

Y i Moo, ate?/21/202
Sublesseerdtiliam Mohrman far Mohrman, Kaardal & Erickson, P.A.

FacuSigned by

Mehnddatisan:Managing Pariner

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000205




1142421, 10:28 AM Mail - Coms - Outlook

Total duration m—-\\h\feélf"‘j@em( . 'F[;E)A#
2h 28m —

Departure
Sat. Oct 23

.Delta 2723

Milwaukee (MKE)
6:00am

Atlanta (ATL)

8:59am
Terminal: S

Looflight to

~ Cabin: Economy / Coach (L)
1h 59m duration

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat
selection.

..+ 1h 14m stop Atlanta (ATL)

Delta 2120 B
Atlanta (ATL) e Washington (IAD) o
10:13am zflight to 12:01pm

Terminal: S

Cabin: Economy / Coach (L)
1h 48m duration

‘Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat
selection. ' -

Toial duration

5h im
Traveler(s) [=lg My
ANDREW KLOSTER Yoz O

Delta SkyMiles G
Known Traveler Number [ R

Update traveler details and make special requests, Please confirm all requests with your airline.

hitps://outigok.office.comimailinbox/id/AAQKAGYWY ZIMMRALTI2MDGINDMyOSOSMWEOLWNIZ ThiMzK3MGI SMpAQAONEM B AT LA 00ETI06VA...  3/6



142121, 10:28 AM Mah - Coms - Outlook

o -
Price summary ‘Lm/(%‘t‘ ‘\%0( 2 f Ve

Traveler 1: Adult $402.10
Flight $343.26
Taxes & Fees $58 84

Total due today o 3402 10 and 0 prs

Tiptotal: 840210

All prices are quoted in USD.

Rules and Restrictions

Addiiionai fees
The airline may charge additional fees for checked baggage or other optional services.

« Additional fees for your flight to Milwaukee
« Additional fees for your flight to Washington

Airline rules and restrictions

We understand that sometimes pians change. We do not charge a cancel or change
fee. When the airline charges such fees in accordance with its own policies, the cost
will be passed on to you.

Please read the complete penalty rules for changes and cancellations applicable to this
fare. - ' '

Tickets are nonrefundabia an{i nontransferable. Itinerary changes are permitted,
fee may apply.

Please read important information regarding aitline liabitity limitations.

For more information please review the Rules and Restrictions and Travel
Disciosures,

Need to cancel or make a change to your trip?

Please visit our resource page for guidance. If you need to contact us, please
reference itinerary #72180869417209 when you call 50 we can serve you more
quickly.

https:lloutlook.oﬁice.comlmai!finbo:dldeAQkAGYwYszMmRhLTIZMDgtNDMyOSOSMWEOLWNhZThEMzkzMGIwmpbgwwamm@wwa.. 416




1172121, 11.01 AM Mail - Coms - Outlook

% Ly gleomam B3 £ § Podaad
L5 Sheratnn Milwaukees Brookiield bote
Ly : ar so] Srookfield PR EE R Lt
¥ ¢ ?{ a8 Bauth Moo vigngd Roag Brooriios e L EGR- AR
A Winconsin S300E USA

T nreshy
Wored l

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

In response o current travel advisories, this hotel may have modified hours or
limitations on certain services and amenities. Learn More

-
s

299.0%

Less Contact, More Convenience with the Marriott Bonvoy™ App

hitps Hautionk.office.comimailinbox/Id/AAQKAG YwY ZiMmRALTIZMDgtNDMy OSOSMWEOLWNRZ ThiMZK3MG MR EALSMY TF R0 OABRWA. .

218




112721, 11:01 AM

Mail - Coms - Outlook

Number of rooms 1 Room
Guests per room 1 Adult
Guarantee Method Credit card deposit Visa
Total for Stay (all rooms) 289.28 USD -_
Room1 T RiEsges &

| Hovel |
Room Type i 1 King Bed, Traditional Guest Room

Guaranteed Requests;

None

ALL REQUESTS
Modify or Cancel Reservation

I Hotel Alert

Customers should review government travel guidance to confirm eligibility and
requirements for fravel. See travelguidance.marriott.com.

Enhance your stay

Get a $250 eGift card
instantly

Get a $250 Marriott Bonvoy eGift
Card upon approval and use it on an

hups:ﬂouﬁook;orﬁce.com/maiuinbmdid/AAQkAGwizuMmRhLmMDgtNDMyososmWEoLV\zNhzrhiMzkaMGmMéhm‘i‘y%ZK&cQG@ﬁQ@A... 318




1142421, 10:28 AM Mail - Coms - Outlook

Thllohisara 2

sl

hoel 2
| Check-In: 'Thursday, September 30, 2021 03:00 PM
~ Check-Out: Saturday, October 2, 2021 11:00 AM

- Important information About Your Stay _
In response to current travel advisories, this hotel may have mod;fied hours or
Iamltations on certain services and amenmes Learn More

£
bt

- Less Contact, More Convenience with the Marriott Bonvoy™ App

Number of rooms 1 Room
Guests per room 1 Adult
Guarantee Method Credit card deposit Visa
Total for Stay (all rooms) 299_'45 UsbhD
Room 1

hitps:Houtlook.office.com/mallfinboxAdAAQRAGYwY zlMmRBLTIZMDgINDMy OS0EMWEGLWNhZ ThiMzk3MG 1gWig RERIBHMI N3 B1R40002A0WA. ..

2/8
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Sheraton Milwaukee Brookfield Hotel

==
- =
375 South Moorand Road : fﬁ 3
Syt

Brookfield, Wi 53005

United States Of America S H E R AT O N

Tel; 262-364-1100 Fax: 262-786-0843

EST. 1937
ANDREW KLOSTER Page Number : 1 Invoice Nbr T 320379
Guest Number : 1357741 .
Folio 1D : A
Arrive Date : 22-0CT-21 10:33
Depart Date : 23-0CT-21 04:37
No. Of Guest : 1
Room Number H 595

Marriolt Bonvoy Number : 7051

Tax 1D: 20-8135606
Milwaukee Broo MKESI OCT-23-2021 04:40 PBROW416

22-0CT-21 DEPOSIT Deposit-VI-418 ' " -148.00
22-0CT-21  RT595 Room Chrg - Advance Purchase 128,14 '
22-0CT-21  RTE05 State Tax 6.41
22-0CT-21 RT595 QOccupancyiTourism : 13.45
Total T gm0 L 14800
*tBalance -0,00 '

| agreed to pay all room & incidental charges.

When you stay with us, we Go Beyond so you can too with thoughtful service, exceptional experiences and everything you seek when traveling, Book
your next stay at Sheraton.com

Tell us about your stay, www.sheraton.comireviews We hope to see you again saon!

Bring the Sheraton sleep experience home with you, Visit SheratonStore,com.

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000211




1802121, 10:28 AM Mail - Coms - Outlook

Fwd: Reservation Confirmation #90926071 for Sheraton Milwaukee Brookfield Hotel

Andrew Kloster <begidesthepoint@yahoo.com:>

— i
Mon 11/1/2021 11:20 AM - J,h\f\?%hf’) oot c

To: Andrew Kloster <arkloster@gmail.com>
"
l lOJre [ <
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sheraton Reservations <reservat:ons@res—marrlott com>
Date: September 21, 2021 at 8:19:.08 PM EDT -

To: besidesthepoint@yahoo.com
‘Subject: Reservation Confirmation #90926071 for Sheraton Milwaukee Brookfield Hotei

'Repiy-To reservatlons@res marriott.com" <reservations@res-marriott.com>

" ENHANCE YOUR STAY | SUMMARY OF CHARGES | CONTACT US

Our Top Pr:onty — Our Guests: COVID-19 update ggd cance[latign
pol:cy

e .. =4 % % oy dr g B
17y - Sneraion Miwaukee Brookiield Hotel

T o YTV R SR T S U S LI Ty e mgnay tes oy wagags
L fanaTh South Mooviand Road Broohifleld Lowr - sa2508-0100
S Wiisconsin FR00E UBA '

‘Thank you for your booking, Mr. Andrew Kloster.

Explore the world with us.

Thu, Sep 30, 2021 - Sat, Oct 02, 2021
Confirmation Number: 90926071

294¢

hitps:foutlook.office com/maillinboxAd/AAQKAG YwY ZliMmMRALTI2ZMDgINDMyOSOSMWEOLWNhZ ThiMzK3MGI MR B R MU BB F LR 0 00T AGVA. ..

1/8




(0 Stbement 31

SIGNATURE
Account Number Ending in
Em Statement Billing Period mﬂszzmuai
- Page 2 of 7
Transaotions (Continued,. )
Trans -Post Referance Number Deseription

Purchases, Balance Transfers & Other Charges.

08f24
09724
09124
09125
09125
00726
09126
09/25
09/26
- 09126
oer27
0o/28
08/28
U]
09728
09128
09/29
08130
09/30
10/a1
10/02
1003
10108
10/03
0603
1003
10/04
10/04
10i04
10704
10/04
10/04
1008
10105
f0i08
10i05
10105
10108
10106
10106
10/07
107
1007
10/07
10407

1pioa

10008
10/04
10/08
10/08
10i09
10109
1010
10114
1012
1012
10113
10113
1013
10/14
10714
1014
1014
10114
10/14.
10415

10715

015
1005
10418
1016
1016
1016
1016
1047
1017
10/47
108
10418
10119

atng

08125
09/25
09125
09)25
0825
08125
0825
09125
aors
Dorza
ez
09728
0928
-Qg/2s
00728
‘08/20
00/20
08130
09730
09730
10/01
10/02
10/03
10/03
10/G3
10/03
10/03
10/04
10704
10004
16/04
10/04
10004
1006
] 1m
10105
10/05
10105
10008

. 10/08

10/08
1007
10007
1007
007

10/08
10/08
10/08
1008
10/08
10/08
1009
10110
1011
1012
iaM2.
1018
10113
10113
10/14
1014,
10114
10/14
1014
10/14
1015
10016
1015
1015
10416
10/16
10116,
10M6
1016
10417
wr
1017
1018
it/a
10119

24055238QRAGHHSSZ .
24260798Q00XSQTOF
24755426B7XYDAQSE
24137488DHEYPSHFS:
24137468000V7BOND
244921580JHBNBSWX
24943008DSSARIRHW

- 24043008084FB56YA

2449216808 18AGPLY
249064 1BDITYYRNIP -
24019118ES66DRYQ4
24065238GPLMQZBHH
24492158FS1B753890
24892 168G2XU2KYST
2474 7058G4PHPROBS
2A7170BBGAPHPIGKK
24427338GLYPMAYED
24275398HS66GTHZH
Z4D43008USAFJEX
24943008J54E24P6R
2420429BJ05V0BK 14
24906418K38D723YH
2411841BMB10ATORX
2418407BMLIHIVUTS
2443008BLAMSDORIB
24662168L2XEWE.J84
246821601 2XSEHAXE
24204298M03M215RD
2442808BM5BDKNP5G
24492 156MSONRHZSY
24492168MSOPPGSIR
2494300BNSSAFKHO 1
24943008NS4AFKHES,
24164078P42DHELD -
24390008NAJTEI0ES
249084 18N3SIYEaviN
24043008PROEBSKS
24043008PS4DFSEZF

“2431806BREYNY1HRT

24427338PLYTIMHYE
24765018RE0SXLAKS
-24427338RLYTIPGRQ.
24402168RE0VIMYFE
24482158 TSOWHFPFQ
2476601BTE0VEIJOR
24843008T S4AFKHNY
34058238T11H1BNGY

- 241225848 SMLWZS5GM
248070488 H}RMWE 13

-24137468VHEYKIOPB

246921685 2XIHBEME
24692188S2XZSROLW
494300BVS4AFI2ME
24445008Y8RPEIPTR
24492158WLS33D00Y
24204298X05W13.67

2A42733BXLYPMIAEA
24275390YSGEHFA00

-24492168YS13X5YNB

24892168Y2XL MIF3D
240552300RBEHHSTE
241374680EJF0BLTG
2413740902X25MVQS,
241640790L3HKYF33
241640790438Y4EL1

-2443106002LVITP?6

24013390001 ETXTW

‘2405523801 THIBYXS

244273360LYPM72RM
24428060058E0Z845
2413746020108QG69
2413746826SAZBGBZ
2426978922XG2LELN -
246021891 2XQETSPG
237BUG2928PQNT208
240710593J82GL5FS
24492168383B0BVA1
248B216022XMYHIG2
240552394RBGHHAKH
244921693000V0BBS
244921595810Z8AJ0

T ot3 avinas o

COBTCO WHSE #1101 PEWAUKEE . Wi

KEWAUNEE HOMETOWN PHARM KEWAUNEE W)
SONNYS ITALIAN KITCHEN & STURGEON BAY Wi
FREE CONFERENCE CALL GLOBS77-5531680° GA
TST" EL SARAPE ASHWAUBENG GREEN BAY W)
CVS/PHARMACY #08535 GREEN BAY Wi
“SP* FABRIC BASH HTTPSFABRICBA NE
COSTCO WHSE #1162 BELLEVUE Wi

COSTCO GAS #1162 BELLEVUE: Wi

PAYPAL "FOURWINDSTR  402-035-7733 CA
WEB*NETWORKSOLUTIONS 8886429675 FL
MERCURY NETWORK ' 888-8564538 M
ONSTAR DATA PLAN - AT&T BGOL331-05007
'PﬂYPAL'MISSOURISTk_ 402-835-7733. M0
BRIAN . SPERBER DDS KEWAUNEE wi

WIS TVR DMV REG RENEWAL 608-2667567 Wi
-POTEPAY DMV TVR SERVIGE 508-2667587 Wi
PIGGLY. WIGGLY #76 KEWAUNEE Wi
“EMPEROR'S KITCHEN BRODKFIELD Wi
COSTCO WHSE #1162 BELLEVUE Wi
COSTCO GAS #1162 BELLEVUE W

Netflix.com 408-5403700 CA
.WEB'NE‘!‘WOR&_SO’LUTIONS 888-8429875 FL
AURCRA WEB PAYMENT.  414-219.8677 W)
KWIK TRIP 83900006387 TWO RIVERS wi
DRI'AVG TECHNOLOGIES wyw avg.com MN-
_ONSTAR SERVICES BEB-4ONSTAR M-
GB Press-Cazelle - 888428-0491 IN

Nelfiix.com 408-5403700 CA

SIMONS - KROHN DAIRY STO APPLETON Wi
‘PAYPAL *QUILTINADAY  402-935.7733 GA
PAYPAL ‘EQUILTERING  402-835-7733 co

COBTCO WHSE #1162 BELLEVUE Wi

COSTCO E #11]

WELLS
FARGO

T RDEN 00013468 GREENBAY Wi
BESTBUY 1 GREEN BAY Wi

SHOPPERDISCOUNTS ~  BOO-8BS8778 CT
CULVER'S GREENBAY MASON GREEN BAY Wi
COBTCO GAS #1182 BELLEVUE Wi

SHELL o, 12408528001 MANITOWOS Wi

MGDONALDIS F24562 MANITOWOC "W1

DOUBLETREE BROOKFIELD BROOKE
MCDONALT S F I35 BE MWl
PAYPAL *"MOSTARQUILT 402-835-7733 MO
PAYPAL *QVC INC 6847012 402:835.7733 PA
DOUBLETREE BROOKFIELD BROOKEIELD -Wi.

BLETREE MILWAUKEE BRO BROQ
B A LEU ALGOMA Wi
AURORA PHARMAGY AUTO FIL 414-219-8677 Wi
TST" EL 8ARAPE ASHWAUBENO GREEN BAY ‘W
VZWRLSS*AROCC VISN ~ 800-022:0204 FL :
HP *HP.COMSTORE 8863455409 CA
COSTCO WHSE #1152 BELLEVUE Wi
PICK N SAVE #408 TWO RIVERS Wi
DRY FARM WINES, LLC ~ 707.044-1600 CA
Subway 21042 Kewaunee Wi ’
PIGOLY WIGGLY #76 KEWAUNEE Wi
EMPEROR'S KITCHEN BROOKFIELD Wi
PAYPAL "MOSTARQUILT  402-836-7733 MO
D JWALL-ST-JOURNAL  800-568-7625 MA
KEWAUNEE HOMETOWN PHARM KEWALINEE wi
OFFICEMAX/DEPOT 8074 ASHWAUBENON W!
MENARDS GREEN BAY EAST Wi GREEN BAY W]
KW TRIP 48100004811 MANITOWOG: wi
OLIVE GARDEN 00013468 GREENBAY Wi
OLIVE GARDEN (021346 GREEN BAY Wi
KONOF MEATS, INC DENMARK Wi
DOUBLETREE Mil WAUKE BRO AROOK
PIGGLY WIGGLY #76 KEWAUNEE Wi
SIMONS « KROHN DAIRY STO APPLETON Wi
MARSHALLS #1375 GREEN BAY Wi
HOBBY-LOBBY #0192 GREEN BAY Wi
COSTCUTTERS 16666 - E MAS GREENBAY W1
ATEY *PAYMENT B00-288-2020 FL
LAKESIDE COUNTRY STOREMISHICOT Wi
WATERFRONT.BAR & GRIL KEWAUNEE wi
PAYPAL *QUC INC 6558235 402-835-7733 PA
AMZN MKip US*2Y4D31LZ0 Amazn,com/bill WA
KEWALINEE HOMETOWN PHARM KEWAUNEE wi
CRICUT WWW.CRICUT.CO UT
PAYPAL*QVC INC 6564113 402-035.7733 PA

Rige 4 Len $ A EmAl aeda memm ceeeeras

9.09
47,31
147,18
1,802.05
208,01
39.97
180.41
9147
16.97
N,7%
64.70
54.99
43.32
49.42
17.59
6128
29.33
7.21

110
112,82
46,34
42,02
180,84
3045
35.50
12.4
21,08
74.18
10.49
49.40

WI-REP-24hiddB7 3000213




CC Shatemend

SIGNATURE
Actount Number ‘Eniding |
?'asnﬁ Statement Billing Perlod 912512 W26I2021
un Pags 3ol 7

Transactions {Continued...)

Trams  Post Reference Numbar Dascripiion Credits Charges
Purchases, Balance Transfers & Other Charges
1018 1019 2469210042X4DETFS  Amazonicom 2y 1WI2EMD Aszi.comibill WA 24,78
1020 1020 240852205HTZOWY1)  KIMBERBELL 435:915-6741 UT 108.00
10200 10020 241226406MLWYLVEY  BP#0201609CENTER COURT B KEWAUNEE W1 45.80
10020 10420 2420425050460K3J2 Subway 21042 Kewaunes Wi B4
1020 10720 24607949BHXWBACIOS  AURORA PHARMACY AUTO FIL 414-249-8677 Wi .89
1020 101200 24043009634AFJDWF  COSTCO WHSE #1162 BELLEVUE W) 63.66
10020 40/20  2404300965408571.  COSTCO GAS #1162 BELLEVUE Wi 53.48
1021 1021 241374B95EJEAZS3S TST* EL SARAPE ASHWAURENQ GREEN BAY Wi 1581
1025 10021 244273396LYPMSNPT  PIGGLY WIGGLY #76 KEWAUNEE W1 42.78
021 1021 2443106472DKTXFHH -Amoﬂ.comvwwm AMZN AMZN, OOJWBILL WA oy 1877
10121 10/21  244450007BLLEGJAF WM SUPERCENTE TT@M’. PM.MQ,_,_ @
1022 10522 2401134970002228H RI. ST QUI HTTPEWWW.MISS MO 81
10022 1022 242042897007PXETL MFE wiw.MoAfea.com  866-6223011 CA - 1024
1022 1022 244270TLYPMIQPB PIGGLY WIGGLY #76 KEWAUNEE Wi 3.48
022 q022 244273307LYPIITOPS  PIGGLY WIGGLY #76 KEWAUNEE Wi 2939
1022 1022 2490641073VKRYTEK  WEB'NETWORKSOLUTIONS'  800:5429575 FL 4294,
Wizs 1023 2401134890000FAVE - JOTFORKS INC. HTTPSWWW.JOTF CA 19,00
1024 1024 24011349900107R5Y SP ¥ MISSOURI STAR QUI HITPSWWW.MISS MO' /AT
0z T0r24 24755420071- X064 FREE CONFERENCE GALL GLOBST7-5531680 CA 10.00
10024 10128 2490641993VPZ4213 WEBNETWORKSOLUTIONS ~ 888-6429875 FL 285.00
10124 10/24 2480641993VP4GX2X  WEB'NETWORKSOLUTIONS 8B8-8420678 FL 1.98
1026 1025 24137488B011QTMXE CVS/PHARMACY HOE535 GREEN BAY Wi 33.98
1026 70126 24445000B00LIFLTG  WALOREENS #5746 GREEN BAY W) 1581
1025 1025 249416G9ARQEDKHNG  FLEET FARM 800 BREEN BAY ‘Wi 46,34
TOTAL FURCHASES, BALANCE TRANSFERS & OTHER CHARGES FOR THIS PERIOD £$15,100.15
Fees Charged
'TQTAL Fréﬁs Mﬁﬁép'l?bkw!s PERIOD - 50.00
Intérest Charged
'INTEREST CHARGE ON PURCHASES 0.00
. INTEREST CHARGE ON GASH ADVANGES' _ 0.00
TOTAL INTEREST GHARGED FOR THIS PERIGD ‘$0.00
2021 Totals Year-to-Date |
TOTAL FEES CHARGED (N 2021 w000
_TOTALINTEREST CHARGEDINZ028 L S
Interest Charge Calculation i
Yeur Annual Pareantage Ruto JAPR) Is tha annuel infarest rate on your account,
; et ad _ e ey s e
. . ) . D: i'
! e ot | A porsestace R cf meros Chorae
. PURCHASES 16.85% o0 %2 000
msnmvames 23.40% Cwm o w@ s000 -
; WI-REP-2%aid37 - A=®00214
FESE ra 1 T 13 2 o FASR T af 4 LI TE LR T E R AvmaE R




(¢ Shemen =

Transactlon Date Posting Date v oastription 2 Amount § Rurining batanée

Pasted Transactions

@ 1o/31/21 10/31724 $Q ’-=QQILT ESSENTIALS ONT $138.65 $2,154.57
#24692169G2XS24MPM
® 105128 10/31/21 PICK N GAVE #408 o 47950 L 3201592
T o RS - #24445008GEPPLRYPD i N
@ 10730/21 10/30/21 ANTILERS SUPPER CLUB DC P $84.,82. $1,936,42
#24559300G366MMGAT
@ wsyzy - - aoEe2s " KWIK TRIP 62000006205 ' $11.00 ' | §1,851.60 -
e C #24164075GL3)QQBWY ' ' C S
@& 10/30/21 1030721 1910 ANTIQUES _ $23.32 $1,840.60
#£24035999G566EKMTY '
@ 1o/t . 4002 - DOUBLETREE MILWAUKEEBROS T “$1,81528
o . ’ #2A0ES2QF1LAHITELS - ‘
@ 10/30/21 10/30/21 BOTTLE HOUSE ANTIQUES $31.68 $1,677.83

#24055239FBMAKAVOK

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000215




11/2/21, 2:08 PM
Additional Details

Purchased On

Cardmember Name

Citibank Online L
Nov 01, 2021

Michael J Gableman

Spend Category Automated Gas Dispenser
Posted Total $874.77

Oct 28,2021  MICHAEL J GABLEMAN  AUTOPAY 0000 -$130.88 $8,544,38

Additional Details
Posted On

Type

Cardmember Name

Oct 28, 2021
Payments

Michael J Gableman

Oct 27,2021 MICHAEL'J GABLEMAN ~ TACOBELL#31 -~ $4.30  $8,675.26

Additional Details

Purchased On
Posted On
Cardmember Name

Spend Category

Merchant Country

Oct 27, 2021
Oct 27, 2021
Michael J Gableman

Restaurants - Fast Food Restaurants

United States_

Qct 27,2021 MICHAEL J GABLEMAN - PARKING UTILIT = ©$2.00 = '$8,670.96

hitps:ifonline.citl.com/US/ag/dashboard?accountid=d4cee673-c93d-4c0c-h821-304650if15¢4 WI-REP-21-1437-A-000216

418




112/21, 2208 PM Citibank Online

Additional Details L/_Z/

Purchased On Oct 27, 2021
Posted On QOct 27, 2021
Purchase Method Card Swiped

Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman

Spend Category Vehicle Services - Auto Parking Lots
; / Garages
Merchant Country United States
Oct 27, 2021 MICHAEL J GABLEMAN PARKING UTILIT -~ $2.00 - $8,668.96

Additional Details

Purchased On Oct 27, 2021

Posted On Oct 27, 2021

Pu_rchase Method Card Swiped

Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman

Spend Category Vehicle Services - Auto Parking Lots
/ Garages

Merchant Country United States

Oct 27, 2021 MICHAEL J GABLEMAN . PARKING UTILIT ~ $2.00 - $8,666.96

httpsifonline.citi.com/US/ag/dashboard7accountid=d4cee673-c93d-4¢0c-hB821-304659ff1504 WI-REP-21-1437-A-000217 5/18




11/2/21, 2:08 PM

Additional Details

Purchased On
Posted On
Purchase Method
Cardmember Name

Spend Category

Merchant Country

Citibank Onling

Oct 27, 2021

Oct 27, 2021

Card Swiped

Michael J Gableman

Vehicle Services - Auto Parking Lots

/ Garages

United States

Oct 27,2021  MICHAEL J ._GABI!EM.AN'_ __PA_RKEN_G UTILT $1.95
| Additional Details |
_ Pu_rchased On Oct 27, 2021
-Posted On Oct 27, 2021
qu_chase Method Card Swiped
éardme_mbef Name Michael J Gableman
| Spend Category Vehicle Services - Auto Parking Lots
' / Garages '
Merchant Country United States
Oct 22, 2021  MICHAEL J GABLEMAN  WALMART FAMI  $30.57

hitps:/fonline.citl. com/tiSfag/dashboard ?accountid=d4cee673-c93d-4¢0c-b821-304650f{15c4

| $8,664.96

$8,663.01

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000218
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11/2/21, 2:08 PM Citibank Online

Additional Details L{ .,r,/

Purchased On Oct 22, 2021
Posted On Oct 22, 2021
Cardmember Name Michae! J Gableman

Spend Category Services - Telephone Service

Merchant Country United States

Oct 22,2021  MICHAEL J GABLEMAN  MSFT *EO700G . $64.26 $8,632.44

Additional Details

Purchased On Oct 22, 2021

Posted on Oct 22, 2021

Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman

Spend Category . | Merchandise - Computers, Computer

Peripheral Equi_pment

Merchant Country United States

Oct 17, 2021  MICHAEL J GABLEMAN  Netflix.com 408 $18.89 $8,568.18

hitps:flonline,cit.com/U Stag/dashboard?accountid=d4cee673-c93d-400c-b821-304659i1504 WI-REP-21-1437-A-000219 7/18




11/2/21, 2:08 PM Citibank Online

Additional Details “-g
Purchased On Oct 17, 2021
Posted On Oct 17, 2021

Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman

Spend Category Services - Cable, Satellite, Pay
Tv/radio Services

Merchant Country United States

Oct 15,2021  MICHAEL J GABLEMAN WAL-MART #54.  $26.71 $8,549,29

Additional Detafls

Purchased On Oct 15, 2021
Posted On Oct 15, 2021

Cardmember Name Michael J Gableman

Spe_nd Categqry ' Merchandise~Grocery Store,
B Supermarket
Merchant Country United States
Oct 15,2021 MICHAEL J GABLEMAN - BEST BUY-0000.  $77.68 $8,522.58

https:ﬂoniine.citi.comeS!ag!dashboard?aecountid=ﬁ4ceeﬁ73-093d-4ch—b821-304659ff15c;4 WI-REP-21-1437-A-000220 BI18




11/2/21, 2.08 PM Citibank Online

Additional Details L{" é

Purchased On Oct 15, 2021
Posted On QOct 15, 2021

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

Spend Category Vehicle Services_ - Automated Gas
Dispenser

Merchant Country United States

Oct 14,2021 MICHAEL J GABLEMAN  KWIK TRIP499¢ ~ $11.00 © ~ $8,368.43

https:ffonline. citi.com/U S/ag/dashboard ?account/d=d4cee673-c93d-4¢0c-bB21-3048591f15c4 WI-REP-21-1437-A-000221 o/18




1142421, 2:08 PM Citihank Orline L / 7
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
Oct 14,2021 MICHAEL J GABLEMAN. -.;.-.WALfMA'RT 454 $78.37 $8,357.43
| © Additionat Details )
#urchased On | Oct 14, 2021
Posted On | Oct 14, 2021

Card__me_mb_e_r _N_ame Michael J Gableman

‘Spend Category - Merchandise - Grocery Store,
e ' Supermarket -
Merchant Country United States
Oct 10, 2021  MICHAEL J GABLEMAN  PAPA MURPHY"  $33.35 $8,279.06
hitps:#oniine ¢iti.com/US/agldashboard?accountid=d4cees73-c93d-4c0c-b821-304655i15c4 WI-REP-21-1437-A-000222 10/18




1142121, 2:08 PM

Oct 08, 2021

Oct 06, 2021

hitps:ffonfine.citi. com/US/ag/dashboard?accotmtid=ddcee673-c03d-4c0e-bB21-304659f15¢4

Additional Details

Purchased On
Posted On
Cardmember Name

Spend Category

Mercha_nt Country

Citibank Oniine

Oct 09, 2021
Oct 09, 2021
Michael J Gableman

Merchandise - Grocery Store,
Supermarket

United Sta’_ces

'MICHAEL J GABLEMAN - USPS PO 56864+ $27.10

Additional Details

Purchased On
Posted On
Cardmember Name

Spend Category

Merchant Country

MICHAEL J GABLEMAN

Oct 08, 2021

Oct 08, 2021

Michael J Gableman
Services - Postal Services -

Government Only

United States

COSTCO GAS #1  $74.28

WI-REP-21

1-%

$8,032.71

$8,005.61

-1437-A-000223
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1442123, 2:08 PM

Additional Details

Purchased On
Posted On
Cardmember Name

Spend Category

- Merchant Country

Citibartk Online
Oct 04, 2021

Oct 05, 2021

Michael J Gableman

Services - Dry Cleaners

United States

Oct 04, 2021  MICHAEL J GABLEMAN -KWIK TRIP 296( $98.52

Additional Details
Pu_rchased_ On
Pos.t_ecﬁ On
Purchase Method
Ca_rclmember Name

Spend Category

Merchant Country

Oct 04, 2021

Oct 05, 2021
Card Swiped
Michael J Gableman

Vehicle Services - Automated Gas
Dispenser. _' '

 United States

Oct 04,2021~ MICHAEL J GABLEMAN  PARKING UTILIT - $0.85

https:/fonline.clti, com/USfagidashboard?accountid=d4cees73-093d-4c0c-h821-304650/1 504

S 87,728.29

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000224
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1i12/21, 2:08 PM
Additional Details
Purchased On
Posted On
Purchase Method
Cardmember Name

Spend Category

Merchant Country

Ciliibank Online

Oct 04, 2021

Oct 05, 2021

Card Swiped

Michael J Gableman

Vehicle Services - Auto Parking Lots
/ Garages

United Stafes

Oct 04, 2021  MICHAEL J GABLEMAN  WALGREENS #7  $30.73

Additional Details
Purchased On

Posted On

Cardmember Name

Spend Category

Merchant Country

Oct 04, 2021
Oct 05, 2021

Michael J Gableman

Heaith Care - Drug Stores,
Pharmacies

United States

Oct 04, 2021 - MICHAEL J GABLEMAN -~ USPS PO 5686< = $27.10

hitps:ffonkine.citi. com/USlagidashboard?accountid=d4cee673-c93d-4c0e-bB21-304650115c4

H-10

$7,727.44

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000225

15/18




Milage Cont in notes

Type of expense Documentation __A_rp_g_u_r_lj_ N .(.:;ttegory fotal | Page total . : th'gs
_iflntg_l§___ | | 7 7 A
Hotel 1 € . ... Baymont Receipt _ 562950 J— s
Hotel Miwaukes Extendec StayReceipt  $180000 |
Hotel Milwaukee - Sheraton Receipt 1$307.24
Hotel Arizora CC Statement 08/11/2021 1342089 5 people, 5 nights for the three hotels in‘Arizona
- Hote! Sicux Falis ‘Quiality Inn&Suites Receipt ‘§112.82
HotelArizona CC Statement 08/10/21 15350.10
Hotel Arizona CC Statement 08/10/21 1§280.2¢ :
Tl e e $3700.84

" Flights :

* Flight _ American Airlines Receipt $364.41
Fight American Aitires Receipt 831880
: Righ Southwest Airlines Receipt ~ 15424.96
- Fiight  Expedia?2? Receipt_ $352.41
Flight Chase Travel $407.80
" Flight Southwest Aiflines Receipt  §265.97
“Totat 1$2,131.35

Transportation . o o
UberRides My Trips Uber Receipts i§288.15 " Tétal 11.85 Is almost cut off on the top of first page, same with tofal 13.96
Miage ‘ . $se -Mile Total 2,557 (all round tip mile totals) Brookfield o Souix Falls (986 miles), Brookfeld to Malison"s trips (768 miles)

: Brockfield to Chi 2002 trips (332), Brookfield to Mitchel Airport*3 (72 miles) Green Bay to Brookfield (212 miles)

Milage Cont in notes
Taxi

“M& A Taxi MKE

Brookfield to racine (48 miles) Brookfield to Sheboygan(108 miles) Brookfield to Shorewcod (24 miles) Brookfiled 1o best buy*2 {7 miles)

E:ér reﬁtéi Enterpraise
L S -1 2 N S
Food B
Travel Food CC Staterment 00/28/2021 ‘86033 4 pecple.
Business meeting focd  CC Staternent 09/30/2021  '$24.66 2pecple
‘Business meeting fond __ CC Staternent 08/31/2021 32762 Speople
Business meeting food =~ CC Statement 09/20/2021 '$21.05 3 people
‘Travel Food Arizona - CC statement 08/06/21 $6.79 5 people for & days in Arizona for all the fellowing focd, The dates on the CC statement are wrong there is nothing for the
- Travel Food Arizona -CC statement 08/08/21 $14.41 dates of 0B/OT or DB/08 for some reason they ali appear on the 9th and 10th
. Travel Food Arizona CC statement 08/08/21 529,85 AAAA
“Travel Food Arizona _CC statement 08/09/21 §104.23 o
Travel FoodArizona  CCstatement08/09/21 82073 o
“Travel Food Arizona CC statement 08/10/21 $9.55 “anna
Travel Food Arizona C.:Q.E_tatern.ent 08/10721 1$2.10 anan
: Travel Food Arizona CC statement 08/10/21 $30.06 nna ) o ) B )
- Travel Food Arizona CC statment 08/09/2021 -$107.97 Nete | eriginally thought this was a hotel but it was a food expense( The Vig Fillmore)
Totat LTS
xc;.;“:.ﬁ]..:\ﬁ.li.es_ " -
Computers Costeo receipt 1$923.96
Printer & office supplies  CC Statem. Walmart /2621 :‘§2.B3.73.

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000226




:§4,231.56

Prining CCstatem. Fedex9/20/21 ‘709 = L oo

Office Furniture “GC statment 9/30/21 §768.64 - Half omiginal purchase R
Office Furniture Office Furiture Wareh. Reept : $768.64 Half orniginal purchase o
Ofrfice Furniture : Office Fumiture Wareh, Recpt  : $645.75 “Second Fumiture purchase
Office supplies - CC statement /301202 277 -

Office suppiies CC Statemend Fedex 9/13/21  $97.74
Office supplies [CC Statsment /1621 MJS  $1.00
Office Supplies :CC Statement 08/06/2021 $10.34
Offi Supplies  FedexRecelpt (Full Sheety  $10.55 _

Office Supplies  Walmart Receipt $223.90 , e
Gag (Milage Not Known) : Costco Receipt 33267 This wes used the day we moved cffices, lots of back and forth trips (55 miles estimated) between brookfield, wawatosa, milwaukee
Office Supplies Best Buy Receipt $12588
Cffice Supplies -USPS Receipt '$264.00
Office Supplies ‘Walmart Receipt $10.25
Office Supplies ex Office Receipt 81.10
Office Supplies i Fedex Office Receipt :$1.54
Total

<......1otal Reimbursement from available receipts provided

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000227




Hale, Janine
M

From: Hale, Janine

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 11:33 AM

To: 'Coms'

Cc: Blazel, Ted

Subject: RE: Reimbursement documents for Wi Special Counsel
Zak,

Thank you for the email. | am in receipt of all the documents.
| would prefer to schedule a time tomotrow to review the reimbursement. 11 a.m. or 1:30 p.m. and any time in the
afternoan works hest for me.

Janine Hale

Janine L. Hale

Fiscal Clerk

Office of the Assembly Chief Clerk

17 W Main St., Suite 401 | Madison, W1 53703
608-237-9616 '

janine.hale@legis. wi.gov

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 10:50 AM

To: Hale, Janine <Janine.Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Blazel, Ted <Ted. Blazel@legls W|sconsm gov>
Subject Relmbursement documents for Wi Speual Counsel :

Good M_aning Janine,
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

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000228




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

From: Hale, Janine <Janine,Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 11:32 AM

To: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Cc: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: EXTERNAL : RE: Reimbursement documents for Wi Special Counsel

Zak,

Thank you for the email. 1am in receipt of all the documents.
I would prefer to schedule a time tomorrow to review the rmmbursement 11 a.m. or 1:30 p.m. and any time in the
afternoon works best for me,

Janine Hale

Janine L. Hale

Fiscal Clerk

Office of the Assembly Chief Clerk

17 W Main St., Suite 401 Madlson, Wi 53703
608-237-9616

janine. hale@legis.wi.gov

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 10:50 AM

To: Hale, Janine <Janine.Hale@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>; Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@|egis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Reimbursement documents for Wi Special Counsel

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000229




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

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000230




Hale, Janine

From: - Hale, Janine

Sent: Woednesday, Novemnber 3, 2021 11:3%2 AM

To: ‘Coms'

Cc: Blazel, Ted

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL : RE: Reimbursement documents for Wl Special Counsel

Thank you Zak. Let’s confirm 1:30 p.m. tomorrow, Nov. 4. Please give me a call at that time,
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

Tomorrow,_No_vember 4th, at 1:30 works well for me to go over the October documents.

Very Respectfully,

Zakory Niemierowicz
WI Special Counsel

From: Hale, Janine <Janine, Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 11:32 AM

To: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Cc: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: EXTERNAL : RE: Reimbursement documents for WI Special Counsel

Zak,

Thank you for the email. [ am in receipt of all the documents.

1
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| would prefer to schedule a time tomorrow to review the reimbursement. 11 a.m. or 1:30 p.m. and any time in the
afternoon works hest for me.

Janine Hale

Janine L. Hale

Fiscal Clerk

Office of the Assembly Chief Clerk

17 W Main St., Suite 401 | Madison, Wi 53703
608-237-9616

janine.hale@legls.wi.gov

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 10:50 AM

To: Hale, Janine <Janine Hale@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Blazel, Ted <Ted,Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Reimbursement documents for Wl Special Counsel

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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the orgamzatlon Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000232




Hale, Janine
s

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 9:58 AM
To: Blazel, Ted; Hale, Janine

Subject: It Services Invoice

Attachments: invoice 2040 (1).pdf

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

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000233




Cain & Associates §

Cain & Associates L1.C

(681) 389-9140  Hedgesville, West Virginia

25427
United States

Billed To Date of Issue Invoice Number Armount Due (USD)
Wisconsin State Assembly 10/14/2021 2040 $7 520 00
Office of the Special Counsel y . _
Madison, Wisconsin Due Date
United States 11/13/2021
Description Rate Qty Line Total
Consultancy services carried out for Office of Special $160.00 47 $7,520.00
Counsel Wisconsin State Assembly
Consulting on election technology, attending meetings with Special
Counsel, receiving phone calls from Speclal Counsel and his legal
team, researching Federal and W/ State election laws, WEC and EAC
regulations relevant to investigating electronic voting machines,
developing an Assessment Plan for testing cybersecurity compliance of
electronic voling machines and auditing their function IAW the Help
America Vote Act (HAVA) the during the 2020 General election in WI.
Researching and developing a list of cross-referenced paper and
electronic records required to be maintained for 22 months 1AW Civil
Rights Act of 1960 in preparation for a records relention audit of the
electronic voling system. '
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

2% late charge per week on past due invoices.

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000234




Document Keyword References (1).xisx

Assessment Plan_v1.0 (2} {2) (1).docx
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Hale, Janine

W

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello Mr. Blazei,

Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>

Thursday, October 7, 20217 2:18 PM

Blazel, Ted; Hale, Janine

WI Special Counsel Reimbursement for June-October 1st
Reimbursement June-October 1stxlsx

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

Expense . Dates: July 26 thru Sep. 30 Amount
Travel
Hotel 3,861.07
Mileage/Transportation 3,540.21
Flights 630.38
Food 387.38
Total Travel 8,419.04
Office expenses 4,351.03
Office Rent 2567.36
Total 6,918.39
Personel Dates Amount
Administrative assistant  |9/1 thru 9/30 4000
Investigafor 1 9/1 thru 9/30 5000
Investigator 2 9/1 thru 9/30 5000
Investigator 3 9/1 thru 9/30 3250
Total 17250
Grand Total
32,587.43

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000237




Notes

Hotels needed on travel, or for staff in Milwaukee

Includes Mileage, taxi's, public fransportation, or car rentals

Food on Business travel during 60 day period

Used for office supplies, office furnishings, and office technology

Office rent (July pro rated, Augusi, September, and October

Total Staff Salary for September

Everyone Total

Mike Total

23839.98

8,747.45

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000238




Personel Current Amount Total Used Total Budget |Remaining Balance

Special Counsel 33,000 33,000 55,000

Administrative assistant 4000 4000 16,000

investigator 1 5000 5000 25,000

Investigator 2 5000 5000 25,000

Investigator 3 3250 3250 25,000

Investigator 4 0 0 25,000

Investigator 5 0 0 25,000

Total 17250 17250 196,000

Overhead :

Rent 2567.36 2567.36

Office Equipment 4,351.03 4,351.03

Qutside Services

Communicaticns 0 0

Data Analysis Contractor 0 0

Outside Legal Counsel 0 0

Other Expenses

Travel 8,416.04 8,419.04 25,000

Court Reporting 0 0 50,000
0 0 3,000

Service of Process/Filing

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000239




Hale, Janine

From: Blazel, Ted

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 8:55 AM

To: Hale, Janine

Subject: FW: more pdfs

Attachments: HPSCAN_2021101221000413_2021-10-12_210051664.pdf; HPSCAN_

20211012210521164_2021-10-12_210608745.pdf; HPSCAN_20211012210709204_
2021-10-12_210756936.pdf; HPSCAN_20211012210844373_2021-10-12_210931950.pdf;
HPSCAN_20211012211031216_2021-10-12_211118813.pdf; HPSCAN_ T
20211012214136915_2021-10-12_214857374.pdf )

Ted Blazel
Assembly Chief Clerk
Wisconsin State Assembly

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 5:04 PM

To: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: more pdfs ' '

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000240
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Fedix Office is your destination
for printing and shipping.

17925 ¥ Bluemound Rd
Brookfield, WI 53045-2914
Tel: (262) 782-1800

8/15/2021 10:31:47 AM CST
Team Member: Wendy Q.

SALE
BN 15 on 24% Wht 5@ 06,2100 7
000330 Reg. Price 0.21

Regular Total 1.05

Discounts 8,00 -

Total 1.0
Sub-Tatal 1.05
Tax 0.05
Deposit 0,00
Total : 1.10
Cash ' N 1.10

Total Tender 1.10

Change Due 0.00

Total Disguunts 0.060

L

Tell us how we're doing and receive
$6 off your next $30 print order
fedex .con/welisten
Offer Code:____ Offer expires 12/31/2621

Get your message out in a big way with
averything from full-color banners to
photo-quality posters, yard signs,

auto magnets and more.

Thank you for visiting
Fedtx Office

Make It. Print It. Pack It. Ship It.
fedex,com/office

By submitting your project to Fedx

Fedbx Office is your dastination
for printing and shipping.

v 320 W Bluemound Rd
Brook & Te tT-58045:-2914

Tel: (262) 792-1800

8/14/2021 7:21:07 PH (ST
Team Member: Jamyha €,

SALE
B 1S on 24# whit T8 D200
000330 Reg. Price 0.21
Regular Total 1.47
Discounis 0.00
Total 1.47
Sub-Total 1.47
Tax 0.07
Deposit 0.00
Total 1.54
Cash 1.54
Yotal Tender 1.54
- Change Due 0.00 -

Tuta} Diseounts . 0,00

NAITR

Tk
Tell us how we're doing and receive
$5 off your next $30 print order
fedex.com/welisten

_ Uffer Code:___ Offer expires 12/31/2021

- Get your message out in a big way with
- everything from full-color banners to
photo~quality posters, yard signs,
" auto magnets and more.

Thank you for visiting

FaedEx Office
Make It. Print Ii, Pack It. Ship It.
fedex.com/office

By stbmitting yoWIpiREcd 1114345 000242
Office nr hv mabine o mioeen.. o+




UNITED STATES

| SERVICE.
NEY BERLIN

15300 W HOWARD AVE

NEW BFDLIN, WI 53151-9998
- (B00Y275-87T1

09/21/2021 o 12:03 P!
Froduct Qf?.‘ Unit Pri
1-¥r B )

O%
oy ZIP Code: S316T"
Box Nuniber: 510766 G
Pox Size: Size 3 - 1l inxX 5.9 in
Rerital Period: Anrusal
Rental Start Date: 09/2172021
Next Renewal Date: 10/31/2022

Key Fee Dol 4 2 $0‘00
keys Delivared:
Key Deposit - $0.00
“Key Count: 2 .
Key Number: 20414
Add Sarvige - $0.00
Sve: Signature on File
Total Hn S $284.00
G ol S0
Credit Card Remitted $284.00

Card Name: VISA

Account #: XNOOOOXKNK0084
Approval #: 618450
Transaction #: 908

AID: A0O00000031010 Chip
AL VISA CREDII
PIN: fot Reguired

R AR R R R AR KKK KT ARERRERANKKKREREHXK

USPS is experiencing unprecedented volume
Cincireases and liwited enployes
availanility due to the impacts of

COVID-19. We appreciate your patience,

?WRK***#1#*1&*WW*1*Wﬁ*w*t%**w**ﬂk*w*ﬂ**k*:

Preview vour Mafl -

Track vour Packages

Sign up for FREE @
https:/[informedde1ivery.usps.com

Earn rewards oh your husiness account
purchases of Priority Mail labels
with the USPS Lovaliy program by
“using Click and Ship. Yisit

www.ugps.com/smal1btzloyalty
- for more info.

Uriled States Postal Service
NOW HERING MATIONWEDE )
Career Path Positiong:with:-Benefits
Appiy:onlineat”
www . USps oot/ careers

Al sales Final on stemps and postage.
Refunds for guarantesd-services only.
Thank you for your business.

Tell us about your experience.
Go to: https://pqatau‘xngrigncg.com/Pos
ar scan this code withiyaup:mobyle device,

ar ¢4l 1-800-410-7420.

belcome to Beat Buy #44 -
19556 W BLUEMOUND RD
BROGKFIELD, WT 53045

A EDRTT

E Val:100001-218377-1T1099-873502-587931-02114

i 0044 008 3536 09/16/2) 10:45

6369082 YGU-LENS 36~ 119.99
ULTIMATE VLOGGING KIT
Sales Tax 6.00

6210904 DIGITAL ITE 0.00
$25 SHUTTRRFLY OR 8X8 BOOK PR
Sales Tax ] 0.00

Subtotal 112,99
Sales Tax .00

Tosmwnmoosw

Total 126,99

x%%¥x%%%4%0084  ChipRead USD$  125.99
yISe CREDIT - VISA S
GABLENAN/HIGHAEL J

Approval 3458120

GCARD ENTRY: Chip
MODE: Issuer -
AID: AODOOO00O31010

Thanks for purchasing a Shutterfly product
from Best Buy!

Your Shutterfly preduct purchased is:

%25 SHUTTERFLY DR 8X& BODK PROMOTION POB

" Below is your activation code:

BECE-E3RR-PYRL-AGWATT
The activation code will also be emailed to
EMATL ' - S
To redeem gour code -visit

http://bestbuy, shetterfly. con/

Follow the emalled Instructions to complete
the activation process. If any issues ocour
receivins the email ar while redeeming the
code, plesse contact us at '
1-888-BEST BUY( 1-888-237-8289),

NGO RETURNS OR EXCHANGES WILL BE ACCEPTED

ON DIGITAL PRODUETS.

Refurn/Exchange Policy: 16 days on mosi
purchases. 14 days on cel!l phones and
devices that can be activated (30 days for
Verizon devices). For details,
go to BestBuy.com/Returns.

To learn about privacy practices
g0 to BestBuy.con/Privacy.

"




ke

_gaivart.uon

#

survey
apCT 19N

;14

e us feedback @
nk yout 10 %

five us feedback 8 survey.walmart.con
Thank yvau! ID #:TGRDYLIUIKLF

HEK  49.80 49.89
CARD ¥ 748002623020252

Walmart 3%

262-796~1620 Har:GARYL
15205 UEST GREENFIELD AVENUE
NEY BERLIN WI 53151
§TH 05430 OPH 002281 TEH 67 TRH 05463
PROBUCT SERIAL 8 . -% . : :
040356214922212080
POPR B6932204999022675932209
UEH SAM fiz -~ 061696041006 129,00 %
2YR RON PLAN 068113182276 34.00
UFH  49.686 - 061696029862 19,80 1
POLEICEFIREFE 060530056049 0.36 0
L SUBTGYAL 713.26
TAX 1 . 5.000 % 10.64
. TO74L 223.90
. UIse TEWD 223.90
UISA CREDIT Fak% wkEd w¥ 0004 11
APPROGAL # 078270 -
REF # 125600289072 ]
TRANS 1D -~ 3012566490124974
VALIDATIOR - WGP -
PAVHENT SERVICE - E
AID A2000000031010
AAL 05DRBBEGIILS00RS
TERNINAL # §CO10774
09113421 13:03:02
0 HIWUTES
- CHANGE DUE 6.00
L8 1TEWS SOLD 4
73 1169 B197 6023 46

T

au Can Trust. Euvnry Day.
R TARYES 13:03:13

*ARCUSTOMER CRPY*xx
EEREREERRF R AR R F R R R R
You purchasad a Helnort Proleciion
Pian, provided by Allstate. Youc
raceipt is reauired to fila s ¢lain,
Sava the receint diaitally by scanning
the barcnde with tho Ualmart app
ar ga ta wwe.galnart,son/protection.
Ta file & ¢lain, go tg :
wnr, pelart. con/protection or call
1-877-534-4389, Terns amd conditions
ure available st chuckgut reqisters.
:gt?ndard nessaging & data rates
b .

ERRRRRRORR R R OO SO R bR T
stopkk QETURN & EXCHAHGE POLICY sxaaxs
Uiralass phangs way be returned fay

refund or exchande with receipt
WITHIN 14 DAYS.Verizon Witelsss
postpaid WITHIN 30 DAYS.
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Fadfx Office 15 your destination
for printing and shipging.

17525 W Bluemound Rd
Brookfield, WI 53045-2914
Tel: (262).792-1800
3/10/2021 3:54:122 P Cl
Team Member: Ryan M,

SALE

BW 15 on 748 Wht 411 8
(00330 Reg. Price 0.21
Priarity Print $50+ 18 15.0000T
051951 Reg. Price 15.00 '
kegutar Total 101.31
Biscounts 8.22

Taotal 93.08

Sub-Total 83.09
L Tax

el BY
Deposit 0.00

Total 97.74

FEROkRRRRRk ek PURCHASE st tbbiottciiok
' APPROVED
Total:

-Card Type: MASTERCARD

Card Entry: CHIP

Acct #: FkkdbkkasE 850
Approval Code: 091005 '

PIN Verified

fkdkk kil ENV PURCHASE siokkdobtdbtdon
App Lahel; Mastercard Dehit
Mode: Issuer
AID: AQGOOO00041010 R
TYR: 0000048000

TAD: 0110404003220000000000000000000000F
TSI+ EB00
ARG

AG: CABF32FEBASB5B3D
CVM: 420300

397,74

Total Tender

97,74
Change Due

.00

Total Discounts 8.22

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000244
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SALE - Chig fras
Approved
TranlDi 125 785a0 . s

UIsh CREDIY
Pagazat Hebaorlo a2
RIS SR N

N CUH

Wode: ISSUER

Thielk gou
Fer your purchase of
Rirnisne Signature
Fusl
1 RS atots B AT
1 Fual

L XRXKKNRXKRKEZ27

' Coatco Visa _
- Tran ID#: 125100004454, ...

' g7
PC 399?12182493050

New ]355%%
15300 West [
L New Berlin, yy 63151

L i #1212
ange fAve

| A4 Member 111882435765
1418492 HP 145-NAoo S

0000262701 /1418957 ( Tf &
19418492 1P 1498 NaoCommam o,
0000262701 /191849y R
14184992 HP 140-Na 0O mmesds
OFFICEHOMEDG-

SUBT :

Tax OTAL 879.96

. 44,00
. CHIP Read-

AID: AGOUO000031010 -

Seak 4494 Arpd: -05935D

Resp: ‘APPROVED

Merchant 1D: 991212

; AFPROVED - Purchase
 AMOUNT: $923.96 g '

09/08/2021 10:17 1212 4 6,18

_:Cns?co Visa

CHANGE - L 0.00
A 5.00% ' 44,00
TOTAL TAX 44,00

TOTAL. NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD = 4

INSTANT SAVINGS - $ 200,00

| ENeIPR 10117 1212 4 6 18,
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Electronics Return
Policy Information

~ FHE RETURN POLICY FOR TELEVISIONS,
TUNER-FREE DISPLAYS, PROJZCIORS,
COMPUTERS, MAJOR APPLIANCES,
. TDUCFSCUREEN TRBLETS, CAMERAS,
i CRMCDRDERS, MP3 PLAYERS, CELLULAR
l 4ONES, AND SMART BATCHRES IS 90 DAYS
M DATE OF PURCHASE.

acturer's warranty service is
hle on all electronics producis.
afscturer's WieRER-2d~1437-A-000245

E coverase terms.




/
OFFICE FURNFTURE wa
416 BLUEKOUND ko
HAYKESHA, *UT §31pg
(26216933839

Merchant ib: 5585

Term #: pg2y Store i 1681

OFFICE FURNITURE WAREHOUSE

{i o

Have you heard our radio ad’s Y/N

Ref N: gagq
Sal
XXXXXXXXXXXX%; ) ! SOURCE: _.GD e SALESPERSON:
Vs Entry Nethod: Chip 5(_’45\"-"“‘%@#: _ZO-Z”MOJ? Zﬁ? .
Total: § .75 T — EMAIL —
' ' Closeout DzDelivery/Set-up : :
_ Mﬁé SPer Total ;
9930/21 16:67, il Cam‘cm” = &“’(7(&‘ | .53'0@ |
2 "
;W" 000604 Aoy oge: 142315 ""’6’9 -
ransaction Ip: -381213790471070
Aopryd: Online Bateht: 00142 M@CCL &Vi‘ﬁ‘ﬁé’_—»(/"’l.a}f*‘ 3 75 (Z,ZS
s ey '_/U\/u‘\/ | L= .78
RID: 983933@8331019 '
IS1: 6300 $
TR: 846800000 $
C;.nstomer- Copy $
THANK ?DU! . s
(N, U, €, D). s
{N,U, ¢, D). $
{N,U,C, D) s

PICK UP DATE 0 o

DELIVERY DATE [

""SEE BACR OF THIS FORM FOR ADDIT! IONAL TERMS AND CONDIT!ONS‘ e

(:)ﬂc) APPROX TIME:
ADDRESS: ’gs 5 g)(‘@c/uﬁg‘\'}/a&f

DECDM DATE

R S )
CC Processing Fee (2.5%) gb l S 75

2 o> Cer MJA
- Z \Z WW‘S Total with tax and fees.é é 4 g 75

Contact for dellver i different from above

77 1 06:1 Priory Y YN

Phone; ZOZ -

Stairs: Y or N

Due upon delivery $
{cash, check, credit card, debit card)

FURNITURE IS DELIVERED/INSTALLED TO OUR SATISFACTION

Detalls;

Customer Signature and Date

Office Furniture Warehouse of Waukesha LLC
416 Bluemound Rd Waukesha Wi 53188
262-691-8838

g
W|-REP-21-1437-A-00$246£




Mike Galeman
Travel
Hotel

Transportafon

Flights

Oficeswpenses ...

OfficeRent

: Personel

nvestigator 1 9/1thru9/30
Investigator2 9/ thru;
Invesiigator3
Total

| Dates: Juy 26 thruSep.30

Administrative assistant 9/1thru9/30 -

LSt

o Mies
2ws 08 12028

- Milage Multphier | Amount

Notes

0

279301

308
2567.36

Cmmount
: 4000

5000

Cettneso 5000
M L0
) 7250
L ” | CrndTowl
m L 2T

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000247
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_ Expense | 90 thru9i30 |

Travel
‘Hotel |

Transportion o

Fhghts

Miles . Amount .

OfficeSupplies ©

09 08

LoBeenses

| 2204

2
- 3250,

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000248



Pt sm’m ﬁss\s%m’ N

(Bxpense 9010 . Miles

i.Hotel _

fITransportanon e e e e e e e T

Flights R
- Office Supphes
Total '

e T hmount

| 62050
000

6205
4000}
4629 5

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000249




' Expense  Dates:9/01thru10/02 Miles  Milage Muliplier - Amount
8,085.28;

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000250



BT

flTravet )
. Hotel

;Transportataon ;

:Flights

OffceSupples

Total

Mies - Amount

| s

12158

28897,

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000251
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. Expense  Dates:oithuiio0z

;i'ravel
-Hotel

iTransportatlon | o

‘Flights -
: Oﬁ"ice Su pphes :
: T‘.’m,

Miles Milage Multiplier  Amount -

~remo
274.21:
36441,
39.99
227861
5000
727861
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W Special Counsel | Dates:oMithrueso

| Bxenss Dates:July 26 thruSep.30  Amount

jHote! ‘ o L __3_»_,_8‘61‘.537”:___. Hotels needed ontravel orforstaffm Malwaukee
M:Ieage!Transportatlon “ _ R ) §,_§{4Q.21§'_ ) i lnc&udes Mlleage, taxl‘s, publlc transportation, or car rentats
woa T T s T Food on Business vl duing 60 day perios
.,T".?*!FT',a_"e."_r e 3419-04,‘5‘ N | o o

Oficeexpenses """ "435108 " Usedforoffice supplies, office fumishings, and offce tectnology
OficeRent 256736 ~ Office rent (July pro rated, August, September, and October

Personel Dates  amoumt . |
‘_Adm:mstratweass!stanigl‘l thru 9133‘"' i agoor
nvestigator1 o/ithuwg0 ¢ 8000,

investigator2  omtuemd o so0

Totat o qyasv. TolSwffSalayforSeptemper ¢

GramaiErv Tl ke Total
32587430 2083998 BTATMS

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000253




it Personel

;SpecnalCounsef o
Admnmstmﬂveassstant S
dnvestigator1
Investigator2

Investigators
Investigatora
Investigatrs

| .. 2567.36.
435103

Rent

Commun;cat;ons

-Data Analysis Contractor o

fOutSIde Legal Counsel

OtherExpenses
o 841904

: TraveE

Court RePOrtlng e
Serwce of Process!F:I;ng_

m“‘_'_;‘Ct:rrentAmount o

‘Offce Equipment O

33,000,

s

4000

Cawo
5000°

m80

Totai Used B
o0

4000,
5000
3250

 Tolal Budget -

s

56,000

25,000

28000
25000

6T 00
435103

s

Remaining Balance '

16000
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Fedbi

17825 W Bluemound Rd
BrookFfield, WI 53045~2914
{(262) 792-1800

Terminal: 0466MIX01
9/16/2021 11:30
Receipt i#: 0466L3E035S
Type: Purchase

gty  Description Anount
2 PHG B&W S/8 8.5xll & 0.30
8.5x14
1 PNG Color 8/8 8.5x11 & - 0,60
8,5x14
1 PNG B&W S/S 8.5x11 & 0.15
8.5x14
4 PNG B&W S8/8 8.5x11 & 0.860
8.5x14
38 PNG B&W S8/8 8.5x11 & 5.70
8.5x14
1 PNG B&W S/5 8.5x1l & .18
B8.5x14
14 PNG B&W S/8 B.5x1l & 2.10
8.5x14
3 PNG B&W 8/8 B.5x11 & 0.45
8.5x14 '
SubTotal 10.05
‘District tax _ .0.00
City tax . - 0.00
- County tax 0.00
State tax ) ’ 0.50
Total UsD 510,55
Page 1 of 2

Tell us how we're dong and get
a coupon for 55 off a print order -
af $30! Complete our survey by
scanning the QR code below,
wisit fedex.comfwelisten,

By st T your prajpect to FadEx Offics
o by making o purchase in a Peabs Gffice
shisFe, you psee 1o all Fedbs Offioe terms
anc corghtions, including fmitations
of fability,

Respuirst & Copry of our g andg
eoannditiorns Troam & Dean mgmber oy visit
fedix.comfofficeserviceterms for details,

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000255




FedZ:t)

17525 W Bluemound Rd
Brookfield, WI 53045-2014
(_26_2) 792-1800

Tell us how we're doing and get

a coupon for $5 off a print order
Terminal: 0466MIX01 ¥ (R » T .
9716/2021 11130 of $30, Complete our survey by
Receipt #: 0466L3E0355 scanming the QR code below,

Type: Purchase

visit fedex.comfwelisten,

Acct H#ikkkkrkkkkkkrIBG0
Mastercard Debit '
Chip Read -

Auth No.: 091614

Mode: Issuer

AID: A0000000041010

NG CVM '

CVM Result: 150302

TVR: 0000008000

IAD:
011060700322000039E1000DOOOOOUOOOOFF
TSI: EBOQ

ARC: 00

APPROVED

The Cardholder agrees to pay tha Issuer
of the charge card in accordance with
the agreement between the Issuer and
the Cardholder. : i

syl b

a
5

By suimatting oo groject oo FedEs Diffice
of by making a purchsss ina Feobs Gffice
stowe, youd ngree 1o al Pegbx Office terms
arel condstions, including Bmitations

of linbility.

Reguest & cogiy of cur terrms ang
coneditinng fr YL ERGIM b O wiglt
fedencomfofficeservicetarmy for details

Page 2 of 2

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000256




e

Milee o blomon C(@Q{;}’ (a5
. Q%\JW {‘(\/@ﬂ4

Checking : Account Number '

Statement Date 10/01/2021 Page 1
.Date " Transaction Description . Amount Ending Balance
07/01/202] NOTICE OF CREDIT : ' 150.00 I0.50
07/06/2021 Cash Deposit C . 2,000.00 2,020.50
07/16/2021 ACCOUNT ANALYSIS SERVICE CHARCE 17.89 2,002,681
07/23/2021 Check Deposit o 11,000.00 13,002.61
08/03/2021 - TELLER WITHDRAWAL ' 2,000.00 11,002.61
08/06/2021 ©  Debit POS/PIN ¥ithdrawal - WAL-MART #2515 PHOENLX AZ US POS 10.34 10,992.27
o o B3TS02 ******”****38510 24251501
08/06/2021 - Debit POS/SIG “#ithdrawal - DUNKIN #362916 CHICAGO IL POS 6,79 10,985.48
RN 080401 *¥+rtrassre3nss 704876 TRQERILYD
'08!09_/2021  Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - WAL-MART #2515 PHOENIX AZ US POS 1441 16,971.07
) ... BTB2R4 MmEERAIR:bR&e1R5( 24251501 .
T 0B/09/2021 ‘Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - QT 1408 QUTSIDE PHOENIX AZ US POS 085 10,941.22
3 254967 THxvrsbrIgsn 00 - o ’
08/09/2021 Debit POS/S1G Withdrawal - TST* BUFFALO CHIP SALO CAVE CREEK 104,23 10,836.99
o © AZ POS 080505 srrbksvbsts3250 J0537682XTATN - BS
""_08/09/2021 " Debit POS/SIG Withdeawal - THE VIG FILLMORE PHOENIX AZ POS 107.97 10,729.02
Lo 080506 ¥resentrkine1nsg 10664652XB0NAGR
08/09/2021 Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - ROSATIS PIZZA PHOENIX AZ POS 2973 10,699,29
S OB0G0Y ¥*¥xreterexiiBong 314616 VEHWRZSWP
- 08/10/2021 Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - EMBASSY SUITES 24TH ST PHOENIX AZ 359.10 10,340,19
e POS 0B0403 ¥¥¥%kksnbrerigsy 436876VTLO024DR o
08/ _]0/_2021 Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - EMBASSY SUITES 24TH S‘] PHOENIX AZ 28029 10,059.90
TN R POS (80404 s*ssrrrbrriigs) 436876 W01 D6V L C )
" 0871042021 Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal -~ THE ORIGINAL CHOPSHOP PHOENIX, AZ 5.55 H,050.35
SR POS 80710 +#sxkkexir3nan 31466 W2XI2EGIY
- 08102021 " Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - USA*BULLDOG VENDING LL PHOENIX 2.10 10,048,25
' 7 AL POS OBUR LY HemkkessadkklR50 432866 WSSPFIGEZ
: 08(10!_202] Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - SQ *CARTEL COFFEE LAB PHOBENEX AZ 30.06 10,018.19

POS 0B0B1S #*sbsdrsbnsr3gs) 432866 WSSRISQLY

CONSULTARE L0
PO BOX 510145
NEW BERLUIN Wi 53151-0145

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000257




Checking T o Account Number -

Statement Date ' 10/01/2021 page 3
09/21/2021  Debit POS/SIG Withdvawal - RMG*REGUS 972-340-2021 NY TOS 704.32 14,045.99
' 091919 *#*aresats 463450 43286865SEZLPER
09/22/2021  Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - KWIK TRIP NEW BERLIN Wi POS 091918 11.00 14,034.99
' »rbnren #3350 4101987LIKHGDT2 |
09/28/2021 Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - YAMATO SUSHI HOUSE ELM GROVE Wi 69.33 13,965.66
o POS 092423 HBERARRREARETEIO SQQQQSQDBAHZY‘G :
09282021  Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - KWIK-TRIP COTTAGE GROVE W1 US POS 92.14 13,873.52
539873 Feesesssranidgsg (8537401 -
09/28/2021  Debit POS/PIN Withdrawai - WAL-MART #5438 NEW BERLIN W1US 283.73 13,589.79
o POS 790931 #r#xskr+exs1gs0 24543801 i
0912972021 Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - FEDEX OFFIC46600004663 BROOKFIELD 7.09 13,582.70 !
T T I POS 092724 eeessesesiigso 410198E20WAKP - RN
09/20/2021 - Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - FEDEX OFFIC46600004663 BROOKFIELD 6.93 13,575.77
U WIPOS 092725 BeswRsResANIE50 410198E20WL80 - RZ
09/30/2021  Cash Withdrawal ' - 768.64 12,807.13
09/30/2021  Debit POS/SIG Withdrawal - WAUKESHA PIZZA RANCH WAUKESHA 24,66 12,782.47
. W] POS (92820 *e*++£4333+13850 265868F8SMI4NKY '

09/30/2021  Debit POS/PIN Withdrawal - Wal-Mart Super C NEW BERLIN WIUSPOS 27.74 - 12,754.73
T AT4217 eRexassrsR3R5() 54380047 - : o - o

st

CONSULTARE LLC
PO BOX 510145
NEW BERLIN WI 53151-0145

WI-REP-21 -1437-A-0(}0258l
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STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

]
Accountname: Consultare Account number: 11640514
Attn: Mr, Mike Gableman Invoice number: 675-28126
POBox 510145 Staterment date: 09 July 2021
New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151-0145 Due date : 09 July 2021
United States of America o
USEFUL INFORMATION
. You can update your details and check the current status of your account by logging intowww.MyRegus.com
. Ifyou have guesticns about your invoices or payments, please speak to your Community Teamn,
. Alternatively. you canlog a case through your online account (Help section), '
Center name: WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ)
Account balance S ' Payments . Amount
Paymentreceived - $0.00
July 2021 invoice 675-28126 - ' o . $1,854.40

Total payment due o $ _1_,_'8,54.40

Canter Address: 200 South Executive Drive » Sulte 101 - Brookfield - W1 53005 « USA




INVOICE

L]
Account name:; Consultare Account number:; 11640514
Attn: Mr. Mike Gablerman Invoice number: 675-28126
PO Box 510145 Invoice date; 09 July 2021
New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151-0145 Due date 09 July 2021
United States of America
Your TAX Number:

Center name: - W1, Brookfleld - Brookfleld Square (HQ) :

Description of Charges Month ' Price TAX Total
Office = : July 2021 " '$451.61 S $279 '$454.40
Retainer/Deposit - July 2021 - '$1.40000 $0.00 © $1,400.00
Total (excl. TAX $ _1,_85_1 G

TAX - $2.79

July invoice total (inc. Tax) $1,854.40

See next page for an ltemized breakdown of charges

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive » Suite 101 « Brookfield » Wi 53605 « LUSA




YOUR INVOICE DETAILS

Account name:; Consuitare Account number: 11640514
Atin: Mr.Mike Gableman Invoice number: 675-28126
Invoice date: 09 July 2021
Due date: 09 July 2021
Center name: ' WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ) T

ONE-OFF CHARGES INCURRED

- . Total
item Description From Date To Date Price TAX (inc. TAX)
Office - Monthly Charge 12 Jut2021 31Julz021 ' $451.61 $2.79 . $45440 .
- Office 2105A : -
Booked by: Mr. Mike Gablernan :
Retainer 9 Jul 2021 9Jul2021 $ 1,400.00 $0.00. $ 1,400.00
Booked by: Mr, Mike Gableman . e

- Subtotal $1,851.61 $2.79 . $1,854,40
Total Charges $1,851.61 $2.79 $ 1,854.40

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive « Suile 101 « Brockfield - WI 53005 « USA




METHODS OF PAYMENT
o ———————— e

Your current method of payment is: Visa
Card number ending 0084, expiry date 03/23

You can update your payment method to Direct Debit or Credit Card viawww,MyRegus.com

Youmay pay by Check:
Pay Online at:

https.//www.e-blllexpress.com/ebpp/IWGPLC/

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: Please provide your Involce Number as a payee reference on all payments and that you aliow for a mintmum of 3 days pnst]ng time prior

to your due data.

You may pay by Bank Transfer to:

Bank Name:
Bank Address:

Account Name:

Account Number:

BIC/Swift Code:
Routing #: .

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Wells Fargo
420 Montgomery Street San Francisco, California 94104 United States of America
Regus Management Group, LLC

Please provide your Involce Number 675-28126> as a payee reference on all payments made.

UNDERSTANDING YOUR INVOICE

INVOICE EXPLANATIONS

Account adjustments/refunds

Account balance

Credits

Due date

Invoice

Late payment fees

One-off charges incurred
Payments received
Recurring charges

Total payment due

~ Any adjustments/refunds that were made to your account.

The account balance shows recent activity on your account in summary format, It shows the
balance at the end of the previous summary date and any payments or adjustments that have

. beenreceived since the last statement. The account statement can be found on

www.MyRegus.com The current invoice value s then added to produce the Total Payment Due
figure.

Credits that were Issued against a particular charge for which you have been invoiced for ina
previous period,

Thelatest date on which the invoice needs to be paid. Please note that any outstanding
balances shown In the account summary will be due for immediate payment.

The invoice shows a summary of all charges (recurring and one-off} related to the invoice
period.

We incur extra costs if you pay late. A fee will therefore be levied against your account if the
paymentis late,

Varlable and/or one-off charges related to a specific invoicing period.
All payments received since your last invoice was raised.
These are fixed monthly charges. invoiced in advance.

The total payment due Is the total current balance of monies owed on your account and
includes any amounts that are overdue.




w

'ONE-OFF CHARGES

Office

Retainer/Deposit

Your private accommodation in a professional environment which is fully furnished, staffed and
equipped.

A refundable service retainer/deposit held as security for parformance of all your obligations
under your agreement




STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Accountname: Consultare Account number: 11640514
Attn: Mr. Mike Gableman Invoice number: 675-28176
PO Box 510145 Statement date: 31 July 2021
New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151-0145 Due date : 15 August 2021
United States of America, B
USEFUL INFORMATION
. You can update your details and check the current status of your account by logging intowww MyRegus.com
. If you have questions about your invoices or payments, please speak to your Community Team.
. Alternatively, you can Ic_)g acase through your online account {Help section).
Center name: ‘W1, Brookfield - Brookfleld Square (HQ) R
Accountbalance _ . E S Payments S " Amount
Outstanding balance on 31 July 2021 _ $764.54
Payment received - ) ~ $0.00 o
July 2021 invoice 675-28176 o  $704.32

Total paymentdue ~ $1,468.86

Centar Address: 200 South Executiva Driver « Suite 101 + Brookfield « Wi 53005 » USA




i et
OFFECE FURNITURE WAR
436 BLUENOUND RD
HAUKESHA, HI 53188
(262)691-8838

Herchant ID: 5585

Tera #: 0R2L Stere #: 1801

Ref Y: G003

Sale

XXEXXXRXRXXX3850
HASTERCARD  Entry Nethod: Chis

Total: T

89,2324 IEH I
Lnv B: 000003 Arer Code: 032934
Transaction [0: 6329HDBY00IPY

Aeerud: Online ~ Batchl: 800141

Hastercard Debit
ALD: A0000600041010
T81: £800 '
TVR: 6000608500

Customer Copy

THARK Yout

- N A Y 0

il oL

= pary w0 w—

Eu -¢@ o

IRl 1] <

WLdr ~ L

o N U’ k=3

B i .y : b

Qw0 B oo o

Ao S T

LoT =4 ]

- + T

o : - >-<:=.<
i foste
= eul
e E e
[ s
L Smec
== o<

71?

JF

DELIVERV DATE

OFFICE FURNITURE WHREHOUSG

Have you heard our radio ad’s Y/N

SOURCE: f‘cﬂt’"{' SALESPERSON:
LJ .
Galemar  pHONE: CELL;
More S;xahnl-; EMAIL;
- Closeout D= Delivery/Set-up
| Hunits* Sper Total
alcdawis e ' So ¢ oo
Bullel dede S . SR U
bt _Julle L by 5182
o whl Duder 2w s Yw
b 19> 5 49
\ > 38 sns
‘ "
! s
s 2 EE_Z s
(T ELES s
o= SES »
£ 7 5852 S 3z $
] — = : = o L = .
==z F2 g §% $
g £55 z_§8 :° .

N s :)Zf 21’ :
“€C Processfng Fee {2.5%): 5 5 ?3

+ . APPROX TIME: Lié“f! S

m ¢ b)lwm 0. @mkﬁq()

ADDRESS:

e li‘j

Total with tax and fees: §_ 1, % 7 { 3% 2%

Contact for deliver if different from above:

Deposit: $ 7%("‘1
(cash, checkd_ebitcard)_ .

Call Prior? Y/ N

Phone:
Stairs: Y or N Due upondelivery $ :}Qﬁ oY
{cash, edit card, debit card}
Detalis: FURNITURE IS DELIVERED/INSTALLED TC OUR SATISFACTION

Customer Signature and Date

Office Furniture Warehouse of Waukesha LLC
416 Bluemound Rd Waukesha WI 53188
262-691-8838
WI-REP-21-1437-A-0002




Hale, Janine

From: Blazel, Ted

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:34 AM

To: Hale, Janine

Subject: FW: W special Counsel Receipts

Attachments: HPSCAN_2021101221032805_2021-10-12_210415743.pdf; HPSCAN_

20211012212410404_2021-10-12_213006583.pdf

Ted Blazel
Assemhly Chief Clerk
Wisconsin State Assembly

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:32 AM
To: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Fw: W special Counsel Receipts

From: Coms

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:05 AM

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

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000266




feedback @ surupy.
gu! ID &:7008C5WiF

1 . ot
walmaft 4
2627951520 My -GAYL

205 YEST GREENFIELD AUENUE

NEU BERLIK HI 53151
38 OPR 032347 TER 11 TR® 0199

T 1FR 7.7 14.85
IRBER  DOIB7E745605 2.9
CAT6 068113130831 397
: 007791405807 6,67
CAT6  CE8113138831 3.97
695780720145 2.5

CATE 068113130831 3.97
905113179047 7.18

B1E 804583627218 518
3 997371135487 3.28
[€ 4PK 095114197415 554
TE 4P 605114197415 5.54
L CAK 981153902009 4397
DHE 073507804887 49.97
T PLAN 064375518348 5.00
ORE 073507804947 43.97
€ PLAK 084375518348 5.00
UATER 807874227909 F 1.38
944147 081004094414 19.45
SUBTUTAL 27643

1) 5.000 & 13.30
TOTRL  283.73

BEBIY TENB  283.73

CHARSE BUE 0.0

B PAY FRUM Piinpey
73 T0TRL PURCHASE
113 EEEE ¥xad kduwx G50 F 1

127186618431
i Ib. 2099 APPR COUE 798931
i
1000008642203
192576840635
f8L # 3C010178
Gs/28723 <05:
# TTEMS SBLD 23
L4 If}ﬂ‘:l b !_i_ﬂ G!}ﬂiﬁ B
(RBREI A
;fhh”]%kfmmML
Prices You Can Trust, Fvery Bav.
09726721 12:8h:25
bdt!%l*#“ish‘tH—t*ﬁ&vﬂ**###iu-t
urahesed a Ualasrt Protection
provided by &1131ate. Pour
¢t 15 raguired ta file a elain.
the receint digitaily by scanning
arcode aith the tainart zpp
Le tiwu.valaart. cen/protect i,
le a claig, g0 tg
1elnail sun/sratection o call
-338-4385. Terns and tanditioag
vailablz at checkout registers.
Ward hessseing § data rates
]
:Luuﬂni*ﬂh;;sua"';hxnﬂﬂﬁ
F RETURH % EXCHANGE PALICY ®risas
TEnics vay be returnsd
‘efund a7 exchsnge vitn receipt
IN 30 days
Hmuanu-ﬂunhh&tgaunﬂn

H::HH:RHXH»(H-«HHMHHHHH

e

! Y% NORTH SHORE BANK CASHIER'S CHECK IS 00478574
' iagh m Invest gater 2

ORDER OF : L -
OT NEGOTIABLE -

- - 318viLo9anon |

&

SLiStz

0S.2/5ELs-21

iy

 MO3IHD SHIIHSYD

<0 H3QHO
S 3HLOL
Avd
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BAYMONT INN & SUITES
2111 E. MORELAND BOULEVARD

. sp— - WAUKESHA, WI 53186 US
M N Phone: (262) 547-7770
A I : I Fax; (262) 547-0688

Email: baymontwaukesha@gmail.com

8Y WYNDHAM Hote! ID: 13806

Printed; 9/9/2021 6:24:24 PM

Folio (Detailed) o -
e YR . Confirmation Number: 81650EC040145
R TR Aéymh ‘07%' GXP\W" ACCOUNT/ INVOICE# : 442-532027
Address; GOSN A’sg_‘\f?*a?‘ Y
Room: 150 | o Room Type: NDD, 2D/MICRO/FRDG/NS  Nights: & Guests: 1/0
Rate Plan:  RACK _ Daily Rate: See room rate section befow. GTD:  Vi-VISA S
Arrival: - 9/9f2021 (Thu) e Departure: '9/14/2021 (Tug) ' ' HKXAK XXXXXXXXSBS_S_ _
Room Rate:
9/9/2021 (Thu) - 9/9/2021 (Thu) $04.49 + $13.33 Tax per night.
971072021 {Fri) - 9/11/2021 (Sat) $134.49 + $18.53 Tax per hight.
9/12/2021 (Sun) - 9/13/2021 (Mon} $94.49 + $13.33 Tax per night.
Date - Code - Description Amount Balance
9/9/2021 M _ "~ VISA (3836) ($629.50) ($629.50) :
Summary _ _
Room . Tax F&B - Other cc Cash _ DB
$0.00 - © $0.00 © o $0.00 $0.00 ($620.50) $0.00 $0.00

Wyndham Rewards members eam valuable points on qualifying stays at nearly 7,000 hotels around the world. Points can be redeemed for
free nights, gift cards, merchandise and more. If you're not alrgady a_men_jber,_join at the front desk, visit us at www.wyndhamrewards.com

or call 1-886-WYN-RWDS, _ . ) .
Reabb o A/&M“IV“S’}(N}‘\'G |
- Asssyeny

Guest Signature:

(1) Regardiess of charge instructions, the undersigned acknowledges tha abave as personal indebtedness. (2} This property is privately owned and
management reserves the right to refuse services to any one, and will not be respensible for injury or accidents to guests or loss of money, jewelry or
any personal valuables of any kind. "We or our affiiates may contact you about goods and services unless you call 888-946-4283 or write to Opt Out/
Privacy, Wyndham Hotel Group, LLC, 22 Sylvan Way, Parsippany, NJ 07054 fo opt out. View our website about privacy. " S

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000268




N ~
/V\ \ }’5 e G O~ 10 W"‘ 40 '
Here's your itinerary and oiher important travel information, P \ 3 (Z) ,’\,‘r J(. W +e, I

View uur mobile site | View in browser

Y | "ot & L\0 o
Manage Flight | Flight Status | My Account

Travel notice

feder_al law r:equtres each person to wear a mask at all times in the airport and tt’zroughout,the. f?ight.
including @urlng boarding and deplaning. Passengers who may be exempt from wearing overing -
due to a disability must contact us before fravel. Learn more. : ' L

_ g srary, iraportant ravel iInformatio raceint, Soe
oL onbosrd ool : R ' - o

AUGUST 4 - AUGUST S

Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5) to Phoernix

- Confirmation # ¢

- PASSENGER L N
RAPID REWARDS # 1075810802
TICKET# - 5261417060714
EXPIRATION? August 2, 2022
EST POINTS EARNED 1,324 '

‘Confirmation date: 08/01/2021 . - .

Rapid Rewards® pointg are only gsiimations.

Your itinerary

Plight 4 Wiadnssday, OR4/2001  Eat Travel Time: 3h 36m Wanna Got Away®
DEPARTS ARRIVES

308 : PHX 12:40

& 3098 ORD 11:05am :40pPm
Chicage (O'Hare-Terminal 5 Phoenix
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have met all check-in requirements.

If you do not pian.to trave} on your flight: Things happen, we understand! Please let us
know at ieiast 1‘0 minutes prior to your flight's scheduled departure if you won't be fraveling.
If you don't notify us, you may be subject to our No Show Policy.

See more travel tips

Earn up to 10,000 Rapid Have guestions about your
Rewards® poinfs per night wpL

dng wip?

e

Choose a hotel in Phoenix. Gl all the answers before you ledve o7
o - the airport o :

Book hotel > : Propars now e

52614170607 14; NONREE/NONTRANSFERABLE STANDEY REQ UPGRADE TO Y -BG WM CHI W PHXTIC3TWN
CHI‘i‘IQS“iUS_DZ?G.BQEND 7P ORD4.30PHX4.30 XF ORD4 BPHX4E - - ; . '

FLNGR2H
FLM3RZ2H

Mo Show Policy: you must notify Southwest at least ten (18) minutes prior to your fight's schedulad depariure if you do not plan to
Araval on your flight. Customers who fail to cancel reservations for # Wanna Get Away® tare sagment at least 10 minutes prior to rave!
and who do not board the fiight will be conakigred a te show, and all remaining uaused Warina Get Away funds will be forfeited. Al
repraining unused Business Selecl® and Anytirae funds will be converted 1o reusable travel funds. If you no show your reward iravel
reservation, the points wili be redeposited 1o the purchaser's Rapid Rewards account. Any taxes and fees asscolated with yous reward
travel reservation will be held for futufe use in the form of reusable travel funds under the name of the raveter{s).

Prohibitien on Multiple/Condlicting Reservatlons: fo promote seal availability for sur Customsrs, Southwest prohibits muitiple
reservations for the same Passenger departing from the same clty on he same date, or any multiple reservations containing conflicting
of overlapping itnerartes {(such as departues for the same Customer from muitiple cities at the same fime). Furthgmore, without
advance notics io the Passenger o purchaser, Southwast may cancel such ressrvations, of any other reservations that it belisves, in ils
sole discrefian, were mate without intant io travel, With the exceptian of Seuthwest gift cards, funds from proactively canceled
reservations by Southwest wiil be returned to the original form of payment. Reservalions paid for with a Southwest gift card will have
the amount applied fom the gift card neld as travel funds for use by the Custotrer on 2 fiture Southwest Airlines flight.

Need help? Conhectwithus

Contact us

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000270
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| Travel
- Hotal

' Transportation
. Total

i_ Office expenses
COfficeRent

: Total

- Expenses

. Dates: July 26 thru Sep.30
0724

183408 .

| 9aB96

1306528
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Etﬁfﬁé“”‘mlo:szs AM 08B/04 Phoenix trip (4SI1SID): Your reservation s confirmed,

- Gmail ” /Af%

_Investioetor 2

W 08/04 Phoenix trip (4.SIS!D).: Your reservation is confirmed.

Southwest Airlines <southwestailines@ifly.southwest.com> Mon, Aug 2, 2021 at 9:17 AM
Reply-To: Southwest Airlines <no-reply@ifly.southwest.com>
To:

Here's your iinerary and other impostant trave! information.
View our mobile site | View in browser

sguthwesf% | Manage Flight | Flight Status ] My Account

A\ Travel notice
i:ederal iaw requires each person to wear a mask at all times in the aitport and throughout the flight,

- including during boarding and deplaning. Passengers who may be exempt from wearing a face covering
du_e to a disability must contact us beiore travel. Learn more,

Trvestigater 2

Fe fhying ¢
Lo

AUGUST 4 - AUGUST 7

- PHX

Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5) to Phoenix

Confirmation #4’S§S§D LT ' .. - Confirmation date: 08/02/2021

PASSENGER

RAPID REWARDS # J0in ar Log in
TICKET # 5261417146943
EXPIRATION? August 2, 2022

EST. POINTS EARNED 2,212

Rapid Rewards® points are only estimations.

Your itinerary

B Wedaenday, 0810472007 S50 Trave! Tiner 3h 3tnn w @
DEPARTS ARRIVES
FLIGHT . '
# 3998 ORD 11.05AM j PHX 12:40PM
Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5) Phoenix

https:/lmasu‘i.g'm)glre.com.’maib'ulO?ik=dbefi:ac0608&\.'iew=pt&search=a!!&perrnmsgid=msg-f"/&3ﬂu1706991410903281&’.’1/1|&3|E;ﬁ’5|%élg]:}‘ﬁﬁ§AZ1%J‘!£99¢?1€1‘91 1/4




., 10/3/21, 10:54 AM - 08/04 Phoenix trip (4SISID): Your reservation is confirmed,

Flight 20 Saturday, OBOPZ020 Byl Trovel Tirne: 8h 28 Wanna Gt Awayl

ELIGHT DEPARYTS ARRIVES

# 2502 PHX 12 OSPM ORD 05;30PM

- “Phoenix Chicago (O'Hare-Terminal 5}

Payment information

Total gobt G Payment

Air - 4SI1SID -f-f Univ Air Travel ending in 6419

Base Fare 368,52 . Date: August 2, 2021

.8, Transpartation Tax
U.S. 9/11 Security Fee
V.S, Hight Segment Tax
LS. Passenger Facilily Chy

Payment Amount: $424.96

@ 8 N 8 &

i -Tot_al

Fare Fules: 1t you decide to imake a change to your cizrent itinarary it may result in a fare increasa. n the case you're keft with travel
funds from this confirmation numbar, you're In luckl We're happy 1o fet you use them lowards g future flight for the 1ndmduat named on
the ticket, as long as the new travet is completed by the expiration date. '

Your ticket rumber: 5261417146843

Prepare for takeoff

%5’

4 i‘k .t)%,i'é,f: ; é 3

izt

Download app now

24 hours before your deparfyre!

Check-in on Southwest.com® or using the Southwest Mobile App Use your mobile
device and receive a moblle boarding pass. :

30 minutes béfore your _departure. :
#/ Arrive at the gate p_repared 10 board.
16 minutes before your departure:

' This is the last op[:zortunlty to board your flight if you are present in the gate area and
have met ali check-in requirements

If you do not plan to trave} on your flight: Things happen, we understand! Please lef us
know at least 10 minutes prior to your flight's scheduled depanure if you won't be traveling.
If you don't notify us, you may be subject to our No Show Policy.

See more travel tips

£ 5 = g 5 I l,%'”“ £ 5 s #% 4 £ 5% g
Pront mies out on automatic ¢

ey

https:ﬂmaii.googie.comfmailiulO?ik:dbeBZcDGOB&view:pt&searchmalE&permmsgid:msg-f“/uSAl‘!()GQQ14109OSW&E@@EI%WE-:%%%}B%%%}OQ‘., 204




Your reservation is beoked and confirmed. ‘Eheare iz no need to Cd“
us 1o reconfinm this reservation.

Chicago
Sep 6, 2021 - Sep 9, 2021

Because you booked a flight, vou qualify fcr special hotel
pricing on select Chicago hc;teis

Expires Thu, Septeimber 9

[ Shop holels }

See live updates to your itinerary, anywhere and anytime,

See your itine

Before you ¢go

»  Face masks required: Travelers must wear a face covering over their nose and
mouth. Check with the airline 1o see their full policy.

o E-ticket: This emall can be used as an E-tickst.

= Remember to bring your itinerary and approved, government-issued photo 1D
for airport check-in and security.

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000276




» To make modifications while traveling internationally please call: 949-930-9523.
Carrier charges may apply ‘

Contact the airline to confirm:
« speciiic seal assignments

« special meals

« frequent flyer point awards

o« gpecial assistance requests

Flight overview

Travel dates

Sep 6, 2021 - Sep 9, 2021

ftinerary #
72154742633411

Your reservation is booked and
confirmed. There is no need o call
us to reconfirm this reservation.
Booking 1D
2PCMQA

Departure Mon, Sep 6
American Airlines 1114
Washington (DCA) 3 ?i'x%ca.g;a (ORD)
5:00pm 8:22pm
Terminal C Terminal: 3
MAIN CABIN _
Cahin: Economy f Coach (N) ’
tncluded Fee applies

« Seat Choice » Checked Bags

e Changes = Snacks' ‘

« Carry On Bag o A%_cc}ijmhc Drinks

s Miles Earmned « Wi

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000277




Priority Check in
Priovity Boarding
Lounge Access
Premium Seal

o= & ] =4

Mot included
« Cancellation
oh 22m duration

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection.

Total duration
2h 22m

& Return Thu, Sep 9

American Ailines 1026

Chicago {ORD) 3 Washington (DCA)
9:04pm 11:55pm
Terminal: 3
Terminal: C
MAIN CABIN
Cabin: Economy / Coach (8)
included Cae applies
« Seat Choice « Checked Bags
« Changes » Snacks
o Cagry On Bag « Alcoholic Drinks
- Miles Eamed e Wi-Fi
S o« Priority Check In
« Priority Boarding
« lounge Access
< Premium Seal

nNot included
« Cangcellation

1h 51im duration
Note: Seal choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection.

Total duration
1h 51m

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000278




Traveler(s)

A %%2@\*{3( 2

american Aadvantage | EGczNNG
Known Traveler Number _

Update traveler details and make special requests. Please canfirm all requests with your airline.

Price summary

Traveler 1: Adult $315.80
Flight $266.98
Taxes & Fees $48.82

1,440 e1s redeemed . "$21.80

Total due today $284.20 and 1,44(; 975-

Al prices are guoted in USD.

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

Aitline rules and restrictions

We understand that sometimes plans change. We do not charge a cancel or change fee.
When the airline charges such fees in accordance with its own policies, the cost will be
passed on to you,

Please read the complete penalty rules for changes and cancellations applicable to this
fare.

Tickets are nonrefundable, nontransferable and name changes are not allowed.

Please read important information regarding airline liability fimitations.

Travel Disclosures

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000279




o

Sheraton Mk
w276 South Meordand Read
Brookficid, Wi G306

-'-1 ""'.f_’ "64 31(?(

‘.'.-w.l B -n-'\ DD!G?!Qle =
09/06/202:

IR AS RATY § i R
POTOMAC, M 2 LHs sy SRS 203

1384839Wi
ezreea{}n]
1254639

Cragie

Refsicnoe

Date Deguiptian

RT203 133.60

NafMTicnzL Noo Chrg

a2l Siate Tax RT202 g.85

RTZQE
205

090 IETEL

FUTHE T Lk

BOINGIAN21 Tinbe Fax RT203

Vi SG{ ‘?f

horar only these records,

TR T I R Y- b
il SE

Ml

!‘Jnf“sv

Yous piv

After a slay, |

¢ al 1 262-264-1100

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000280




:

.
10/1/21, 1238 Enleipwite |

Gerr )

Hental Agreement #: 554094948

g Customer Service: 8558-287-6216

A N e e I B L

PICK-UP

Chicago O'Hare International Afrport

RETURN
06 Sep 2021 A Chicago ('Hare international Airpott
Chicago, I
+1 833-856-0900

703 PM i

09 Sep 2021

Chicago, 1. F:22 PM

+1 833-856-0900

Y244

e B e o 4 st e e L T S T 8] £y o B 5 R T L T L L S L e Lt b i, b G4

FINAL TOTAL {USD)

e 5 £ b e R o 1 R T S o e e S S et

35CMTKG

Mamber #:

$ 164,98

e ez Address On Fiter sses EALLseer
BISCOUNT $835  pccouns Hamae Enterprise Plus

$ 18.01 TopmiUARR S

CONCESSIGN RECOVERY FRE 1119
BCT

CUSTOMER PACILITY CHARGE $8.00 / day CCAR
&.00/DAY :

{lags Driven:

$24.00

LESSOR TAX 2.75/80TL
VLCRE {.15/BAY
AUTO BENTAL TAY

CHICAGD TRANSACTION TAX

) R

et $ISIY

$2.78 / rental
$1.15 / day

Thank you for choosing Enterprise.

T a7
£ 345
$21.61

41621

$REABE T Gdornater Start:

Closs Charged:
Mazke/Madsl:

Licenss Plate:

Qdlowmigter End

Oistanes Drivene

. GCAR

NISSAN SENTRA
HRL8273 -

47342 Miles
£76427 Miles
300 Miles

Enterprise Leasing Corapany Of Chicago, Llc - Chicago O'Hare International Airport - 10255 W Zemke
Blvd, Chicago - 60666 1, US
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Washington (DCA) - Detroit {(DTW)
&6:10am 7:38am
Terminal: B :

Terminak EM

Cabin: Economy / Coach (U)

1h 28m duration E h\(%l‘

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection.

& 52m stop Detroit (DTW)

Delia 2688
Detroit {(DTW) S Milwaukee (MKE)
8:30am 8:38am

Terminal EM

Gabin: Economy / Coach (L)
1h 8m duration

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection.

Total duration
3h 28

¥ Return Sat, Oct 2

Delta 2690 _
Milwaukee (MKE) _ m? Detroit (DTW)
5:45pm ' o - g 8:00pm

Terminal: EM
Cabin: Economy / Coach (U)

1h 15m duration

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection,

@ 2h 29m stop Detroit (DTW)

Delta 2989
Detroit (DTW) 5 Washington (DCA]}
10:29pm . 11:57pm

Terminal: EM )
Terminal: B

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000282




Cabin: Economy / Coach (U)
1h 28m duration

Note: Seat choice is not guaranteed, please check with airline to confirm seat selection.

Total duration
5h12m

vaeler(s) &
. :T.mfesl—\gm‘!’o(‘ Z.- o

Delta SkyMizes _ | o
known Traveler Number IR SRR

Update traveler details and make special requests. Please confirm all requests with your aliline.

Price summary

Traveler 1; Adult $352.41
Flight $284.66
Taxes & Fees $67.75

Total due tuday $3az 41 anct 0 prs

All prices are quoted in USED.

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

We understand that sometimes plans change.
When the aitline charges such fees in accordan

passed on to you.

We do not charge a cancel of change fee.
ce with its own policies, the cost will be

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000283



Moy when you shop al seliers who use Square, your retelpis will ha deliversd automaticaliv

MOt ypurreceing?

e il i i i A i i, e i, b S el L. 4o L R i 2, P o e A

B SA Teod MED 414 68874572

Fw

Custom Amouni $48.50

$48.50
$7.28

Purchase Subtotal

Tip

Total BEL.78

E Oakwood Rd

4

vood R

M &A Taxi MKE 414 6874572
10301 S-ashley Lo
Oakcreel, Wl 53154
414-687-4572
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1. 10/1/21; 10:49 AM ail - ef Reservation Center Trip 1D # XKHC36BGR

Q X WO

Travel Reservation Center Trip ID # XKHC36BGR

Chase Ultimate Rewards Travel <donotreply@urtravel.chase.com>

Repli~To: donotreili@traveleman.reslz.com

Trip 1D

6= . XKHC36BGR
BB ULTIMATE REWARDS If you have any questions,
: . please call:
1-B66-851-6592

You're all set,

“We're pleased to confirm the following details and
“transaction information for your upcoming trip.

- Real ID Requirements Approved government-issued photo 1D is reguired at check-in and rmust match
*the full name on the reservation for travel. Due to the Reat ID requirements, your driver's license or D
card may not be accepied for travel after certain dates.

For the most current information on the Real 1D requirements, please visit: https:fwwin.dhs.govireal-id.

Flights

Flight Confirmation #

A20MMW

Agency Reference #
7QP2AC

Departing Flight

https:lima‘il.goog1e.com!maiIIuIO?ik=db962c0608&view:pt&search:ali&permmsg‘td:msg—MSAl? 121636440613@%%%9 5?1’1‘1‘3%‘??%67&65%%44“ v 4




3

£10/1/21,"40:48 AM Gmall - Travel Reservation Center Trip 1D # XKHC36BGR

1 Ticket(s) | Thu, Oct 14

Cancel your flight reservation enline
or call us at 1-866-951-6592

A

4}3, United Airlines

UA 3729 *
Economy Economy (U) Canadair CRJ all series *Operated by United Alrlines Inc
Washington . Milwaukee
6:10PM e 2hp 12min e - 7:22PM
IAD Non-stop MKE

Thu, Oct 14 Thu, Oct 14

Additional Baggage _Fees may apply.

R Y
Returning Flight
1 Ticket(s) | Sat, Oct 6
%% United Airlines
i,
UA 3914 *
Economy Economy (T) Canadair CRJ all series *Operated by United Airlines Inc
Milwaukee Washington
8:15 AM e 2hr 2m2ine }ﬂ 11:17 AM
MKE . Non-stop TAD
Sat, Oct 16 _ ' Sat, Oct 16
Additionai_ Baggage Fees may apply. |
Passenger Information . Requestasea
Passenger R ' Flight | |

" United Airlines 3729
A \fegr}”jm to€ 2 United Airlines 3014

Rules and Policies

Changes or Cancellations

« 1f your reservation was made more than. 7 davs prigr to your ravel date; Cancellation is allowed in most
cases before 9 p.m, Mountain Standard Time the day after you book your ticket fora full refund of the
base fare and taxes, with no airline-imposed cancellation fee. A few airlines, like Spixit, Bronter, Allegiant
and Southwest Arlines, may have different timelines for cancellations. Call us for details at 1-866-951-
6592,

« 16 yow reservation was made 7 days or igss prior 1o your iravel date: Only certain airlines permit free
cancellation and a refund of the base fare and taxes, with no airl jne-imposed cancellation fee, unttl 9 p.m.
Mountain Standard Time the day after your ticket is booked, A few airlines, like Spirit, Frontier, Allegiant
and Southwaest Ablines, may have different tintelines for cancellations. Adrline Fare Rules can be viewed
online on your Trip Copfirmation page.

. Fur chauges or cancellations outside of the free cancellation period see the Relunds section below.

« For itinerary modifications, yon will need to cancel your existing booking first and rebook at current rates
and avatlability.

« If you cancel within the permissible timeframe, keep in mind that it typically takes up to 2 billing cycles
for us to receive the refund from the vendor and for it to appear in your account(s). We'll tssue the refunds

hupsz.flmaii.goome.comfmaillulo?i!<=dbeBZcOSOB&viewzpt&search-—-all&permmsgid:msg-f%aAl?12163644061%4&5&sim t=msg-f%3A17121636440...
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1_0!1!2%’, 10:49 AM Gmall - Travel Reservation Center Trip 1D # XKHC36BGR
in the original form of payment,

Refunds

+ This ticket is non-refundable.

« Some non-refundable tickets do not allow any changes, Some non-refundable tickets can be applied (for a
timited time) toward foture travel, but all changes to your itinerary may result in a fare adjustment and will
Incur a per ticket airline change fee. Airtine Fare Rules can be viewed online on your Trip Confirmation
page.

+ Changes or cancellations can be made online from your Trip Confizmation page or by calling us at 1-
866-951-6592.

« When an itinerary is modified and rebooked, the originat fate may no longer be available and the current
fare may be higher than the anount originaily booked. The cardholder is respopsible for paymg the current
rate, . .

General

= If flight credit from a waiver is belng used v book this trip, any unused credit value will be forfeited and
the airline waiver conditions may supersede some information that is In this document.

" If flight credit from a waiver is being used to book this trip, the waiver cmuhuons may supersede some
information that Is in this document.

- -All tickets are non-transferable,

+ Carry-on baggage restrictions will apply. Your selected atrline's haggage fees will apply. Airlines may

- charge additional fees for miscellaneous services such as advance seat selection, food and beverage, Fees
vary by airine so youo must contact the airline directly or check their website for up to date information
and pricing details,

» A small number of air carriers may require us to confirm flight availability when booking, If there is any

- issue with availability, a travel representative will contact you within 24 hours to make alternaie flight

arrangements at no additional cost.

« Govemnment-jssued photo identification is required at check-in and must match the name on the

-reservation, If this is an internationat flight, this reservation requires a passport and may reguire a visa and
satisfaction of health requirernents. Please contact the consulate of the destination country for current
visa/passport and other entry requirements.

+ Your personal data will be processed in accordaice with the applicable carrier’s privacy policy and, if your
booking is made via a reservation system provider ("GDS"), with its privacy policy. These are available at
hitps: v iatatiavelcentre.comiprivacy hiim or from the carvier or GDS directly. You should read

* /this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is
collected, stored, used, disclosed and transferred. .

s FPlease refer to the Trayvel Disclosures for more information.

Payment Summary

*Total

- Points Redeemed: : . . _ _ S N ¢
“Points Value Redeemed: ' : T B : : $0.00

- Amount Billed to Card: - .. ' Co e _ S $407.80
I . C XXXX—XXXX XXXX- 4569

Please note that you wil see CL * Chase Travel on your card bdlmg staterent for any amount af your
ransaction that is charged to your credit cavd,

Want to book something else?

Flights Car Rentals Hoteis Activities

https:l!maii.google.comlmai!!um?ikzdbes2c0608&viewzpt&search:a!I&permmsgidzmsg-f%SAl?12163644061252%@&'%%@{%%1_‘5&_2&8@2§9..




"f&:mfi;}él?io:a.s AM Gmail - Travel Reservation Center Trip ID # XKHC36BGR

g B 5-‘7 ; Fysd i
R Secnn iy tntormaiion

3 Trvestigovtel 2
Email intended for: Wi _—

For your account ending in: 4569 -

If you have concerns about the authenticity of this message, please visit
chase.coml/customerservice for options about how to contact us.

About This Message

This service email gives you updates and information about your Chase relationship.
If you need travef assistance, please call us at 1-866-851-6592.

This email was sent from an unmonitored mailbox. Go to
chase.comjcustomerservice for options about how to contact us.

Your privacy is important to us. See our online § gu{ ity Center 10 learn how to
protect your information.

Chase Privacy Operations
P.O. Box 734007
Dallas, Texas 75373-4007

©2021 JPMorgan Chase & Co.

https:!lmail.google,comlmaillulO?ik:dbeﬁZcOSOB&view=pt&searchzall&permmsgid:msg«f%SAl?lZ163644061252495&simp!wmsg-f%3A17121636440.., 414
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Hale, Janine

From: Blazel, Ted

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:34 AM

To: Hale, Janine

Subject: FW: W1 Special Counsel receipts

Attachments: . HPSCAN_20211012213213943_2021-10-12_214020457.pdf
Ted Blazel

Assembly Chief Clerk

Wisconsin State Assembly

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:32 AM
To: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis, wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Wi Special Counsel receipts h

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000289




INVOICE

.
Account name: Consuitare Account number; 11640514
Attn: Mr. Mike Gableman Invoice number: . 675-28176
PO Box 510145 Invoice date: 31 July 2021
New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151-0145 e date : 15 August 2021
United States of America
Your TAX Number:
Center name: | W, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ)
Description of Charges Month Price TAX o - Total
Office ' September 2021 $ 700.00 $4.32 $ 704.32
Total (excl. TAX $ 700.00
TAX __$_4.32
July invoice total (inc. Tax) $704.32

See next page for an itemized breakdown of charges

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive + Suite 101 » Brackfield « Wi 53005 - USA

Page 2




YOUR INVOICE DETAILS

|
Account name: Consultare Account number: 11640514
Attn: Mr. Mike Gableman frivoice number: 675-28176
Invoice date: 31 July 2021
Due date: 15 August 2021
Center name; W, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ)
RECURRING CHARGES
.. . . Total
ltem Description - From Date To Date Pricg ) TAX (inc. TAX)
Office - Monthly Charge 1Sep 2021 30 Sep 2021 $700.00 $4.32 ¥ 704.32
- Office 2105A :
Booked by: Mr, Mike Gablernan .
' ' Subtotal $ 700.00 $4.32 ™% 704.32

Total Charges $700.00 - $4.32 $704.32

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive + Suite 101 » Brookfleld - W1 53005 « USA




METHODS OF PAYMENT

Your current method of payment is: Visa
Card number ending 0084, expiry date 03/23

You can update your payment method to Direct Debit or Credit Card viswww.MyRegus.com

You may pay by Check:
Pay Online at: https://www.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/IWGPLC/

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: Please provide your Invoice Number as a payee reference onall payments and that you allow for a minimum of 3 days posting time prior
toyour due date, ' .

You may pay by Bank Transfer to:

Bank Name: Wells Farge
Bank Address: 420 Montgomery Street San Francisco, California 84104 United States of America

Account Name: Regus Management Group, LLC

Account Number: . _
BIC/Swift Code; . ' |
Routing #: i

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:
Pleasa provide your Involce Number <675-28176> as apayee reference on all payments made.

UNDERSTANDING YOUR INVOICE

I
INVOICE EXPLANATIONS
Account adjustments/refunds ' Any adjustments/refunds that were made to your account.
~ Account balance ' The account balance shows recent activity on your account in summary format. It shows the S 3
balance at the end of the previous summary date and any payments or adjustments that have o
been received since the last statement. The account statement can be found on
www.MyRegus.com The current invoice value is then added to produce the Total Payment Due
_ figure. o o ' o
Credits ' Credits that were issued against a particular charge for which you have beeninvoicedforina.
. - previous period. o : o
Due date - . The latest date on which the invoice needs to be paid. Please note that any outstanding
balances shown in the account summary will be due for imm ediate payment. )
Invoice The invoice shows a surmmary of all charges (recurring and one-off) related to the invoice
perlod, '
Late payment fees We incur extra costs if you pay late. A fee will therefore be levied against your accountifthe
paymentis late, s
One-off charges incurred Variable and/or one-off charges related to a specific invoicing period. _
Payments received All payments received since your last invoice was raised. ,
£
Recurring charges These are fixed monthly charges, involced in advance. §
Total payment due The total payment due is the total current balance of monies owed onyour accountand "'

includes any amounts that are overdue.

-A-000292




RECURRING CHARGES

Office Your private accornmodation in a professional environment which is fully furnished, staffed and
equipped.




STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

I
Accountname: Consultare Account number: 11640514
Attn: Mr. Mike Gableman Invoice number; 675-28127
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
. If you have questions about your inveices or payments, please speak to your Community Team.
. Alternatively, you canlog a case through your online account (Help sectio__n).
Center narhé: W Brookfleld - Brookfield Square (HQ)
Account balance ' . : Payments “Amount
Outstanding balance on 09 July 2021 B ' $1,854.40
Payment received - - $0.00
July 2021 invoice 675-28127 ' o $704.32

Total paymentdue $2,558.72

Cenier Address: 200 South Executive Drive » Suite 101 « Brookfield » W1 53005 « USA




INVOICE

|
Account name: Consuitare Account number; 11640514
Attn: Mr. Mike Gableman Invoice number; 675-28127
POBox 510145 Invoice date: 09 July 2021
New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151-0145  pye date : 15 July 2021
Lnited States of Amerlga Your TAX Number:
Center name: ‘W, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ)
Description of Charges - Month Price TAX - Total
Office August 2021 $700.00 $4.32 $704.32
Total (excl. TAX) $ 700.00
TAX $ 4.32
July invoice total (inc. Tax) $704.32

See next page for an ttemized breakc_lown_ of charges

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive » Suite 101 « Brookfield » WI 55005 - USA




YOUR INVOICE DETAILS

I
Account name: Consuitare Account number: 11640514
Attn: Mr. Mike Gableman Invoice number: 675-28127
Invoice date: 09 July 2021
Due date: 15 July 2021
_
Center name: W, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ}
ONE-OFF CHARGES INCURRED
ltem Description From Date To Dale Price TAX (inc. ‘Iﬁt)?)l
Office - Monthly Charge 1Aug 2021 31 Aug 2021 $ 700.00 $4.32 $ 704.32
- Office 2105A S
Booked ty: Mr, Mike Gableman
Subtotal $ 700.00 $4.32 $704.32
Total Charges $700.00 $4.32 $ 704,32

Center Address; 200 South Executive Drive » SUlte 101 »Brookfigld » Wi 53005 « USA H Q




' METHODS OF PAYMENT

Your current method of payment is: Visa
Card number ending 0084, expiry date 03/23

You canupda te your payment method to Direct Debit or Credit Card via www.MyRegus.com

You may pay by Check:
Pay Online at: https://www.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/IWGPLC/

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:
brior toyour due date. IN: Flease provide your invoice Number as a payee reference onall payments and that you aflow for a minimum of 3 days posting time

You may pay by Bank Transfer to:
Bank Name: ' Wells Fargo
Bank Address: 420 Montgomery Street San Francisco, California 94 104 United States of America
Account Name: Regus Management Group, LLC
Account Number:

BIC/Swift Code:
Routing #: '

[MPORTANT INFORMATION:
Please provide your nvolce Number <675-28127> asa payee reference on all payments made.

UNDERSTANDING YOUR INVOICE

INVOICE EXPLANATIONS

Account adjusiments!refunds - Any adjustments/refunds that were made to your account.

The account balance shaws recent activity on your account in summary format. It shows the

balance at the end of the previous summary date and any payments or adjustments that have
been received since the last statement. The account statement can be found on

www.MyRegus.com. The currentinvoice valu

Account balance

figure.

Credits Credits that were issued against a particular charge for which you have been invoiced forina
previous period. '

Due date The latest date onwhich the invoice needs to be paid. Please note that any outstanding
balances shown inthe account summary wili be due for immediate payment.

Invoice The invoice shows a summary of all charges (recurring and one-off) related to the invoice |

period.

We incur extra casts if you pay
paymentislate.

Variable and/or one-off charges related to a specific involcing period.

Late payment fees ate. A fee will therefore be levied against your account if the

One-off charges incurred

Payments received All payments recejved since your lastinvoice was raised.

Recurring charges These are fixed monthly charges, invoiced Iin advance.

The total payment due is the total curre nt balance of monies owed on your account and

Total payment due
includes any amounts that are overdue.

[-REP-21-1437-A-000297

e Is then added to produce the Total Payment Due




ONE-OFF CHARGES

Office Your private accommeodation in a professional enviranmenit which is fully furnished, staffed and -
equipped.
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STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Accountname:  Consultare Account number: 11640514
Attry Mr. Mike Gableman Invoice number: 675-28374
PO Box 510145 Statement date: 31 August 2021
New Berlin, Wisconsin53151-0145 Due date : 15 September 2021
United States of America ' o
USEFUL INFORMATION
. You can update your details and check the current status of your account by logging intowww,MyRegus.com
. If you have guestions about your invoices or payments, please speak to your Community Tearn,
. Alternatively, you can log a case through your online account {Help section).
Centername: W), Brookfleld - Brookfleld Square (HQ)
Account balance e - B " Payments Amount
Outstanding balance on 31 July 2021 - o ' $ 1,468.86
Payment received - 20 August 2021 : -$ 1,468.86
August 2021invoice 675-28374 S o | | ©$704,32
“ Total payment due | - $70432 -

Center Address: 200 South Executive Drive » Suite 101 » Brookdeid - Wi 53005 < USA




YOUR INVOICE DETAILS

I
Account name: Consultare Account number: 11640514
Attn: Mr. Mike Gableman Invoice number: 675-28374
Invoice date: 31 August 2021
Due date; 15 September 2021
Center name: W1, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ)
RECURRING CHARGES
Item Description From Date To Date Price TAX (inc. $th(')|
Office ~ Monthly Charge  ~ - 10ct 2021 310ct 2021 $ 700.00 $4.32 $704.32
- Office 2105A
Booked by: Mr, Mike Gablerman
L Subtotal $ 700.00 $4.32 $ 704.32
Total Charges $ 700.00 $4.32 $704.32 .

renter Address: 200 South Executive Drive Suite 101 « Brookfield s W1 530035+ U3A

Page 3
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INVOICE

P
Account name: Consultare Account number: 11640514
Attn: Mr. Mike Gableman [nvoice number: 675-28374
PO Box 510145 Invoice date; 31 August 2021
United States of America Your TAX Nurnber:
Centername: . WI, Brookfield - Brookfield Square (HQ)
Description of Charges Month Price TAX " Total
Office ' October 2021 700,00 $4.32 $704.32
' Total (excl. TAX . $ 700.00
- TAX $4.32
August invoice total (inc. Tax) $704.32

See next page for anitemized breakdown of charges

Centar Address: 200 South Executive Drive » Suite 301+ Sroakfietd - WI 53005 - USA . Q

Page 2
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- METHODS OF PAYMENT

Your current method of payment is: Mastercard
Card number ending 3850, expiry date 07/24

You can update your payment method to Direct Debit or Credit Card viawww.MyRegus.com

You may pay by Check:
Pay Online at: hitps://www.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/IWGPLC/

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: Please provide your Invoice Number as a payee reference on alf nts
o o ate, paye on ali payments and that you allow for a minimum of 3 days posting time prior

You may pay by Bank Transfer to:

Bank Name: Wells Farge

Bank Address: 420 Montgomery Street San Francisco, California 34104 United States of America

Account Name: Regus Management Group, LLC

Account Number:

BIC/Swift Code: B
;

Routing #:

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:
Please provide your Involce Number <675-28374> as a payeereference on allpayments made.

UNDERSTANDING YOUR INVOICE

INVOICE EXPLANATIONS
Account adjustments/refunds B " Any adjustments/refunds that were made to your account.

The account balance shows recent activity onyour account in surnmary format. It shows the
balance at the end of the previous summary date and any paym ents or adjustments that have
been received since the last statement. The account statement can be foundon
www.MyRegus.com The current invoice value is then added to produce the Total Payment Due

Account balance

figure.
Credits ' Credits that were issued against a particular charge for which you have been invoiced forina
previous period. . .
Due date The latest date on which the invoice needs to be paid. Please note that any outstanding
balances shown in the account summary will be due for immediate payment,
Invoice The invoice shows a summary of all charges {recurring and ene-off] related to the invoice ' !

period.

We incur extra costs if you pay late. Afee will therefore be levied against your account if the
payment s late.

Variable and/or one-off chargesrelated o a specificinvoicing period.

Late payment fees

One-off charges incurred

Payments received All payments received since your last invoice was raised.

Recurring charges These are fixed monthly charges, invoiced in advance.

The total payment due Is the total current balance of monies owed on your account and
includes any amounts that are overdue,

Total payment due

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000302




RECURRING CHARGES
Office Your private accommeodation in a professional environment which s fully furnished, staffed and
equipped.
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. . Account: 771351586
Q Quality Inn & Suites (SD062) Date: 8/12101

_ 5410 N. Granite Lane Room; 303  toea
itv- ' SD i .
Q uali ty Sioux Falls, SD 57107 Arrival Date: 8/11/21
INN & SUITES (605) 336-1900 Departure Date: 8/12/21
Y CHOICR HOYELS GM,8D062@choicehotels.com Check In Time: 8/11/21 7:27 PM
Check Out Time: 8/12/21 8:46 AM
GABLEMAN, MIKE °e tmn

Rewards Program |D:
You were checked out by; rgill
You were checked in by: dbauer
Total Balance Due:

' 800 CONNECTICUT AVENUE
NORWALK, CT 06854-1631

amm B ”Masterc:ard T A (112 82)
XXXXXXXXXXXX0784

8/11/21 Room Charge #303 GABLEMAN, MIKE 1_00.75

8/11/21 State Tax ' 4.53

8111121 City/County Tax 3.02

8/M11/21 . Occupancy Tax 2.52

811121 CITY BID TAX

Room Chargeq o
Siate Tax
City/County Tax
Occupancy Tax
CITY BID TAX

Master Card (112.82)

Balance Due: 0,00

This rate is not eligible for partner rewars.

X

(2 CHOICE
pnwleges_

BEWARGH
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e

Expense
Hotel

Flight
Phone Card
Taxif/Uber

Services Rendered
Grand Total

Expenses

Date

9/7/21
9/7/21

9/7/21

9/1/21

9/1-10/2
Date Amount Notes
10/2/21 1600

10/2/21 364.41 SNA-MKE

9/28/21 274.21 Airport, to/from work - -

9/30/21

39.99 200 minutes added to office phone

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000305



My Trips - Uber Riders

Request a Ride

My trips

Wallet

Profile Settings

Tax profile

wo FHLET LIPS Y

= 01 October 2021, 7:47am
$12.98

Your UberX trip with Kennth

2520 Piaza Ct, Waukesha, W1 53186, US

155 & Executive Dr, Brookfield, Wi 53005, US

+ 30 september 2021, 8:0lam
$11,92

+ 29 September 2021, 5:52pm
$11.96

+ 29 september 2021, 811am
$12.96

https:firiders uber.comjtrips?_ga=2.11007091.657011197.1633100846-1321637790.1633100846

Milwaukee
w2019

Details -

Milwaukee
iy e 2010

Milwaukee
2 e 2019

Milwaukee
e 2019

10/1/21, 10:08 AM

Getaride

Book an Liber
app Install ne

Page 1 of 1
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My Trips - Uber Riders

Hitie (v Riaie

9f28/2

Request a Ride % Filter trips v

+ 97 September 2021, 5:40pm
$11.90

My trips

Milwaukee
% swee 2019

Wallet \ e

26 September 2021, 3:01pm

Profile Setlings

Tax profile

23 September 2021, 431pm
$13.96

3 September 2021, 8:08am

+ 22 september 2021, 5:34

21 September 2021, 8:20am
$13.93

htips:ﬁfiders.uber.comitrlps?offset:O&fmm‘ﬁme:"i530472400000&t0ﬁme:1633064399999

Milwaukee
FE w2019

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000307
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My Trips - Uber Riders

Request a Ride

My trips

Wallet

Profile Settings

Tax profile

Uirive

fee

HLd.96

23 September 202}, 8:08am
$12.04

22 September 2021, 5:34pm
$15.97

21 September 2021, 8:20am
$13.93

20 September 2021, 4:40pim
$1l.08

20 September 2021, 7:43am
$10.93

19 September 20

https:lir'lders.uber.comltrlps?orfselzo&fromﬂme=1630472400000&toﬁme:1633064399999

9/28/21, 3:61 PM

sy e LULY

Milwaukee

{5 2018

Milwaukee
PR e 2010

Milwaukee

Milwavkee
B e 2019

Milwaukee
we 2019

iy

Milwaukee

B - 2019

Page 1 of 1
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My Trips - Uber Riders 9128121, 3:52 FM

Dicle
Ricle

% Filter trips ~

Reguest a Ride

eptember 2021, 9:48am

My trips
$12.94 e 2019 e
Wallet Ge
Milwaukee :°'
D
Profile Settings
Tax profite
+ 17 September 2021, 8:12am ' Milwaukee
. %1288 EE e 2019
+ 16 September 2021, 8:01am Milwaukee
$12.68
+ 15 September 2021, 8:00am Milwaukee
$1299 3 w2019
+ 14 September 2023, 515pm
$1364
Page 10f 1

https:ilrlders.uber.com.ltrlps?offsel=10&frumTime=16304‘72400000&toTirne=163306&399999
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My Trips - Uber Riders 9/28/21, 3:53 PM

yt g
Riske

BLLYY iy v ZULY
Request a Ride
+ 10 September 2021, 8:22am Mitwaukee
My trips
$11.98 facd o 2019
Wallet
+ 09 Septemier 2021, 6:54pm Milwaukee
Profile Settings $8.51 { 2010
Tax profile + .
09 September 2021, 5:58pm Milwaukee
$8.51 s 2018
+ 09 September 2021, 8:01am . Milwaukee
$13.95 EE a0 2010
+ o8 September 2021, 800am Milwaukee
$13.95 ' BEY w2019
+ o7 September 2021, 6:28pm Milwaukee
$22.98 P L 2019
£
https:ﬂrlders.uber.com[trlps?offset:-zo&fromﬂme=1630472400000&to’l’ime=1633064399999 Page 10f 1
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JTheg b |

American Airlines‘%‘@. | Rt
AA RECORD LOCATOR: AIYTTR HRsiipien ekl € soommes—
Milwaukee to Santd Adult et v

Saturday Cciober 2, 2021

AA Record Locator
AJYTTR

Your record focatar is your resenvation corfirmation number and
will ve nesded o reineve or relerence your reservation.

Reservation Name
MKE/SNA

Status: Ticketed Aug 25, 2021

1 Flight Depart

Arrive

American Alriines

2584

Milwaukee (MKE)

Class : Economy
Seat : 45D

American Alrlines

2637

Phoenix (PHX)

Class : Economy

October 2, 2021 04:30 PM
Travel Time 1 3h5Tm

October 2, 2021 07:05 PM
Travel Time: 1 h26m

Phoenix (PHX)
October 2, 2021 06:21 PM
Sooking Gode 1 Q1

Aireraft - Alrbus A320

Santa Ana (SNA)
October 2, 2021 08:31 PM
Booking Code : O

Aircraft : Bosing 737-800

$364.41 USD

Fare Amount

Aduit

1 % E285.87 USD $285.82 USD

Taxes & Carrier-imposed Fees

Taxes $68.59 USD

Carrigr-imposed Fees  $0.00 USD

Endorsements/Restrictions
NONREF/FAREDIE/CXL BY FLT TIME OR NOVALUE

Terms and conditions:

if you've already begun travel, this receipt may only show pottions of your trip not fiown.
1 your ticket involves travel outside the U.S., Canada, U.S. Virgin Isfands or Puerto Rico ang has been reissued, your ticket fctal méy ot inelude aff taxes. Please contact

Beservations for the correct total,

Asumnmary of afl the terms and conditions that sipply to your iravel are avaitable on aa.comiconditionsofcarriage.

i

eat 1 230 N
B { Flight Subtotal
i
$364.41 YsD
Receipt

PASSENGER TICKET NUMBER FREQUENT FLYER NUMBER FARE  ECUNFARE  ToxFes/Charge  TICKET TOTAL |

0012197423782 SPO5PVE $295.82 USD £.00 USD £8.59 354.41

Payment Type:  Ticket Exchange -001 7570521692 Totat $364.41 USD
PASSENGER  TICKET NUMBER Charges or Fees |

R, Co2io74257E2 71.6%

Payment Type:  VISA™=*1063 Total 7161 USD

}F—Feed b

By

N

i

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000311




Your trip confirmation-AJYTTR 075EP

SNA

6:50 am
{range County

American Airlines 1004

PHX
9:35 aum

Phoenix

[ETm—Y

American Alrlings 2584

Free enteriainment with the Ametican app »

PHX

8:18 am

Phneanix

MKE

3:05 rPm

dilwaukaes

Saturday, October 2, 2021

MKE u
430em
Mitwaukes

American Alrlines 2584

PHX
7:05 PM

- Phoenix

PHX

6:21 pm

Phoenix

SNA

8:31 pm

Orangs County

Seats: 15D
Class: Coach {(G)
Meals:

Seats: 324
Class: Coach (G)
Meals: Refreshment

Seats: 160
Class: Coach (Q)
Meals: Refreshment

Seats: 23C
Class: Coach (Q)
Meals:

WI-REP-21-1437-A-000312




axtended ESA Suites - Milwaukee - Waukesha Date Range: Sep 07, 2021 - Oct 02, 2021

{ ?&T@E!!K?_A 2520 Plaza Court, Waukesha 53186 USA Tax1D:
sufles (262) 798-0217
MWK @extendedstay.com
Guest Folio
Confirmation Number - 0785192820
Primary Guest pu hVQS';"ﬁ "‘l‘i'.“ T ’
Guest Name =l
Address 1
City, State, ZIp Code FOOTHILL RNCH CA 82610 |
Country ' USA|
Stay Details i Company Details Other Details
Check In Date Sep 07, 2021 | Name WISCONSIN | Bill Number
Check Out Dale Qcl 02, 2021 LEGISLATUR- | Tax Exemption NO .
Room STD1QB - 311 E | Tax Exempt s
Source Website | TaX 1D Date
Guests 10 PO Number
Travel Agent
IATA !
Name %
Date Type. Description Amount
Sep 07, 2021 Payments VISA-1088 $601.09
Sep 07, 2021 Charge Room Rent T i §75.99
Sep 07, 2021 Tax State Room Tax ) T sam0
“sep 07, 2021 Tax City Room Tax B ) $6.08
Sep 08, 2021 Charge Room Rent B $75.99
“Sep 08, 2021 Tax T Cy Room Tax o o $6.06
Sep 08, 2021 Tax - State Room Tax T sas0
Sep 09, 2021 Charge Room Rant $75.89
Sep 09, 2021 Tax B State Room Tax B 5380
Sep 09, 2021 Tax City Roorn Tax T T 608
"Sep 10, 2021 ’ Charge Room Rent $?5.9_9_
"Sep 10, 2021 Tax City Room Tax R $6.08
“Sep 10, 2021 Tax Stale Room Tax T
éep 11, 2021 Charge Room Rent
Sep 11,2021  Tax State Room Tax
“Sep 11, 2021 Tax City Room Tax
“sep 12,2021 Charge T Room Rent
“Sep 12, 2021 Tax City Room Tax
“Sep 12, 2021 Tax Stale Room Tax
_gap 13, 2021 Charge Room Rent
“Sep 18, 2021 Tax State Room Tax
“Sep 18, 2021 Tax Cily Room Tax__
“Sep 42021 Paymems  VISA-doss
Sep 14,2021 Charge Room Rent
“Sop 14, 2021 Tax T State Foom Tax
Sep 14, 2021 Tax " City Room Tax
Sep 15, 2021 Charge § - H‘EET.F.’EEE_ o
Check In Time 06:57 PM Thank you for choosing Extended Stay America. We look forward to your stay with us!
Check Qut Time
Page 10f4 WI-REP-21-1437-A-000313




Date Type Description
Sep 15, 202t Tax State Room Tax
Sop 16, 2021 Tax o "Cily Room Tax o )
Sep 16, 2021 Gharge w Room Rent
Sep 16, 2021 Tax State Room Tax
Sep 16, 2021 Tax City Room Tax
Sep 17, 2021 Charge Room Rent o
ms_ep 17, 2021 Tax City Room Tax
Sep 17, 2021 Tax Stale Room Tax
Sep 18, 2021 Charge T Room Rent
“Sep 18, 2021 Tax T B850 Tax
Sep 18, 2021 Tax """”"""Einy floom Tax )
Sep 19, 2021 Charge Room Rent
. Sep 19, 2021 _Tax City Room Tax
"Sep 19, 2021 Tax State Room Tax
Sep 20, 2021 Charge Room Rent
Sep 20, 2021 Tax State Room Tax
Sep 20, 2021 Tax City Room Tax
Sep 21, 2021 Payments VISA-1088
Sep 21, 2021 Charge 42006 - WiFi - Month $31.99
Sep 21, 20214 Tax o "Gty Room Tax e 3256
Sep 21, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.99
Sep 21, 2021 Tax Cily Room Tax T $6.08
Sep 21, 2021 Tax Stats Room Tax $3.80
Sep 22, 2021 Charge Rocm Rent $75.98
Sep 22, 2021 Tax State Room Tax i ) ’ ‘$3.80
“éep 22, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.0§_
Sap 23, 2021 Chargs - Room Rent - o - $75.9"§;“
Sep 28, 2021 Tax Stala Room Tax - $3.80
“Sep 23, 2021 Tax - City Room Tax T T  e.08
Sep 24, 2021 Charge Room Rent N $75.99
—ggp‘)"i;: 2021 Tax City Room Tax o $6.08
Sep 24, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3,80
Sep 25, 2021 Charge Room Rent B $75.99
Sep 25,2021 Tax State Room Tax ) - ' $3.80
Sep 25, 2021 Tax Chy Room Tax g8
Sep 26, 2021 Charge Room Rent $75.98
Sep 26, 2021 Tax State Room Tax _ $3.80
“Sep 26, 2021 Tax o Gily Room Tax T $6.08
“Sep 27, 2021 Charge ReomBent o o $75.90
Sep 27, 2021 Tax City Room Tax . ) $8.08
Sep 27, 2021 Tax State Room Tax ' $3.80
Sep 28, 2021 Charge Room Rent i ~ $76.99
Sep 28, 2021 Tax State Room Tax $3.BO_ i
”.Sep 28, 2021 Tax City Room Tax " R $6.08
Sep 28, 2021 Payments T visavoss ] - $378.03
"Sep 29, 2021 Charge ) Room Rant ] ) o %7589
Sep 29, 2021 Tax Gity Room Tax__ $6.08
Sep 29, 2021 Tax State Room Tax B $3.80
Sep 30, 2021 Charge o Room Rent i ~ ) $75.99
Sep 30, 2021 Tax City Room Tax $6.08
“Sep 30, 2021 Tax i “State Room Tax $3.80
"0t 01, 2021 Charge ’ Room Rent N $75.99
Qot 01, 2021 Tax - City Floom Tax _ $6.08
“Oct 01, 2021 Tax T smemeomTac T sam0
Check In Time 06:57 PM Thank you for choosing Extended Stay America. We look forward to your stay with usl

Check Out Time

Page 2 of 4
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Type Amount
40000 - Room Rent $1,899.75
42006 - WiFi $31.99
Gily Room Tax $154.56
State Room Tax $95.00
Credit Card $2,181.30
Folio Balance

$0.00

Check In Time
Check Out Time

Page 3of 4

06:57 PM

Thank you for choosing Extended Stay

America. We look forward to your stay with us!
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Date Charges Payments Batance

Sep 07, 2021 $85.87 $601.09 {$515.22)
Sep 08, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($429.35)
Sep 09, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($343.48)
Sep 10, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 {$257.61)
Sep 11, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($171.74)
Sep 12, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 {$85.87)
Sep 13, 2021 $85.87 $0,00 $0.00
Sap 14, 2021 $85.87 $601.09 ($515.22)
Sep 15, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($429,35)
Sep 16, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($343.48)
Sep 17, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($257.61)
Sep 18, 2021 $85,87 $0.00 ($171.74)
Sep 19, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 (585.87)
Sep 20, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 $0.00
Sep 21, 2021 $120.42 $601.09 ($480.67)
Sep 22, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 ($394.80)
Sep 23, 2021 $85.87 . '$0.00 ($308.93)
Sep 24, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 " (5223.06)
Sep 25, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 _($137.19)
Sep 26, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 *{$51.92)
Sep 27, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 $34.55
Sep 28, 2021 $85.87 $378.03 ($257.61)
Sep 29, 2021 $86.97 $0.00 C($171.74)
Sep 30, 2021 $85.87 $0.00 --{$85.87)
Oct 04, 2021 - $85.87 $0.00 $0.00

Check In Time 06:57 PM Thank you for choosing Extended Stay America, We look forward to your stay with us!

Check Out Time
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My Trips - Uber Rlders

Request a Ride

My trips

Wailet

Profile Settings

Tax profile

Tk

9/28/21, 3:63 PM

S

% Filter trips ~

11 September 2021, 2:39pm

11 September
$18.97

Milwaukee

+ u September 2021,
$0.00 Canvels

Mitwaukee
e 2019

- 11 Spftember 2021, 9:30am

er 2021, 6:54pm

er 2021, 5:58pm

hitps:ffriders.uber.comftrips?offset=20&fromTime=1630472400000&10Time=1633064399989
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Hale, Janine
M

From: Microsoft Qutlook on behalf of NIEMIEROWICZ ZA
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 11:17 AM

To: Hale, Janine

Subject: Voice Mail (24 seconds)

Attachments: 9206095287 (24 seconds) Voice Mail.mp3

Hello Janine this is Zachary Nina Roberts from in Wisconsin special council.

I was calling to see what the status was on our reimbursement for the month of September -- hi and I also have a
question about.

Getting reimbursed for the wages for October if you could just give me a cail back at {920) 609-5287 whether great day.

Preview provided by Microsoft Speech Technology. Leam More, .

You received a voice message from NIEMIEROWICZ,ZA at 9206005287,

Caller-Id; 9206095287
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Hale, Janine
M

From: Blazel, Ted

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:31 PM
To: Hale, Janine

Subject: FW: Check for October Salary

FYi

Ted Blazel

Assembly Chief Clerk

Wisconsin State Assembly

From: Coms <Coms@wispecialcounsel.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 1:44 PM

To: Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazei@legis.wisconsin.gov>
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
month of October. ' S '

Thanks,

Zgk Niemierowicz
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

From: Hale, Janine <Janine.Hale@!egis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:40 PM '
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
applied? ' P

Janine Hale

Janine L. Hale

Fiscal Clerk

Office of the Assembly Chief Clerk

17 W Main 5t., Suite 401|Madison, W1 53703
608-237-9616 -
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

FY!
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Ted Blazel
Assembly Chief Clerk
Wisconsin State Assembly

From Coms < oms@wmgemalcounsel org>
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
month of October. : '

Thanks,
Zak Niemierowicz

W! Special Counsel

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe
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
Attachments: Remainder of June-September Reimbursement - Sheet.pdf

Good morning Ted and Janine,

| have attached the excel spreadsheet Janine and | discussed yesterday. Please not the diffrences we
discovered yesterday were removed from our reimbursement claim. Please note the trip to Arizona was 5
people for 4 days and 4 people for 1 day, the credit card statement has many of the purchases from 8/07 and
8/08 reporte_d on 8/09 in reference to the food reimbursement.

Please let me know that you either confirm my numbers, or have any questions on the reimbursement still.

Very respectfully,

Zakory Niemierowicz
WI Special Counsel
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 Type of expense Documentation Amount _: Category total | Page total ' Notes
Hotels o : S

“Hotel Miwaukee S0

Hotel Milwaukee “iExtended Siay Recerpt y ‘51 600. 00 - e

. Hotel Milwaukee Sheraton Receipt $3D7’.24 :

:Hotel Arizona CC Staterment 08/11/2021 ' 1342069 5 people, 5 nights for the three hotels in Arizona

“Hotel Sioux Falls Quality Inn&Suites Recelpt ) $_‘§12.82

Hotel Aizona | . CC Statement 08/10/21 AL O ORI

‘ Hotel Arizona CC Statement 08/10/21 $280.29 L

‘Total : $370984

Flights . T

Flight American Airlines Receipt  :8364.41

Flight . ... . AmercanArinesRecoipt  $31680 .

Fligh : Southwest Airlines Receipt :$424.96

Fligat _ Expedia??? Receipt 535241

Flight _Chage Travel is40m80

Flight Southwest Airlines. Recelgt 5$265 97

Total : ; 1$2,131.38

'i'mnsportation ) : X

Uber Rides "My Trips Uber Recéipts 3286.15 ‘Total 11.851s almest cut off an the top of first page, same thh ww 13.96

Milage ) $1431.92 - Mile Total 2,557 (all round trip mile totals) Brookfield to Soul Falls (986 miles), Brosifieid to Madison®s trips (768 miles)
Milage Cont in notes : _Brookfieid to Chzcago‘z trips (332), Brookfield to Mitchel A:rpori" (72 miles) Green Bay to Brookfield (212 mites)
Milage Cont in rctes . Brookﬁeid to racine (48 miles) Brookfield to Sheboygan(ws miles} Brookfield fo Shoreweod (24 miles) Brookiiled to best buy*2 (7 m:les)
Taxi W& A Toxi MKE $55.78 '

Car rental Enterpraise 1$244 66

Total $$2,018.51

FOOd W O A
‘Travel Food CC Statement 08/28/2021 $69.33 4 people
: CC Statement 09/30/2021 . $24.66 __2people
CC Statement 08/31/2021  $27.62 3 peéﬁ[e_: __________

:Business meeting food  CC Statement 09/20/2021 $21.05 3 people
E‘T!"_a_yg_l‘ Food Arizona -CC statement 08/06/21 %679

Travel Food Arizona . CC statement 08/08/21 $14.41
_Trave| Food Arizona ‘CC staternent 08/09/21 1$29.85
Travel FoodArzona  CCsatement0BI0S21 $10423 |

Travel Food Arizona GG statement0B/09/21 _  §2073 - e 24

“Travel Food Arizona CC statement 08/10/21 $9.55 : . ARAA

Travel Food Arizona GG statement 08/10/21 s210 : anan

Travel Food Arizona . CC statement 08/10/21 $30.06 narn o o

Travel Food Arizona : CC statment 08/09/2021 $107.97 :Note [ originally thought this was a hotel but it was a food expense{ The VigFillmore) .
Total o ' 1847735 o o

OfﬁceSupphes o e s ,

Compuiers : Costeo receipt :§923.96

Printer & office supplies _ CC Statern. Walmart 9/28/21  $283.73
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Total

 Printing CC statem. Fedex 9/29/21 -§7.09
Printing . CCstatem, Fedex9129/21  $693 _ ,

Office Furniture 'CC statment 9/30/21 $768.64 Half orniginal purchase
OfﬁceFurnll'ure ‘Office Fumniture Wareh. Recpt - $768.64 Half orriginal purchase
- Oftfice Furniture ' Office Furniture Wareh, Recpt  :$645.75 : Secend Fumiture purchase
- Office supplies CC statement 9/30/2021 .

Office supplies O B o O/ 8 2T 07 T8 e e e e e et o o o
:Ofﬁce supplies CC Staternent 9/16/21 MJS ‘$1.00 )

Office Supplies CC Statement 08/06/2021 ©1$10.34

Dffice Supplies  "Fedex Receipt (Ful Sheet)  $10.55 )
: Cffice Supplies Walmart Receipt | ge230 ‘ o .
- Gas {Milage Not Known) : Costco Receipt ‘g32.67 This was used the day we moved offices, lots of back and forth trips (55 miles estimated) between brookfield, tosa, milwaukee
: Office Supplies :Costeo Recsipt 30300
. Office Supplies Best Buy Receipt -$125.99
‘Office Supplies - USPS Raceipt. SEma 00
* Office Supplies Walmnart Receipt :$10.25

Cffice Supplies Fedex Office Receipt $1.16

Cffice Supplies Fedex Office Receipt -$1.54

1$4,324.65

126615 Total Reim

fram avallable recefpts pr
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